107 M. Front Street Fhone: (252} 426-7010

Post Otfice Box 7 {252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (352) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
May 31, 2016

NOTE: BOARD OF
E&R BEGINS AT
6:35 P.M.

To: Board of County Commissioners

From: Bill Jennings
Tax Administrator

Subject: June B, 2016 Meeting

The Board of Equalization and Review will need to reconvene to discuss and hopefuily make a ruling on the
appeai brought forth by Stephen and Glorta Hoffman.

s Dawn Winslow {Pearson Appraisal} and | have continued to work on this appeal.
We had one gualified goif course Iot sale. Because of only having one qualified sale, we locked at all of
the existing improved golf course lots with qualifying sales. While trying to keep the lot values in 2
range of 57 — 100% sales ratio, we took the one qualified sale and came up with a vaive that would best
fit in the range. The value of $45,000 was a consistent value to keep the properties within the 97 —
100% sales ratio range.

if the Board of Equalization and Review reaches a decision regarding this appeal, | will ask that a motion be
made to adjourn the Board of Equalization and review until 2017.

Bill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator



ACTION
TAKEN
LATER

ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

A COPY OF THE FULL
AGENDA
PACKET 1S AT THE

AGENDA LIBRARY.

Alf iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners Room - Courthouse Annex Building
June 6, 2016
8:45 p.m

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at §:35 p.m.

I Call to Order
1L Prayer & Pledge

Ik Continued Public Hearing
A. Financing for New Library Facility ” . 6:45 p.m.

¥ To teceive citizens” comments on the proposcd financing of the construction of the new
Peequimans Counly Eiberry. The peoposed fnancing wilf be for 10 years amd for up o F2.5
mtiblion dollars.

iv. Approvai of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

{Consent items as follows wifl be adopted with a single mo¥oR, second and vote, unless a
request for rermoval of an item or iters is made from a Commissioner or Commmissioners.)

A Approval of Minudes: May 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & May 16, 2018 Wark Session plus Budget Work
Sessions

Tax RefundiRelease
C. Personnel Matters

Comection: Pan-Time Building Inspecior
Resignation: Telecommunicator
Resignation: Athlstic Program Supervisor
Appointment: 911 Shift Supenvisor
FMLA: Social Services Director

. FMLAD IMC B

0. StepiMerit increase - Social Services
E.  Register of Deeds' New Service - GetCertificateMow
F.  Board Appointments

1. Recrsalicn Advisory Commiftes
2. Senior Tarhes| Regional Advisory Baand

SG. NC DPS — Community Programs — County Funding Plan
Vi, PRESENTATIONS

A, introduction of Library Personne!

Vil. § Scheduled Appointments
A, Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 700 pm.
B. Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 05 pm.

VHI. < Presentation of FY 2016-2017 Budget

X, Commissionet’s Concerns/Committee Reports
A
B.
C.

X Old Business

kf" Updates from County Manager
B. Board Appointments

1. Trillium Nerthern Region Advisery Board
2. Toursm Development Autharity {(Industry Rep)
- 3. Nursing Home Advisory Committes

w

<

AR e ot b




f"‘
Xl. New Business

A. Resolution for Financing for the New Library Project
ACTION B.  Juvenite Crime Prevention Documentation
REQUIRED - :

1. Certification for FY 20H8-17
2. Imer-Agency Council Appointments for FYY 2016-17
3. Juvenile Crime Prevention Councll County Plan for FY 2016-17

Quasi-Judicial Procedures

»m ofo

XI.  Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if you wish lo address the Board, please siafe your name for the record prior lo speaking)

A
B,
C.

Xilt. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

# Prescription Card Program
5> Little River Watershed In-Steam Wetands Project Update

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:

# PlatLog

# Building inspection Reports
» Code Enforcement Reports
# Sheriff Department's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

# EMS Peer Review Committes

[

» Perquimans Ars League



NOTES FROM THE CCUNTY MANAGER
June 6, 2016

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:35 p.m.

1li. Enclosures: The following May 2! Public Hearing was continued to the June 6" meeting:
A.  Financing for New Library Facility . 6:45 p.amn,

# To receive cilizens’ comments on the proposed Finencirg of the constraction of the new

Perquimans County Eibrary. The propesed fenancing wilt be for 11 vears and for wp 10 52,3
midfion dollars.

. Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda ate encicsed. Jf you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

VLA, The Perpimans County Local Lirary Board will introduce the new Librarian, Michele Lawrence, and a new
staff member, Marsha Jordan.

VLA, Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will presant his Monthly update on Reval, Foreciosures and

Collections.
VILB.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her manthly repor.
WiH. County Manager Heath will present the FY 2018-2017 Budget to the Board and request to set up a Public

Hearing for Monday, June 20, 2016. (A copy of Budget Message will be provided to you on Monday.}
KA County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

B Last month, the Board tabled the appointment to the following Board/Commitiees: Trillium Northem Region
Advisory Board; Tourism Development Authority {Industry Rep); and Nursing Home Advisory Committee.
Board action is being requested. A copy of the current volunteer applications is attached. Soard action is
being requested.

KA, Enclosure. The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolufion approving the request for financing for
the New Library Facifity project. The financing is being requested through BBAT Bank. Board action is
being requested.

X1B. Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the following Juvenite Crime Prevention Council {JCPC}
documents for FY 2016-17;

L Cortification for FY 26§6-17- This is to certify the fanding through JCPC for FY 201617,

2. Inter-Agency Council Apppintment for FY 3061617 This is @ cerlify the lnder-Agency Councit Members for FY 20146-
Er

3. Juvenile Crime Prevention Copngtl Connty Plan lor FY 2016-17- This is for iformalion only. Mo acticn required.
ALC.  Enclosure. Attheir May 18, 2016 Work Session, the Board discussed in tength the proposed guas-judicial
procedures. The attached copy of the proposed procedures is being presented for Board action.

Erpaa tf b LT Y T

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single molion, second and vofe,
unless a request for rermoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner}

A Enclosures: Approval of Minutes ~ May 2, 2046 Regular Meeting & May 16, 2016 Special Called Meeting/Regutar
\Work Session along with the Budget Work Sessions on May 127, May 18", May 18", and May 24™.

8. Enclosure: Tax RefundfRelease - see aitached list
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matiers

Emgployes Employee Action Gradel MNew Effective
Name Joh Title Reqeired Step Sakary Drate
Glen Cusningham Pan-Time Buildizg Inspecter Correction i & EG
Gy Price Fulb-Timme Telecommunicator Resignation F200HE
David MNoble Athtetic Prozram Supervisor Restgnation 1 &52016
frystel Azosto 411 Shift Supervisoe Apmirtment 536,302 G EOLE
Sysan Chaney Social Services Director FMLA Six wecks TR2016
Sabrina Patrick L T3 FMLA Two wieeks 162014

0. Encigsures: During the Budget process, this merit increase was approved for the employse. The following
individual is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:

Emploves : Employes Grades MNew Elfeetive
Mame Jaob Title Step Salary Date
Sherry Schrodt Prometion o Socia] Warker I i3 36,663 s




Enclesure: For information purposes, the Register of Deeds' Office has started a new program entitled
“GetCertificateNow”. See atlached notice from Jacqueline Frierson, Register of Beeds,

Enclosure: The foliowing Board reappoiniments are being presented for Board action andior for Board
information:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Congdon. Steav Beceeation Advisory Commillee - Winkal] Reappoingment 1 2 515, L2016
Tfolman, Lillian Senioe Tarhee] Regional Advisary Board Reappointment iy L1214

Enclosurs: We received a notification from Mancy Hodges, Area Consultant for NC Depariment of Public
Safely, that there was a Program Provider change. This is for information purposes only.



im. - Page 1

Notice of Public Hearing

Notice if hereby given that the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners will hold a
public hearing to receive public comments regarding the construction of the new
Perquimans County Library.

The proposed financing will be for 10 vears for up to $2.5 million dolars.

The aforesaid hearing shall be held at the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex at 110
North Church Street, Hertford, North Carolina on the 2™ day of May, 2016 at 6:45 p.m.

at which time the Board of Commissioners shall hear all interested persons who appear
with respect 1o matter.

Run as block advertisement in The Perquimans Weekly on Aprl 20® and 27",
Account Number 1134

CONTINUED
FROM MAY 2,
2016 MEETING



A, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

}:c;:

. %s.j' : L;
. e s i
f‘l 'iﬂJJ‘}){j }’
MAY 3, 2016 PUBLIC HEARING Ja L

PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP SHEET
GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Speakers must use the sign-up sheet to provide their name and topic they wish to address.
Speakers will be limited to three {3) minutes each.

Speakers will be taken in the order listed on the sign-up sheet.

-Jh-hﬂlx.l:“

Action by the Board is not to be expected or required for items discussed during the Public Comment Period.

TOPIC OF CONCERN
PLEASE PRINT YOUR NAME OR AGENDA ITEM #

]
.

Bosg Basrex L iscany

8.

9,

10,

NCGS§ 160A-81.1 states "The council shall provide at least one period for public comment per month at 3 regular
meeting of the council. The council may adopt reasonable rules governing the conduct of the public comment
period, including, but not limited to. rules (i} fixing the maximum time aflotted to each speaker, (i) providing for
the designation of spokesmen for groups of persons supporting or opposing the same positions, (iti) providing for
the selection of delegates from groups of persens supporting or opposing the same positions when the number of
persons wishing to attend the hearing exceeds the capacity of the hall, and (iv) providing for the maintenance of
order and decorum in the conduct of the hearing. The council is not required to provide a public comment period
under this section if no regular meeting is held during the month."

Thank you for your attendance and adherence to these guidelines.



3154 Aprit 20, 2016 continued VA - Page 1

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mckenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondella Leigh Edward R. Muzzylis
Wallace Melsan Matthew Pesler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Hane

OTHERS PRESENT: Fearsk Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following depariment supervisors prasented their budget reguests for FY 2016-17;
3200 pre ~ Sydni Baker — Board of Elections
3730 pra - Jewe] Winslow — Extension
600 pr — Bilf Tennings - Tax
6:30} pr — Eric Tilley - Sheeiff
00 pres — Howard Williams — Recceation

ADJOURNMENT

After the last budget presentation, the Deparimental Budget Preseniations, the Meefing was
adipumed.

Janica MoKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
REGULAR MEETING
May 2, 2016
S45 pm.

The Pergiimans County Board of Commissicners metin a e

guiar mesting on Monday, May 2,
2016, at 6:45 pm. in the Commissioners Room iocated on the

frst floor of the Perquimans County
Courtholsse Anne,
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mckenzie Sote, Shair Kyfe Jones, Vice Chaimnan
Fandella Leigh Edward R. Muzzulin
Wablece Melson hatthew Peeler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mene
COTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager ey Hunnicutt, Clerk to e Board

Hackney High, County Attomay

After the Chair called the mesting to arder,
Chair fed the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC HEARING
Financing for Mew 1ibrary Facity

Chair Cole opened {he Public Hearing stating that the purpose of the public heariay was 1o receive citlizens'
comments on he proposed financing of the constructon of the new Perquimans Coundy Library. The moposed
fieancing wil be for 10 years and for Up fo 32.5 mifor doBars. These wese 19 people oresent  Chair Cole
secagnized County Manager Heath whao explained that 1he architect kad kn rebid The Librasy Project to make sure
ihat all the bidders corractly followed the FeRnosity business repesting requirements as mandaled by the State and
atlopted Oy the County. Because of tis, ke project will be defayed another month. Coneeguently, wa did ged soma
financing quotes from banks but the gacd through fime for those rstes was not pushed out far enough, We are
quEng 1o have Lo get revised finamcirg guales. Yie dEd get one from BEAT which was 1.38%. Hapefuly i will nod be
maore than that. He asked i we coufd continee ks Pabic Heang wotil mext month al whick Hme we wilk have the
ravised bids ard could start the process again. Chair Cole warded to charify that the BBE&T rate of 1.88% was ihe
lowest rate. M Hesth said that it was and ihat we did receive another quote from FMC which be thaught was
218%. Mr. Heath said that the B Crening is scheduled for 8ay 10", Edward R, Muzzslic made 2 mdicn ta
corfire the Public Heariag wnfil Jure §, 2018, The motien was seconded by Wallace E. Melson. Chair Cole asked
if there was any discussion. Commissioner Pesler asked if ke one persan that signed up o speak at this Pehlic
Hearing wowld stil be able o speak tonight or wadt until rewt menth. Chair Cole said that it would be best ¥ e
wailed untd next month ta speak after we have all the infonnatios, Mary Hunpicit, Clerk i the Board, said fkat she
woutd make sure that Bob Bastak woeld be praced firest on the list to speak at the Continued Publc Hearing an Jene

§, 2016 meeting. The medion was snanimously approved by the Board. The Public Hearimg was continuad ungk
duee 8, 2015,

Commissioner Pesler gave the invocation and the

AGENDA

Chair Cole explained that we needed %o add an item under New Business on the Agends. # will
be lem X.0. Budget Amendment No. 18. On motion made by Edward R. Muzzufin, seconded by
Matthew Peeler, the Board unanimously aparoved the Agenda as amended.

COMSENT AGENDA

The following Bems were considered to be routine and wea unanimousiy approved on motian
rnate by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Peeler,
1. Approval of Minutes: Ageil 4, 2016 Regutar Meeting, Aprs 14, 2036 Baparbmerisl Budget Presentations, & Azl 18,
2015 Jeint Session with Bosrd of Eduoation and Agl 1, 2016 Wok Session,
2. T Refund Appraval:
PEAGEIMANS COUNTY T, FLND:
Alkenspech, Debra AL

FEbal)
Ftases weee surrendered oo 3024/16 fexpires S30416), £-nvanth refurd, Abstract Moo J026451960
3. Step/Marit Increases:
Empoves Employce Grade! Mewr Effective
Mame Job Tie Step Saksry Thate
Bili Jernings Tax Adeninisigaler 145 345,130 51136

4. Home & Commumnity Care Bleck Grant Providar Change: The Homs & Community Gare Biock Grant (HCCBG) heg
a geavider change. DayBreak Adult Day Health: Services was soi 1o Medica: Servicas of Amesica (MSA), efecthe
Agfil 1, 206, The Aemarle Corsmissian Area Agency on Aging had fo updale the HOCBIG contracts.



May 2, 2MePontifiyesPaBe 2 3y5s

5. Proctamation: May is Older Amesicans Saath. The Afemarle Crnmissica Area Agency on Aging & requasting thal
et Brard adopt the enclosed Proclamation The fallowing Preclarmation was appeavad By Ehe Beard:
(Hder Americans Monik 2045
A Provdamatisn
Whereas, Pesqui Coumity inchudes a o ity af cider Americans who deserye meognitsan far beir conribatians to oz
natice; and

Whereas, Perquimens Caunity recapeizss 1bas older pdudls are iraifhlazess—-adwooating for theenseives, their peers, and theic
CERUTUNARS—paving Bhe way for Rilere generadions; and

Whereas, Perquimaiss Coanty is camnitted ta raising awameness aboul isgues Ezzing abder Americans anc helping all individaals 10
Ibirive in communilies of thei choice fir as lenip as pessile; 2o

Wheress, we 2ppreciate the value of Eelusics and sapport B beiping alder sdufis saocessfidly cantribute 16 and benedit frar their
cammaniies; and

Whereag, otz comeneity can pravide apperimities 1o enrich the |fves of indiviguals of af ages hy-

* Prontoting zed engaping & activity, neklness, ard sosial mvalvernent.
* Emphasizing bome- a=a ceonmuniny-hased services that suppart independerd fiving,
* Ensuricg community nembers can brencEie frar ke comimbutions g experiznee of alézz adufis.

ADDPTED the 3 day of May, 26t5.

daneos Mekerzia Cale, Chaie
Ferquismans Cacety Board of Commissianers
ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o e Board
Pergairnans Cowrsy Board of Commissicans

8. Board Appointment The feowing Beard appointments were approvesd by the Soard:

EFFECTIVE
MAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Easan, Lula Billaps Local Library Beeed Reappainicent 44T HER01E
Bass, Wellian (Bsll} 4 Legal Library Hoond Heappainiment 4 vrE. FLRG16

PRESENTATION
Homeria Jennette’s plaque presenkation i tabied until next month due o her diness,
BOROTHY HODGES. ALBEMARLE PLANTATION

Mis. Hadges explained that Albemarle Piantation is again planning a July 3" fireworks show at the
Plantation and is coming before the Board for appraval. She apelogized at Ms. Byrum sould not be
present tonight but she was iF. She sail that the same company, Pyrotechnics Contrast, will be
handiing the firewarks, A eopy of their contract was included in the Boasd's Agenda packets. On motion

made by Malthew Pesler, seconded by Egward R, Muzzuiin, the board unafirmously approved the Julby
3" Fireworks at Albemarle Plantatior.

SHELLEY LAYDEN SOLAR GREEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC
.
bs. Layden presanted her reqiest to renaw and to extend CUP-11-02 for another ¥ear. The CUP

was originally applied for in 2094 but was finaily recorded in 2074 for her, She presented the following
pdate for Board consideration:

Aprid [2, 216

Ta: Perguimans Coanty oard of Commissonees

From: Shefley B, Lawden

HE: Request for Time Extensien of Corditivast e Pormsic
Davis Laac Sobar Project — Refph & Cynthia Bryis

Permie ;: CTP-11-02 Davis Laoe

Recorded in Deed Bovk 424 Pape 372; Fiied on February B+, 2044,

Taank you for the oppactanzy 1o ppraach e Baard with 2 request far 2 me sxiession of 1Be abavr Conditieral Use Permit for Sofar
Developenent at 200 Davis Lans — GITHwy |7,

The mason for e exeension & due 2 ks line negded 10 coenpbese due dilipence, projec viability with the 2ocal Elkifioy Crenpasy 2ad investor
reluticnships. We enticipate stars of constmistion oz the Danis Lane project by Decsmber 31, 2616,

Please feel free ta cordoacl me for fisther Siscussion ar 253573960, nad again, thark you in advanes for

iy Fepards-
e £
S{F A -“\Ff‘
ST

e AN

Shelsey B, Layden

Comthe 32 Dayof _3ayw, 216 2 Ferqeimees County Beard of Commissiosts
— . Appeoved Erisapproved
e astangion of CL2P 1102 Sen tarzs scale salar farm an Davis Lame, Edentan, 1 27502 with L parcel # I-D0EEAIGO2GG.

Ferquimans County Assignes Tak
The folowing guestions were asked:

¥ Cheér Janite Cole: Ms. Cale nsked Ms. Gedfrey what was e difference belwess e U appéied for it 2313 aad the Bstuak
recorded dotumens i 2914, M5, Gedfrey seid that the aame of e applicant was clanged. Geher than ket als the caher dau:ms
were Hie same. M5, Code asked if we had been sutending it since 215, Ms. Layden spid tat this ks bam ackaally aaaurhcsyjrt
desng this. She further explasned 1w ey have hag 2 fang pracess trying ko get approvels, development nvesior ciaage, an a
twi=year vt for Dominics Power aporoval. She fariher stted that she had fst recently recsived ber feastility study last wesk
aed b2 e project My of may nol procesd,  Howewer, it s fnwe for ber to stand Bofore the Beard and Tequest the
renewaiiexstension. Ome af her investors nesds eo knos: that ke Counry is s4if| Behied the project.

¥ Aatthew Peeler: Commissaner Peeler asked Danas Godftey if 1he reads and salely provisions lhas were appraved beck & EEIE!
waudd silk be corsislent wish what the Zoming Crdinmos reguiees now. Ms, Gatbfrey said 1ha s wosld have i g2 back with hime
ot izt questicn but Sclieves tial ds Fire Chicfs give theis inpus during the Techoical Review Commsites mesding. This was the



3156 May 2, 2016 continued V.A, - Page 3

vegy first Solar Fazen appeaved i Beguisnans County onee thoy edepled e previsions for Salar Fams wishin the Coungy. She
furthsr chaid 1hal she doss noz feed thar there ™HT No Iar:d 2l Eﬁl rquireTenss by Perquimans onu:-.t:.r Eor road Smaornrements,

1o what is sequised now.  He wanss s make sure tha (ke new safely requiremens age follgowed in thees powes plass and industrial
areas. Chair Cole warned 4o clarify Mr, Pesler's guesticn end sessaled she guesticn as, “Is this in compZiance wil what Perquinsns
Coumty & now sequising?™ ks, Gedfeey seid that it was 1o inconsitiens, The Bice Chiefe were able review the plais and make
recoananendations 2 the s the CUT was presented ang Bppecved,

P Wallace Melson: Commissianer Melsan asked if Ibeze 53 an expiation dae for this S, Mz, Godfrey said ol seakly, Ms, Lawden

is deing this as s CEtesy, Hphe? s, Gadfmysainiﬂmtslmmw_gm M3, Lavden needzd this o ke back to Ber invesiars,
Edward R. Muzzulin made 2 motion o approve the extension of CUP-11-02 for one year. Wallace
E. Melson seconded the motion. The motion dassed by a vole of five (5) to one {1} with Commissioner
Peeler voling against the motion. Chair Cole asked # thers were any other questions. Commissionar
Peeler asked if she had & Power Purchase Agresment (FEA) with anyone. Ms. Layden saif that she

has a feasibiity study from Bominien Powsr ard said that she couls not procesd with obtaining the PPA
untl she completes three more steps.

BILL JENMNINGS, TAX ADMBNISTRATOR

iMr. Jennings presented his monthly seport and gave an update on the Revaluation process and
the Foreciosure report, He stated that the Board of Commissioners opened their Board of Equaiization
& Review prior to $heir meeting tonight with ane case being presented to the Board of Equalization &
Review. They will meet again prioF o the June &, 206 meeting and proceed fo close # out.  Afer
expiaining the balance due for ad valorem faves to Commissioner Peeler, he corcizded his remarks.,

SUSAN CHANEY, S0C1AL SERVICES DIRECTOR
s, Chaney was nok present to provide her monthly report.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITIEE REPCRTS

Chair Cote asked i fere wers any Commissionar's Cancerms or Committes Reports. There being
nene, she procesded with Old Business,

UPBATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presentad the following updates:
»  Boat Bama Pradecr: The bid LpERing for ks projct was 5ield easty i Apeid, Waff Consraciing was selecteg by M.C. Widdlite 1o
bmdie the prject The soeal costs for (hig prageet is sound 344,000 range. The project shousd begin sometims i Jume, 2016
#  Maring Pedbystriol Park- ‘Caunty Magsge: Heath, Bab Pecle, znd Cathy Dovidsom LATE le C iss3onk will be mevellang 1o

Ealeigh to meet wish Reg, Srzinkarg ta sozure some Tuntking far Phase [ of the basin, Bob Pesde wilt be Al she Boerd's Jume Werk
Session o give them an apdes an dhs praject.

> Covales Later omin s mediimp, e Board wifl dissuss the coyale
he wlE sleo disciess that with Reep. Steinbtirg nessd week.

BOARD APPQINTMENTS

Chatr Cole explained Hhat, for several mionths, the Board has tabled the appointment o the
following Beards/Committees: Triillum  Mesthern Region Advisory Board, Tourise Development
Authodity (ndustry Rep), and Mumsing Home Advisory Comimites. We stif have ro candidates,
Cormmissioner Muzzufin s2id #at he and Dave Goss ane working on e Tourism Bevelopment Authority
(industry Rep) appointment. Chair Cole said that she will make a spechal effor to fingd individuals to
S2fVe On the other commitiess by next month, On motion made by Edward R. Muszulin, seconded by
hMeatthew Peeler, the Board tabled these board appointments until June meeting.

INTRODUCTION OF BiLE TO ALLOW FOX {COYOTE} TRAPPING

In Mazch, David Danton, rmetired N.C. Wildlfe, came before the Enard to discuss the coyoie
problem.  Since then, Counly Manager Heath and Chair Cote have bean discussing the solution with
Cooperative Extension and Rep. Steinburg, On motion mads by Edward R. BMuzzulin, seconded by
Fondelia A. Leigh, the Board authorized County Manager Heath and Chair Cale to prepare & Resolution
fo pursue legislation fo aufhorize fox tcoyote) trapping in Perquimans County. Commissioner Pecfer
wanted 1o know sbout ingtuding shooting them. County Aftozney High said that you can shoot them hye

not trep them without this change. The foflowing Resclution was prepared and forwarded to Rep,
Steinbieng:

prelem, 183he Board degidss 1o peneeed wilk {ox trapping,

RESOLUTION I SHPFORT OF ENIIANCED
COYOTE NUISARD REMOVAL

Whereas the population of covtes in Perquimans Coemby has deen 2 cerginging pubkic nuissnce in the foem of B theeat 1o domestic Ewestock,
pets, and Furass; 2md

¥herens the licensed trapping of copotes has beer foand by Gre Morlh Cardins Wildife Rescarets Cammicsicn {#RC} to have sipnificant
potential for imprevisg be siccess tee i tdealing with peedasar cosedes; ang

Wherens the WRC has foamd thar the taking of soyores by trappers increases during averlappiag copate snd fex mapping seaseqs, ant
Whezeas altheagh coyetes may be drapped during WRC estabisked 5235005, {imes musl e eoleased BF teken tuiside of 2 Comty's fox rapping
seasom; and by adding Bxes Lo the speeiss ehat raay &z taken with iraps coder WROC eslablished seasans, the rate of tegng poedator SOV
mcideral ta the concuerd rapping and laking af foxes will potemiaily incressc.

New Therefore, be it resedved by the Perquimars Cousy Board of Compissianers that 3 censars wilh the Fniings of the WRL thet have
ben preseated to the Mank Carghina Genernl Assensbly Houss Select Commitles an Covale Muisence Remora] on AnnE 18, X110, it doos
further rescive and reepectfubly feguest thal dhe Hoorable Scate Senator Bifl Cood 2md the Haororshle State Representive B-alb Sicinberp
imroduce l=gisialion ar behedf of Pezquimans Coanry vesllt s findings of the WRE Geseribed berein, sod speciically that
Session Low JHE43 effective Ociober 1, 2 be paw ded 1o inchade Pergua Conly.

Adoped, his Sed day of May, 3116 by the Perquimans Coanty Board of Comenissianers.

Janice MoKenzie Code, Chair
Pesquimess County Beard of Commissicners

ATTEST:

hizy P. Husmictr, Clerk ta the Baord
ENANCING FOR THE NEW LIBRARY PROJECT
Bt T B NEVY L IERARY PROJECT

As County Manager Heath explainad during the Public Hearing earlier in the meeting, the Public
Hearing was continued until next month so action on Hhis mattar wouid be confinued B next month.



May 2, 2008 pntiruedPage 4 3157

MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION — CAVANAUGH MACDOMNALD CONSLH TING LLC

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, explained that, this year, the audd wil require that the Counly contract
with 8 company fo prepare our Other Post-Emwloyment Benefits {OPES) ValuaBion., Ms. Mathews confacisd
Camder County to ask who handied their OPEB Valuation, They recormmended Cavanaegh Blacdenakd
Consulting, LLC located n Kemnesaw, GA, Therefore, she i [

¥ Edwacd R Mersubin: Commissioner Muszusin aiked M5, Mallsems whal the 1oial cost weuld be. Mg Mashews said that it would
depesick on the nurtber o eneployess and retizees we haye bt ehat it shomld be aroend 54,000,

> Malibew Poeder: Mr. Pesler asked if we would reecive 8 falf evalomtion repoet and then wien wauld we receive Lhe GPER

Valuaton. Waukd the sost be sund $3.309 this year and then S5 sacn vear il hereafler? Ms. Kathows satd that she
uenderstands that 1he inleed foe woudd Be e dargz amours and would go ta S560 Er each additional iz pear.

Matthew Poeders Mir. Peeler wanted to krow IF we HAT te do this, Mz Maikews said shat 8 was an Aapdicn ar 3l year's oudit
berl that this year is 2 requiremens,

Chair Cofe: Ms. Cobe asked if we hawe verifisd 1kl this Lomipany is i best company. M5 Mathews explained shas shes has
heard goed things shour ke comgany and Camdea County has wsed em for a “oizle of years 2ad ihat bty have 3 zaed
wezRing relationship with our sudilars,

The mofion was unarimously apsrmoved and fhe faflowing Memorandum of Participation was
approvead;

v

w

2016 MEMORANDTM OF PARTICIFATION
OTHER POST-EMPLOVMENT BENEFITS {GPEBR)

ENTITY MAME;
UNET'S REFTREMENT S¥STEM 1D, NUMBERIS)
MAILING ADDRESS:

LIy ZIP CODE:
NAME: [ M DM (choose oo
PHONEH (__} TITLE:

E-MalL ADDRESS:;

CnE-:Jm]fufﬂm&nph:.wnemtMug%%mwﬁm@MWCM@Mhmmmmﬂh
Employers OPES Plan or 10 updes the Enmmlarers Net OPER Ubligation (40} in a vear in which an zctuaries valualion is net requised. 1 deestand
that ; il

frra ] LT, mﬁampyuf&cmﬁﬂmpmmﬁ:ﬂpd&ﬂh&)ﬂa‘éltee—nmi[mm
}mnﬁmw&mumﬁmﬂﬁmmg, Fambkrsland lhe for strakgure is as fallows:

Degs Fre
1 Eess tran B taak active aad retired partizip 31,850 3500
* 2055 w2 aolive Bnit setired pamicinants 52,63 S5
= SO-9% patst active g retired pecti [ 55,158 S
108 o= mcet kot active and retired parti ipesl 53,50 3500
* Fuand splic exhibe £500 MiA
Prr Participast Fer
* Lessthan 5640sal aclive ang retized paricipants 55,50 Wia
* S0-39 onal setive 2nd refired porticip 5140 hlia
® 100-249 dotal active ang refieed aanic £33 M
*_ Z50-4%0 spes] actzve and reticed gerii i 1300 Wi
* 500 or s fammk active asd relired pansgipans 3273 A

Tn&ﬁs@p’ﬁwﬁynﬁnaﬂemwbaﬁ.wﬂmmva&mmhmrm

Enlm:stcd}":ﬂi&srrusrmuﬁIhé-:1!:156mﬁwmmirﬁimwmmmmtmmdﬁﬁmm
e Bllowie paze. The ORER valustices will b2 complesas within 18 17 i 4

regrestes i dens I diearigh 8 orudimed

o He followineg page for tie Acfntral mezwﬂmm_w! requresten i itemas B oand 8 oiliored o e fellowing

mefarmeﬂpdﬂm'hbw’wm O yreny e i oy SN By el Y e Please bt 1 ko 300z rseod e meport sooeer than the

timeanes bt shoree, AckBisal Lo ey e regined i omir olese e Argurinf et OPER Oiipasion i o St s gomianr
] e if sustadBtions foos ane opplicabd
Bt rate Lhid wike an the Digcemniber 3E, 205 Actuzeial Vs

Ty ik e CAm ’mﬁl%m&gﬁ”aﬂixﬂldhﬁrmé\‘ﬁdmdmﬂwdaa
ém&m&mmmcmma@wnmm mmkﬂ:mﬂrfmushaﬁzlmemgmmym.

Sigrodfis ¥ deyof | My EN6
Hutfioctesd Sigrang

Sheald  yoa  bsve  questions wgarding ke informaticn  requcsted i this letter, glease oontas the OPEE  Team
inz ar the Consalting Ackiany, Taﬂ&mﬁ@ﬁ@f‘,&ﬂ@mﬂmemwgh Mo onedd
Cansubting, 110 = 1679} 289-E704 .

INFURMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR GPES BEQUEST
ENTTIY MAME:
LTS RETIREMENT SYSTEM LI NUM| BER{S):

Plesse provide 2 completed copy of thia checkdist # indicate the idems bring seet aid the work baing reguested. This wid fzlp us veeify
rezespt af ali infarmeation and Lo be sure nathiap was lost in sk,

1. Engicate the work heing reqgaesbed Thseaagh ki agreenssat (choose onel:

E]Dmmtx-le, 2015 OPES valuatioe repeet, whick will intbude ik updaed HCO: Complese items 1 threugh B nad send the

reguesded information a5 soon as poseible, Provide the ifoermation RISt in item & af se0B 85 prnciica] after the
end of the fiscak year,

1) ¥es 3 Mo {chease one} Repon resudls shiould be splét bassd oa Eederprise Fundr provided in dara (extr Fec appliss).
Dl‘ﬁgdab:d HGO anty: Contplete items & and ¢

. Check ibe boxes Beloy 1o [ndicaie which items are inclided in this sobmission. 17 mudlipks subn:ilssipns are needed hecase
stme of the snfermmzan is 8oL imnzediately pvaitshle, please provide an upfated theckEist veitk each st

Execured 2016 Memsarandum: of Panicipation A0

Deetails regarding ehe required dems lisiel below czn be foend in tha 31, dun and Explanntian of femes Requesied” desument.



3158 May 2, 2015 conknued V.A, - Page 5

D (B2} Active Data as of December 33, 2015 [inclusi e he gl GE 1B fi ie 29
pendeeled Excel file. ¥oe thal the NCLGERS daia fife widl e 1om Lo sizppleemens e infarmation vou pravide.
D {id; Relires Data as of Becember 3E, 20LS ﬁﬂgﬁﬂﬁi&.ﬂhﬂi&ﬁﬂ.ﬁ@‘m@m [
sacvplediproiected Excel Fle.

12) Have she ptan sravisians chanped since the poior valuation? [3 Yes [ No

{theose ane] If yes, please peovide she neve pian
Trevisiog infommatica deailp the rew OPER lened struphare,

El {3) tledical coverape sinsmaries [co-pays, dedurizhles, #2c,) for the mast rescnl % ¥oars

EI {4) Premium rales and she effective dates for 1 mosl necent 2 wears for each beredi, coverags Ger and proisp

{SJPJeEscrefcrmizunimahe“Memmmm&p{ ko o [tesms R 4" Tor an explaratics of fillly-i d
and selfirsured benefis. Chack e zapregriale boxes belew For your pan.
For Pre-Meds L Fuily | ¢ O SelfL 3 L1 Qlher, please explai

Far M=dicars: G Fuly insured (3 Stlilosuged ©1 Ceher, pleesc expdain:

D {6) Plans with seiinsured Denefits must pravede claims experience, enitiment 2oumis by covernge ier, administrative foas and
other Fxedt fez infarmetion, We provide a temiplate for your use in collesting the dnims tperienes informsion ag an mrachment in
e dota request emaitk  Eroail us at bz im| i wou need anceher copy. O 1B templale is nos Tulty
<ongpletod, additice information mey be requesied snd dedays may oo,

{7} Please refer 1o e 7 in fhe “Memorandum and Sxal ice of Hems Reg 4" & for am expranmian of OPER assew.
Chesk the spropriale b belew Bar your plan and provide 2 cogry of the Erust steemizesl as of December 31, 2S5, if sppicatle,
0 Yes B Ne (choose ane} Does she Emploies Diave assets in a qualified GASHE OPER Eursling vehics?
D {88} Provids o copy of the most reoeo acluzsial repoes for e OPES plan i it is not peepared by Covangzaph Macdonald Carsubing.
£Zh) Provide most eecent Comgrehensive Arnuat Financial Repert {CAFR) disclosiere informatice.
(8c} Peovide the name aivd email 2ddress af e Persca o cantzt Heauld any questions ariss reparding the data submitted.

Mame: E-hizil;

D (5} Provide OPER consibusions for e ipplicalzs Fiscad year ending jn 2016, We praviled a eeplale for yoar wse in cedlecting the
CPEB cansribulzons as an sitachanens i the dats request eniil. Emaik us at MOOPERG ‘MaeCansulting com iF you need anciher
cay,

PERSONNEL MATTERS

Courty Manager Heath

explained Hhas the foliowing personnel matters were received afier the
Agenda Packets were mailad-

Emplnyes Emgkoyes Attion Grader Mow Eflective
MName Job Tiele _ Reguired Date

Dizherak Cheens Pt Fime Miriticn Site Mamssce Appoingment N &

" Sheery Schmat Soeial Worker ERLA ; : TA53016
On motion made by Edward R Muzzilin, seconded by Kyle Jones, the Boarg Unatimously

approved the above referenced personnel matiers, Commissioner Peeler asked
budgeted for this position. County Manager Heath said $at the Part-Time Mutrition 5
regtacement position. The cureent employes is leaving,

BUDGEY AMENPHAENT NO. 18

County Manager Heath explained that, with the reirement of Homeria Jennstte, we needed o
move funds for her hospitaliization for FY 15-16, On motion made by Kyle Jones, seconded by Matthew
Peeler, the Board unanimously approved the following Budgst Amendment Ho. 16:

BUDGET AMENDMENT NG, (6

if the money was
ite Manager was a

GEMERAL FIFRDS
; AMOGUNT Nl
COBE MUMBER H BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECHEASE
EO-5E 10 i Dispesch - Gvoup Iesurance 2560
E)-5E1062 ; Redrea's Insurdnce 2
EXPLANATION: T dudznt foe retires fHameria Jenscle kaspilagization ingurance For FY 13-E8.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The foliowing public comment was made:
¥ Tommy Harrell: Mr. Harcelf wands bo kaow i we Bave aryane moniesing the Fherdena site. He snid thal he visited the praperty
ile gther day and the Tosds were in bad shepe, He abe wanied ko know i they had provided the Coumty wilk an Emecpency Use
Pezs 5 easist with peiting modicat hiehy v individuals cor the propery. He slsa mentioned fhe sise work 2 the Sodar Farm o Sneg

¥ [0 gRL e projest completed 18 they complessy desdreved the saif séruccars.
Ms. Godfrey said thay, afier the projecss are campleesd, they shaudd be coniseting the ToNEng depariment Lo heve a final Zating

ADJOURMNMENT

There being no further comments of business to discuss. the Regular Meeting wes adjicumed a2
7:30 p.. on motion made by Matthew Pealer, seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

TR A kAR ko kAR Ak N

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.




May 12, M18. - Page b6 a5
ﬂtti!iix****f****iii
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
May 12, 2018
700 pam.
The Pemguimans County Board of Commissioners mel to seceive the Departmentsl Budget

Presentations from the Social Services Department and the Board of Education on Thursday, May 12,

2018, &t 7:00 pm. in the Commissioners Room located on the fiest fioor of the Parquimans County
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman

Fondeliz Leigh Edward &. Muzzulin
Walkace Nelsan Matthew Pegler
MEMEERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

SQOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Susan Chaney, Social Services Birector, presented her budget requests for FY 201617,

Due io the lasge crowd, the meeting was maoved 1o the upstairs courfroom located on e acond
floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Candy Tdley, Perquimans Counly Schools Finance Officer, presented e Board of Education's
budget requests for FY 2018-17. During the question and commant pericd, Superintendent Cheesaman
addressed the Boarg,

ADSOURNMENT
After the last budget nresentation, the heeting was adjourned,

Janice MoKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

EEE T AT XAA AN R R E R N oA

SPECIAL CALLED MEETINGAVORK SESSION
May 18, 2046
700 pm,
The Parguimans County Board of Commissioners met in 2

Work Session gn Menday, May 18, 2018, at 700 p.m. in the ©
fluor of the Perquimans County Ceurhouse Arnex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cote, Chair

Special Called Mestng and =TS
oETtssionars’ Raom located on the St

Kyla Jones, Wice Chairman

Fondella Leigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Wailace Netsaon Matthew Pesler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicugt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attomey

After tha Chair called the meeling to erder, Commissioner Pesfer gave the invecation and the
Chair fed the Pledge of Adlegiance,

AGEMDA

O rmofion made by Edward R, Wuzzulin, seconded by Matthew Feeler, the Board Unanimoushy
approved the Agende 25 amended.,

CONSEMT AGENDA

The folicwing items were consitered o be rauting and were unanimously approved on motion
made by Edward R, Muzzufin, seconded by Matthew Pester.

1. Personnel Matters: 1
. Eampkoyee Action £ Gradet Menr Effpetive
Mame Job Title Reguired Step | Saflary Date
Meblie Sawyer Parl-Teme ¥nrition Site Mansae Appcing A 38356 | S
Amenda Loyden Admnisirative Sssisiant — Recreaticn Appoingment 4,00 AiLS
Deliosab Chwens® Parl-Teme Muleltbon Siz Mansger Dhclingd Offer | $8.3%40r | Sr160004
tMr Dheens deelined the fob gifer. Delphing interviewed piier indjerduals e fr ki wroskar recnmmerdanan

BACK UP 811 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
A b g L R ROANDIUIV L UMNEERSTAMDING

Chalr Cole recogrized Jonathan Mixan, Emergency Services Director, who presented the
following Back Up 811 Memorandyrm of Understanding with Chowan County:
STATE OF NORTH CARGLINA
MEMORANAUM OF UNDERSTANDING
COUNTY OF CHOWAN & COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

BACKUP PSAF
This Agrezment, mzde this _|6* dayof Moy, 20%6, by and detween the Couniy of Chawan therzin Crgcrwnn} and he Counsy of
Feripi (herein Perqmi e for dhe parpose of insubng a fimsiionol Be=zup Public Sofezy Arswering Paint (hersin PSAPY fte bk
parlies;
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Chowan ad Persimens are both hedies ceeparils ané peditical exisiing pursuans ta the laws of the Si21e of Korth Carclina; and

WHEREAS, Chowan aml Perquimans are currently crigaged i opoeating andé mainlaining rospessive county-wite 51 communications
s¥5em®; ans



3160 May 16, 2046 continued VA, - Page 7

WHEREAS, Chewan and Perguimans s esicoas of insurirg that any citizen utilzzing Lk
Pestquimans Counky bunve totic calf answesed 25 prantiby and effEeiently as pess@le; md

WHEREAS, dizing tirses of namral di ard glber enpeedictable svenss, a mLnle's 911 commumications sysiem may Bt lempoearidy
disabded; and

“Emerpensy 91 syswm in Chowsan Coumby ar

s

WHEREAS, each party herelo rechgrizes the economy and berafis of uiilizEng I others 91 lemergency commuricalions system lemeiposart]y
and Escilities far a lomger tenm; and

WHEREAS, the panics desire 46 st forth i this 304 the te=ms by which Chewsn i Perqeimans may utilize the others 51 CRItTEEACY
comenueicalions seeaers for the benefit of he peeple of Chewan and Porquimans Causizes; and

FOW, THERESORE, ir consiteratan af ks derms, cenditices, and coversnls oxqressed therein. the panies agres a3 follows:
i PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The purpese of 1bis KOB is ta estrbish 2 Formed I3 whorehy Chowas wifizes Perguimans as pe Backup 551 Center, curtentiy fapaled
ak §5% Creek Dirive in Hastbord, 30, darriteg such: Gmses a8 Chawan may eeperience Failume of ies primary 911 Center, and Perguimans uiilizes
Chewan g5 its Backap 911 Cergler cuerently located at 35 West F Skreet in Edy HC, duving st times & Perquimens may
expririenee Peilure of its primary 31 Center, subjest to the 1oty of this k0L,

L. RESPOMSIRILITIES OF CHOWAR

L1 Chowen agrets 1 provide a physical locstion fee placemen and use of equinmen peeded Tor Peruitans 1o fincticn a5 their 915 Ceser,
12 Chawan agress ta pravide amlEnna spees for Perguimans 1o jrglal Betessary redio equipment,

L3 Chowan agress 1o provide space & Hs reoonling systen 4o <epiuse alf tetepheme and redio waffie associated with Parquimans during a
Parquimers faifure m Chowan's cxgeTse,

24 Chewan aprees to provide darz coanectivisy (nberned) o e £hewan location far Pergquimans Gia uss,
2.5 Chewan apress 1o maintai its %21 Centes FacRliey cosrasicerlly Functicrad ang AR L e as pacsibie,
L6 Chowan agress o provide &oy or olfier metheds of 2ccess 1o Perquimans 5o that Perguimans will keve access should o faikure accue i
Pesguimans.

2.7 Chowan agress i give the Perquinssas 91 1 Direcior =5 much advance netice rs practicabds usder 1B then existing ciecumstances of its paed
and intesl iy operste within the Perquizmans Fasilily.

2.8 Cleowan agress 10 pracass ali Pesguimans cails during 2 calastrapttic fadluze untis which time Parquimans persoanel cap xeach e hackup
A3 Cerder ang resume aperations,

2.8 Chavan sgiees 4o waek with Perguinzas s belp trein Perquimzans Telecommunicalos in dispatch mezthods bar Chowan,

3. RESPONSABILETIES OF PER{HFEMAKS

EX| Purquimmwagm!u;:mﬁd:ap&u«.écaﬁncaﬁonfm" ang sz of tqup ateded for Cleavwar 1o Euncticn as theis 91 F Censer,
3.2 Pergienans ageees 15 provide ankana, space fes Chowan o install aecessacy r2din equipmest.

33 Perquimnans agmes to rride Space in ks recerging system Io capure 21 twlephone and s=dio treffic dssocizted with Perquinens diming a
Chawan Taiture at Perquimsns' experse.

3% Prerquintans agrees to provide dats comneclividy (intemer) ol e Pesguimans Ipation far Chewan datause,
3.5 Perquimans ngrees ko maaindair it 511 Center facility cosrationally Rincticral ang Up i dide Bs passible,

1.5 Peaquiznans apress bo provide key er ather metheds of access 1o Chowan so that Cawan will have socess shoulé a Exilure aegur & Chowsa,
3.7 Perguinans agrezs ta ive the Chowsn 911 Direclor 2s nsuch adwance nodles as practicabls under e ke exsting circurnseances of its peed
and dntesl b ogrerate wishin the Chowas Eacility.

3.8 Perquittans apnees o process ald
Cersler an fesums aperanions,

3% Perguirnans agrees 1o wark with Chowan & Redp trzin Chowam telecommusnicators in di patcd beuls Far Peagui
Btk panties 2lso cavenam and ARre 1o 1% following:

1. Geveming Law. This Aprecmacat shall be goverred by and sanstrued i obigdance with o intemal faws of the State of Marts Carcdike,
wilkaut reference ta any condticl ar chedes of liws o

siom which weuld aperate so make the internal laves of arny céher Surisdicsion applicahls
L. Wamanly. The partics Bereto warsand and represent that ey fiave fall owshosity eader 2pplicable law ta participate fidly 3n tis Agmemet
and alt af ies sevesad provisions,

3. Modiftestion. This
AgTeemenL

4. Unenferceabdlity. 1€ any provisian of shis Apeeement & held 4o bz ilkegal, iavalid oe umendoreoshle onder any presens or future laws, such
movision shafl be sovergble and the remaing obhe Az shadl coalbnue i fitl fovee and offect,

5. Entirz Agreemseat, This Agretement & ooly she agreement bolwegn the atties heneta with respect Lo the swhjeet matier keeeof 20d comladng 21
of e terms ageeed upoe, and tkace are i other npreemerds, oral or wrilsen, Beswesn the prasties bereta with respet 10 e subject marsr hersof,

6. Tesm, The teem of ks Agreemens shalt commence upos execution by both parties on July 1. 2457 or sconec if Erciléies, eqeipmend and staff

B¢ ey and will camiaye untl one of %e peties delavers a notice of intant 10 lerminate Al teast tweive Motk prior bo e end of ke Toticing
Party's fiscal budas year,

7. Temmingffon. ESther may b 35 A by delivering ko the tifer party & nolice of its inbeat 10 teeminnle Jwgkue mncatfs price of

the end af the nofcing peety's Ascas budgrl year. Any such antice shali be delivered by repstered or certified magl and shal be addressed as
fallaws:

Chowar colls during B coiastraphic fatliee untif which Gme Chowan persominef can reach the backeg 911

Agrezenent shall andy be modificd, amesded or sapplemented, by = writlen insissmerd signed ay bath parties fo this

Chpvn Couney ShedlT
O Bax TR
Ederitan, MC 77032
Perquirnans Courty Emerpency Services Dirocior
PO Bax 553
Herlford, 852 27M4d
8. Non-Biscriminsgion. Xetser party htveta shalt discrimirate on the basiz of res, rebipion. ereed, cobor, gepder oe natanat origin
9. Csher Apreements. Wathing hensin shalt prewind either feoty 1o this Apresmens From enstring intg other agrocmends or memorenda, of
andersianding with alher conmties of locak eevemameslal evilitics in zefaticn to the same subjecd malker hersin.,
b Hemadies. This Apreement shail e erdeceabie by each party by ald remsedics av
Tigh, eerteedy oe privilege hereander shail pat OpEraEle as a subsequent enfereement,

N WITHESS WHEREOF, Chowan and Pesquimnans have tawsed 1his Agreement e be appreved o ratzfied i ihe mincer proscribed by Jow,
nd Bave: sulbarized execistion by the officers Selow.

niteale 21 dmw of in equity. Faklie ar deloy to ercise =y

CHOWAN COARNEY

oy Sy

Tefrey Smith, Chaimes
ATTEST:
. Suspuny Snlfings [seal]
Susanse Scallings, Clerk 10 the Reecd

PERCAMNMANS COUNTY

Jaries hickecde Cale, Chair
ATTEST:

fseai]

Mery P Elamnieuts, Clerk =6 the Soard



May 18, MiBeontrusFage 8 31aq

HGRTH CARDESMN S

PERCEIIMANS COLNTY

E a Malary Pudlis of the Cowmnty and Stare afozessd, certify tial Mary P, Hunnicult, personalty came
bcfmmaﬂ;isdﬂyanéa&mﬁeégmﬂ'gﬂctﬂﬂ%:mﬂwﬁaardufﬁnf‘ issiners of Parqui

Courty, a Nerth Carofina mamizapat
corparsthon, 2od that by suthorisy Guly given 2 2s e acl ol L Counsy of Parquimass, the Torspeing instranssat was signed By its Chazman,
szaled wish is corporate sex, and aitesiad by kerself as Cherk

Wilness my hand and Metasiz] Seql, tis dy 244,
My comenission expises:
Tetary Public
WORTE CARCLIKA,
PERGUIMANKS COLNTY
E a Hedary Fublic of i Caunty ardd Slaks aforesaid, cerify that 5 Szalkings, » Alw seme
before me this day and FEnowledged (ot she is C3erk 1o ke Beard of e Commisséoners af Chowsn County, a Nomh Carclies muAicipal
corporaticn, and that by zunbority disdy given and as he apl of ke County of Chowar, the foregoing instmment was signed by its Chaicrma,
sealed with & cocparale seak, and anecsd b herself as Clark,
Witness my tend and Matarial Seal, 1his Ay of L2016
My ission Lapires;
Hotary Public

the enkre $535,000. Br. Nixon expigined that Chowan County was also receiving this inforrnafion and
will take scon on it tonight. ¥yle Jones made & motion o approve the above referenced Back Up 911
Memorandum of Undeismrbﬁinq. Edward . Muzzalin secondad the motion, Chair Cole asked If there

efforts, and mase costs for us and another entity. What is the bast guess that the 311 System wilf b

ADJOLIRMMENT

There being o further comments or busingss to discuss, the Special Called Mieeting was
adjoumed at 7:07 pan. on motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, ssconded by Matthew Peeler,

Janice Mckenzie Cole, Chalr

Clerk ko the Board

AT N d kR R EF e ®d hnohd

WORK SESSION
May 14, 2015
7:06 porr.
The Pemuimans Counly Board of Commissioners met il & regllar Work Session o Monday, May
16, 2016, 2t 7:00 p.m. in the Commissioness’ Room located on e first Boor of the Perquimans County
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mcienzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman

Fondeliz Leigh Wallzce RHefson
Matthew Peeler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward R. Muzzuiin
OTHERS PRESENT: Franx Heath, Sounty Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Boord

After the Chair adjousned the Speciat Called Ieeting, Ms. Cole proceeded with e monthly Wark
Session. The following malters were discussead,

BOB PEELE, MARINE INDUSTRIAL PARK UPDATE
_'_h'_“—‘—'l_—--_w—._,___________'___

Mr. Peele made a presentation on whers we are with the Marine Industial Park and axplained
why the projfect has besn delayed. Mr. Pasls enswered some questions from the Boarg,

QUASI-JUDICIAL PROCEDURES

Chatr Cole recoghized David Owens from UNC Schoot of Government to explain quasi-judicial
procadures. Mr. Owens gave the Bozrd an opportenity 1o ask any questions. Chair Cole Banked My,
Cwens for hs assistance and explained that Ms. Godirey, County Planner, had several questions.
Cammissioner Pesler suggested that b, Onwans and Ms. Godfrey could handle these quaskions viz e-
mail. Chair Cole asked Ms. Godfrey if there was anything that invelved the Board of Commissioners.
She sald not and that she and Kr. Owens could Fandie her quastions via e-maik.

ADJOURNMENT

That being said and there being no further coraments of husiness o discuss, the Work Session
was adiourned at 8:45 pon,

Janice Mokenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 18, 2016
TO0 p.m.



3962 May 18, 2016 continued VA, - Page 9

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to held the Budget Work Session on
Wednesday, May 18, 2018, at 700 p.m. in the Conference Room of tha Emergency Medical Services
Building located at 15% Creek Brive, Herfford, NG 27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mckenzie Cate, Chair Kyie Jones, Vice Chairman

Fondella Leigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Wallace Nelson Matthew Fasier
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mona
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

FY 2016-17 BUDGET

——————— A e e

Frank Heath, County Manager, and Tracy Mathews, Finance Ofticer, presented the proposed
Budget for FY 201817, County Manager Heath will present his Budpet Message at the June 8, 2018
Regular Mesting and a Public Hearlhg will be held on Manday, June 20, 2018, for Budget adaoption,

ADOURMNMENT

Afler completing the review of the proposed FY 2016-17 Budge:, the Budget Work Session was
adjourned at 10:00 p,m.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chalr

Clerk to the Boarg

MEWR AR L E R A A AN A A A kA E



PO Box 7

Hertford, ¥.C. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

May 31, 2016

Tax Refunds: {(Perquimans County)

Odessa White'Gordon, .~ - . 334468
Double-wide assessed at $67,000 was repossessed &
moved out of County 3/19/13. Tax department was
notified 5/16 by taxpayer.

Account #256794

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Odessa WhiteGordon - ... .~ . $334.99
Double-wide assessed at $67,000 was repossessed &
moved out of County 3/19/13. Tax department was
notified 5/16 by taxpayer.

Account #256794

V.B.

- Page 1

Phone: (2327 426-TOL0
{232 426-3564
Fax: {332 4264034



o | ﬂ:ﬁ&%ﬁ\}[%{ V.C1 - Page 1
A |

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Gewayne {Glenn) Cunningham SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: ___Part-Time Building Inspector DEPT.:___ Buiiding Inspections
| NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ June 1, 2018

GRADE:_67 STEP:_ 8B SALARY: _$18.24
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:  June 4 L2017

%‘

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dats RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENFRECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
T N 6 &Mlﬁ
R N Y AR g Y ¥
pate:_ S -i{-f{ pare: &[]t
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 8/04



V.C.2, - Papge 1

Man_-z Hunnicuft

—M

From; Jonathan <;'nExora@perquimar:scountync.gaw
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 8:49 AM

To: "Frank Heath'; Tracy Mathews; "Mary Hunnicutt'
Subject: Resignation

This is email is to inform you that Gay Price resig

ned today as Telecommunicator with the Emergency Services
Department,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director {ES-1}
Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Cornmunications ~ EMS — Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office
252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax



BB/BL/281E  11:71 2524267684 V.C3. - FaEge /el

David Noble
1136 West Grubb Street Apt A
Hertford, NC 27944
June 1, 2016
Howard Williams
310 Granby Stect

Hertford, NC 27544
Dear Sir,

Effective immediately I am Tesigning from Field Maintenance/ Athletic Dizector position with Perguimans
County Parks and Recreation. My last day will be June 15,2016.

I wish to have all ny remaining eamed Annual leave paid via disect deposit to my account on fle. Pleage
donate any remaining Sick and Petty lesve to Leave bank or simiiar,

It has been a pleasure working with you but it is time to move o,

Best 1ef

David Noble



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __June 2, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

KRAME: Krystal Agosto S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: 911 Shift Supervisor — Training Officer DEPT.:__911 Communications

B NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ June 1, 2018

GRADE: 63 STEP:_ 4 SALARY: _$30,302.00
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: June 1, 2017

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLET!ON OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
n DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
o RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRABE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE [NCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
o e ok ek vk e e e e e ik o e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cﬁummm R APPROVAL
y (\ , f
ﬁTE: §-2-16 DATE: 5/ Z ﬁé

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D. - Papge 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE suapaz?'rﬁnz?{w 173 J 2O,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Sherry Schrodt SOC. SEC. NO.

POSITION: SW Il DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Diate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: Shertry has completed the
year work against as a Social Worker 1l working against the Social Worker It position.
Date: 8-1-2016 GRADE: 69 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 36,665

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fodedr ek ek vede el i e ke ke

COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL

{fé?mmff’{? (’Jﬂmj; ﬂflm“"h 7
DATE: B 13 [ 1 DATE: 5—/{3/5&’

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.IE. - Page 1}

JACQUELINE S. FRIERSON
Register of Deeds, Pergiimans County

P.0. Box 74 » Hertford, N.C. 27944 « Phope (232) 426-5660 » Fax (252) 4267443 » email: jackiefriersnn@p&rqﬁhnanscwngmc.gnv

May 31, 2016

The Register of Deeds office is offering a new service to the
public. This service is called GetCertificateNow. It enables the
public to request and pay for vital records by visiting the ROD
home page or www.getcertificatenow,.com/perquimans. It is our

mission to continue to move forward in this digital age and still
maintain excellent customer service.

z “‘j”@jj oy e



V.F.1. - Page 1

L —

- - — =
) Post Office Box 275 Town Comrcil:
Fredeick L. Yates, Mayor Winfall, ¥orth Caroling 27985 Kenrerh Rominger
Brendz G. Dillacs, Tovn Clock Telephane; (2523 425-3015 Debbie Whedgies ~ Mayor ProTem
Fax: {257) 4261763 frcslen Whike
i i Steav Congdon
Email: clerkfiftard @eensurybiok.net £ Websiie; tevmofudnfalinet

hMay 10, 2016

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.0. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Reappointment of the Recreation Advisory Board

Helic Mary,

This letter is to reaffirm Councilman Steay Congdon to the Recreation Advisory Board. On Monday night
May 9, 2016 Councilwoman Debbie Whedbee made 3 recommendation for Counciiman Steav Congdon

to remain on the Recreation Advisory Board of Perguimans County for another term and it was
seconded by Councilman Preston White.

Sincerely,

Brenda G. Dillard, Town Clerk

ECEIVE

MAY 16 2016




V.FE2., - Page 1

Frome: Laura Abvarico {maifmziabaaréco@accog.org]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt {mhunnicutt@perquimanswuntym.gw}
Subject: FW: Senior Tarhes Representative

Hi, Mary,
Yes, Ms. Holman is stilf wiliing to serve and t de recommend that she be reappointed to the Semior Tar Heet Legisfature snd Repionai
Advisory Councii.

OLDER ch
Fhank you, AMERICANS ?

M H %

Lawre Aloarico, MBA ——-———E-]ir-—_ e
Df!‘f{!fﬁ?} Arer Agenaj an &g!ng BL&EZE & TRAML: MAY 3034
Albewavle Commission
512 South Church St. g:tiks us on
Hertford, NC 27344 co
352.426-5753 ext 224 | facehoak.
m{rw.a!bemar!eaammissfon.org

From: $away2 7944@ gmaileom maiita:iitawagz?s-ﬂ»d@gmait,comi
Pt

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 4:01
To: Laure Abarico

Subject: Re: Senjor Tarkes] Representative
Yes | will serve again,

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2015, at 3:37 Pht, Laurs Alvarico <lablvarico® BLOOE GrE> Wrote:
Hi, Lilffan.

See Mary's emall balow regarding you appointment to the 57

HL ard RAL. | hope you are stifl willing to serve. Let me know and § will send
an appointment request to Mary,

Thanks and have 3 great weskend,

Lanra Alvarico, MBA
Dhivector, Area Agency on Aging

From: Mary Hunnicutt [maike:mh urnicutt @ pergiirmnanseountyns.gov

Sent: Friday, Apnil 22, 2016 1:47 PM
To: Laura Alvaricn

Subject: Senjor Tarhes! Representative

laura,

1was just letting you know that Lilian Holman's term onthe Senior Tarheet Regional Advisory Board and the Senlor Tarbeet Delegata is due
0 expire on June 30, 2016, Please det me know if Ms, Hotman is st willing 10 setve and if you recommend her 1o continue. | will need to
have a3 letter or e-mail recommendation by Tuesday, May 31%.

if you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Bosrd
Perquimans County
P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: [252) 426-8484
Fax: {252} 425-4034

E-Math: mhumnicutt@perguimanscou ntync.gov




V.G. - Page 1

Perquimans County
NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Avaitable Fuads: b 54,160 Local Masch: 5 $7.800 Rate: H)%

DPS JCPC funds must be comaitted with a Program Asreement submitted in MNC AlHes and electranienily sipned by authorized officials.

"Conngy
Perquimans County Youlk Development - STOP & |

¢|Feen Court 532,645 $3.500

+|Restihdion & Mentaring Facus Grosp-correctad $31,514 24,600 $35,514
I

o

i

7|

Ed

[

[

Fi

Iz

1F

M

o

|

T

ia

TOTALS: $64,160! $7,600 $71.76
The abave plan was derived through = planning precess by the Perguimans County

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County’s Plan for use of these funds in FY  2096-2017 |

Amounl of Unallocaled Funds
g =2 P
Aznowst of funts raverted hack 1o DPS afrperson, JuvEgile Crime lion i (Bate)
Discreticnary Firds addzd

chock 1ype T} iusrsar plan (] 1epakate B sinal
~ZPS Use Qnfy—
f
Rawewsd by
Area Consubanl dale
Revigwed oy
Fiogram Assisiar Diata
Werified by e
Lasicnated S2ate DlEse Siol Sale e Lt e




ViLLA. - Page 1

197 M. Front Strect
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phene: (252} 426-7010
(252} 426-5564
Fax: (352 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS:$23,178.59

GARNISHMENTS:$6.396.51

DEBT SETOFFS:$52.92




P
g
suaunsnipy jo pieoghz | 8L/8-02¢ (262 wospodyaaur@mmals i i pegepdny
9LI0E/8 pieog Buwueigly | zece-267 (zgz) | 6i6/z ON__Jempieg | Peoy 213pINSE B0ZL] "D POOMUAY I MOjSuiM]  ZLioess
i : 4 PUUNAIMUIIE 1§ /1y Srjeysiew 1 perepdy:
AL/0E/R suaunsnipy jopieoghy  § 1oze-voz (267) | vwesz ON | plogey peoy Apod |6/ fleussely Wh  piez/e
o , :
o 7 | eoeyzee (752) __ : WO LWOBUX| @1axngs|
aLi0e/, pleog Aosinpy uoziin soluesd 1 718e-92p (z5g) | vl ON___| piojuey 8jouD) APEYS 11} 9 Usydsig owngl  pLi0g/)
e , aswiLey Buyasys Bip Buiuue)y eyl v ” , R ¢ g R
pieog Bumueidle | yie-218 (z5) S ,
uoigsinwon ywawidogas swoucog)z GORL-0Ey (252} Lo T 0D JURIOYRI 3 OUMO L@ LILUDRUM DY
sjuswsnipy jo preogh, | eoze-0zv (z52) | wesz ON piofla PEOY UMOIBIDINL /62 M Bjawed ‘spini]  pLjogs)
pleog A0SIADY BTN Jolksty A
pieog Aosiapy tsznaf e o 8 ERET R ,
preog Buuueidt 60.0-GeF (762) | snninied (o ooyrAGUOSEWIS awsawal: i _
sapiuuio) Aosinpy awod aieg wipyl'L | pBze-vaz (262) | weLe N | Peoguoy peoy eyouedeys gee 3 augsaug uosduis]  yi/6zi/
T
€

SSIIPPE PIEW-D OU

peoy jutod ABAJBH /1 Eaﬁ

A BION 'U0pI0D

9LEUL sepuwoy kiospy swop e wnpyly | s08s-gev(ese) § wiesz | on | piowen

¥
aeRIUIIOT AIOSINDY Loyeamnad] £
paeog Aeigr ooz

o _Ecu.oc:mm_ DsajdeEsiie
BiLe/s “0u} "plojuen snoisiHl

199415 qqNI0 ‘M BZL )

(5s5) |

9090-812 __ )
fegz) | yvorz § N | piojey

0130

T | 60eg-0zy (257)
i

AlyoRny _m,m__nq ,m:m_a ,

Opye-LeE (267) G5 SR EUGImepyD

goovoeyiggz) | vvelz § ON | _ uiod Aenie Gzp)

b
t
i aL/ess

mnmtm,_u, _cEE_m.o

_ 7
R1/8/5 pieng usido@aag wepnol |

pieog Leigr oo

aapruwion Buueas 6o Buwuerg pingl e

e pieog Buueid] 'z ,,mﬁ,m-%m amw : _ EE.__WEN@E:E =Y R ,
gL0L/G uoissI0g wewdosnag siwoucody | | Leeb-zee (762) | pvesz N piojaH AemuBind i Jaluan) 6pez uely vouuell 9oL
3iva SHILLINNOD ANOHd diz 3vis | Al SS3¥aav 3WYN NOLLYIddY
NOILYHIdX3 40 31va

910%/1/9 SNOLLY2TddY HIZINNTOA 40 1S




0
g
2 ,
|__auezs pieog Buiute|) peoy JoqueH Bnug gz, PLEZIB
o € _ |
L SR T | 100298 {L5L) Lo |ewhlequaggadedf ,
OLvZI6 sousig A weasg sezunly | svib-azy (zsg) | vvesz ON__{ piopiay oIy Jasoidx3 L) ey ‘sbedl  pubese
€ | 1006168 (z52) { :
Rt papasy s Jayjo Aoyl 7 Aulazvlzga) 1 RN wWodjeunoym@eiadialadyesf :
ouves., pieog Bumueighy | vi8/-9ey (e5e) 1 vv)z Pa0gIaH 501 ¥08 O'd Slog] "Uetsng
I0JBI9B ] SIBUOISSIULIOD 10 preoghe o
, ’ preog (eydso vemoudz | 95zi-619 (gog) | g JBUulY RS @ PERIEIRIMD | : :
34/GLB s8a1snil j0 pieod - YOOI | 1oey-07y (2gz) | pb6s2 ON | piogay PAIG Wiod 40898 FEZ sejeys 'pegsonl  pLGLE
pieog yeis Lewsly | T
seaisniy jo preod - YOOI '€ | £165-668 (262) : _ :
$9818n41 jo pleog |eydsoy spewsgylz | sses-0zy (257) snrouz Ty sad@pieyouelgl SR :
91/51/6 pieog seoes leposhy | 1o6z-/67 (262) asapineg | peoy yanyn Aueyisg gzz T ESsua| ,Emﬁﬁmf
L T 4 A\
‘¢ | eveo-6ec (z62)
S T | 28959z (zsz) | ; RGN pejepdny’
9486 (ri/E4/08 pOUBISEY) sjusunsnipy o preogl') | //8/-0zv (26z) | py6se ON__ piojoH BNIQ UOIEED) /03 Hugop "up 'maudiog)  biigjs
g
SRR sluossiuiue) o peoglkz | , : _ pejepdn
941516 pieog mc_ccmj_ L} oviz-zez 252) | 616lE ON  sepineg PEOY 801D Apueg 67/ epusig Jaysse]  pl/506
selpwwoy juewsbeuep semle | g/s6-cce (z62) 1
, SeRILIMIC: 1S By Aeunjond 2 geee-az (767) ,_ WO 0oYeABSILIRIPRBSRINS : ,bﬁ,%qa
aL/b/e pieog Bupueidl') | se0z-var (zse) | vvesz ON | piojiay pecy adoH MaN 7691 OVl sueqod)l  plivf6
v T T T AT i A s Bk A LS 2 :
e} vesr-iye (164 : U AInuad@rAaiuy perEpd
Rusia Auinn yeeuo serzuing | 2404-92% (z6z) | vrbiz IN PloieH | 1est Asiien usppi ‘3 0} yueJ sawer .E:E pLILE/G
31va SI3LLINNOD 3NOHd diz 3LVIS | ALD ss3Yaay ANVN NOILY i tdd¥
NO!LLYHIdX3 40 31vQ

910Z/1/9 SNOILVYINdAY H3AINATOA 40 1SN




sEolas YHeaH

R RETa G TR YA TH R (N

v548-6EE (267) peoy duems A9ifeg £ol

ueaiey 'wesbu

GLOLY

= j— of o3 =f

A e i i WO FINTIN G004 @ SGHo1 _
jusunsnipy jo pieogd'L | 609624€ (262) | +v6/2 ON | progioy pECY Japuad Bvh '0) vpelusg 'sqqoH L2
4
© , i
pieog Aosiapy uoneasoul RRTRRRH BTN = WOFEAE fpasiiElioqgan)]: SRR ERENET EE _
LU waugsnipy jo pieogl, | 9zvs-iee (26z) | prelz N __{ piojay Ay iiH 181U80 goY) ‘g \elogag ‘peeyl  G1ze
¥ , _
b
z (SR RN e W F IV TR=TINTNEN o] : _ _ el
LLIGEN ao.opyiop jeuoiben yseautiont'y ] seov-6i9 ez} | vbsez N PIOJIBH 'PAIE POOMIEDBD) 78L aluuyor ir 'yuidh  g18e
t
[ : :
9t/8L/eL pieog Buwveid]'y § 695/-810 (160 | yi6/z N, { piopior peoy Aeisuly 991 1uBq0Y uosyoRr  piRLiZ
e} zoee-1ee {2s2) ,
pieog Alostnpy umimaubylz | vo12-028 (262) NP NSIU@ YIS Simay
OLBLIZL pieog Bunweidl'y  § /pei-97 (z62) | w6le IN PIOBH peoy] aA07) NS /7| M SIS U st pLRLZL
£
e Z | gectrees (z62) _ F
OLLZILE aspiunion) A10SIADY slioH sien inpvl L} oig/-0zp (26z) | +v6l2 I piojuey ANUBAY YBr SHUM 10} eleg ‘vospieUodl bzl
pieog butueidls |- , 2 _ -
pieog AostApY SW3F'S
HOUSFUILIOD EmEno_m_;mQ u_Eo:ouw-.w : . :
s@aisnl) Jo pleog -yoole | 2989-62F (762) WO AW @Yydaaun
8BONES UijesH leucilay spewsqylz | Zoze-Zsv (2o} WO flewd@ydsoun _
9L/g/0L uoissiwuio?) spewagwl L} gty/-o2p (262) peoy Asisuly voz B0LIEM _:cm_mj PLEIOL
T | oovs-25v (262) WOY 0OYEA@ FUYIAOGISS
9L/ 116 pigog Bumueigly | vrit-ges (z62) 5.2 ON pJojtar § P Udinud pUEIpooM 207 e UeMl  bi/LL6
31vq §331LANOD ANOHd diZ ivIs ALlD SSIUCOY JNYN .4 NOLLYDIddY
NOLLY¥IdXH 40 3Lva

9T0Z/T/9

SNOLLVYOIddY HIZLNNTOA 40 151N




pleod el Welist'y
FHVMY ? SMV ] C

jounos) juswsaodun swouoaa)
pleog [onuen jeusuy|:

£8LY-8v5
7400-GEE (Z52)

{esz)

Y62 2N

piojLoH

o

2SO OOME 2 HNYISG
Aemyfid [iH Bjua] 1671

807 N0 ‘TINUDS

Jepdn
GLISILL

LLEEI6

(ri/6/1 1 Doubisay) yuswisnipy jo pieog
preog saomag eposk

SUOLOS)E JO pJeoay’|

965460 ()

SIpIARE

18usaySny@uapie|puuetp
peoy mmucm mbhwn_ E

§ E%_n smim._

“'paepd
S1EL6

LLzes

papasay se siainl'y
PicjlteH JUaIsHE

pieog [Endsoy suewagyl ¢
k

EPiv-GEY @a
SZrL-0zy (262)

wodlewddyeauduney:

BAUC JBAM MBN Y01

0 Usalie) ‘eaNoy]

peepdn
§L/72/B

PARIAAL

preog Epdsoy uemoynl

¥
€
g

eapwiLey Aiosinpy awon een inpyl

S3RAPPE jIei-8 Oy
Aemybip i J8iueD 6177

..._ cx_@\,.m _ﬁ_gm.:mz.

pajepdn
§1/25/5

/18118

b
preog s pewst v
aopnuL0y Alosipy swon Businn] ¢
pieog Alosinpy staznin soniaglz
YllesH feiomeyag eujoser) 1segf y

6ez6-2Le (252)
p200-66E (262)

PIBLT ON

Q
piosey

>

.melﬁ%coi@n:m_}ot
peoy yaai daag ez

8 By PuBMoN|

/818

L4821

14

>
pleog seaineg o)z
pleog 1eg wewgl |

BOGS-EEE

(267}

U185 60U A RGuUOYaJE]

aue sdleys gl |

uuly soAop ‘uoydf

51/82!

Aoy pypue reuoibayl v
SUBIOISIHE ¢
Aeigey 'z

5.£5-92p (267)

§187-167 (267}

N M

paoliaH

oFfeg@iuspAeuas

10U sossuon o saquewsl | esizsez (zez) | sz | on | eimpien veoyuouein fegoor]  senog o wepkel]  quioug
T
¢ | zZas-ves (Z6) _ , ,
T | £16Z-p9z (262) WOdB[EIIWEI @ IIEW RESG Kot
LLIB/S aepiwion Buesls eadgly § zzo/-veg (252) | vbig ON___| piopiey peoy sjeg dwey Jo¢ S moylew ‘sewayll  Gligl
€
, i i : Btrseyanygraluisd
| LLELY wsunojoogfy § L707-po7 (267) | yibs2 ON__| plopiay | DeOY Aliad dived ‘M |1 dynid ‘ueiinpa] _ GLELY
31va $3ILLWNOI INOHd iz 3ivis | ALD sSAUCAY JNYN NOILYOIddV
NOILYHIdX3 40 31v4

9T0Z/1/9

SNOILYOINddY H3ILNNTOA 20 LS




-

't
pisog soimtag aafospsl L | Zeoe-/6z (zee) | vwelz aN | piopey peoy youeig Aeq | e Wiy piojpeig 'uossut |62/
b4
t
Z GE15-25T L i ,
pleog wewidojaaag soopuom eumbay ankL | zeco-ese (zse) | veeiz N plofiaH oA ffessny gLI]  Lwoez, Aeyoez peen kesgf oz

b
I
¢ | vL0sozy (2g2) Fooon ,
pleog ueswdojaaag soopuop fevoibey anf L | vzz-ozr (262) | csssz N RS Zy %08 '0'd v oualy ‘seleAl  OLBLLL
€
ZLIEIOL wawoBeuew meml't { rivz-vaz (zgz) sé.w piofioy peoM SHIUEE Py 09p fuedim i dusst  oLeoL
mzo_._,éu_,i&q d=ddld X3
b
T | s08-gev {262) wodlews@zaTiydneuduny payepdn
peog Aesgrygoo L | 1ze-9zy (Zez) | pvesz N piogey BNl BYOUEY 79 gy WEneNoWE  avisziy
T | S09.-GE (262) : R WO IEWs @ 791U EneuI Wy s pegepny
94/gLis pieog Areian jeootl 'y 1ze-azy (e | pvesz IN piojey BALIQ NOUBOY 701 yiny ‘ubneNowt  ai/ezip
t | vveszee (zs2) LAdoNjewbigqguia@Ielsayauterd
e 2 | oogt-0zy (z6e) U0 ElUDIequisErsaiijfomelson e , posepdn:
2LpL/L BEpiILIO] swoH aied ynpy/auioy Busienl | vece-voz (zsz) | wesz N piopIaH ROy B|IAPOOM £58. siyfud sueid Jserl  oLpLiL
UDISSILILIOT BpsuRgryl € B Qo it PIUEISIT LI UUA i
oz | e199€ee (2uz) woy _,mem@%ﬂﬁ_%& pajepdr
A pieog buiugigt L 1 Loge-+0z (262) 44004 ON plojpay aueang g/ A UUAT Sueil  SL9L/LL
3iva S3ZLLIWWOD ANOHd diz ivis { ALY ss3Naay JAYN NOILLY DI TddY
NOLLVHIdXH 40 aivd

910¢/T/9

SNOILYOITddY YAZLNMNTOA 30 1SH



P
QLOZHT e :
T auuwasylesn@sqgoyl: . S : R
pigog juswdojanacy Em_sﬁf; geeh-ZLE (252} 1 thB.7 9N pJojIaH peEoY Japudd 16 s duljanbser 'sqqoy yLI0LIE
" _ a8ray =, _
JLis AN woxjewda ze8eusd i
PLIOLG jous|q Anr esuD sezuNl L | 066-568 (262) | vz ON plojiap | |12i] ARHEA UBDPIH M 91 Rejn Auer “ip oMl ZLOLG
HOASTH T R _ i _ e , ,
T | Zvoe-see (2ge) UI02"00LRA@SW e A RILOKY o
pieog Buwerd] . | s18.-9zv (z52) | vveiz SN piOjaH peOY YoRUBHRA O/t “1pempg i UDXIN FAYIEALS
t
T} B R , Wwodjlewbiequs@preequily
pieog saonag Aousbiowig) | LTI TA ATATA] t¥0.2 N PIORJ3H M HneD efiooien gol SR ‘Ng|eIY L
Pieog $0ISS eloghy | _
pleog pels pewsys |- :
pigog Aosipy usziig Joweskz ¥ r0s6-6E (752) wod eunoy@uljpow-d _ R ,
el yaog aesy AnuniiwoD g awodf L £276-92¢ (762) PIOIISH 19808 By ZLE Uiy ABBay ‘uspoy ZLBLO
0 g bl T | 8L45-9¢v (ege) urod'fewbrequa@qeuepneyd
Ea:, , UOISEIILIOT SBUN0S3Y [B)SEQD] | ¥GRS-a2p (262) viGle N paojlIaH R8RS U0i4 N §0Z]  pue@T sounep ‘I ‘young] m:m_:

SUGHEEH

sjuawsnipy jo peogl s
UOISSILWOY) speweql'e
asnuwo) Kosipy Buiby]z

Suee aapuui0y juatwsbeuey sseoovlL | cozevez (zez) | vresz N | plowsy anllq) Aeg Agmen /67 A ugop ‘vowng|  11ezie
31va $33LLNWOD 3INOHd daz | awvis | auo $8330aY ANYN NOLLYITddY
NOLEYMIdX3 40 31y

910Z/1/9

SNOLLYOFddV HIALNMTOA 40 151



XA, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY JANICE MCKENZIE COLE

THAR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS T;ﬁ;ﬁfggffs
FONDELLA A, LEMGH
BOLBOX 45 EDWARD &, MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CARCLINA 27944 WALLACE £. NELSON
ﬁﬁ%{ﬁuﬁﬂgm TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, I W. BACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY MANAGER CHEMTY AFTORKEY
RESQLUTION
APPROVING THE FINANCING
OF THE LIBRARY LOAN

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners held a Public Heariug on Monday, June 6, 2016, in
the Commissioners’ Room of the Courthouse Annex to receive public comments on the financing of this Library
Loan being proposed by BB&T; and

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners have determined o underiake the financing of this
Loan after having been presented a preferred proposal from BB&T for this financing by the County Manager and
the County Finance Officer:

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners feels that the financing of this loan will be in the
best interest of Perquimans County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:

. The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners does hereby determine to finance the
construction of a new Library facility in Perquimans County through Branch Banking and Trust
("BB&T) in accordance with the bank’s proposal dated April 28, 2016, The amount to be financed
shall not exceed $2,500,000, and the interest rate {in the absence of default or change in tax status)
shall not exceed 1.88% and the financing term shall not exceed ten (10} years from the date of
Closing. There is no pre-payment penalty for said loan.

2. All financing contracts and related documents for the closing of this financing (the “Financing
Documents”) shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of
Perquimans County are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver alf Financing
Documents, and to take such action as they may consider necessary, to carry out this financing
project as contemplated by the Bank Proposal and this Resolution. The Financing Documents shajl
mclude the Financing Agreement, Deed of Trust as well as other documents as may be required
and/or requested by BB&T and/or the N.C. Local Government Commission.

This resolution is effective upon its adoption this 6" day of June, 2016.

The meotion to adopt this resohition was made by . seconded by
and passed by a vote of to

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board



W——(j XLB.1 - Page 1

NC Department of Public Safety

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification

Fiscal Year: 2016 -2017

| County: Perquimans | Date: 5/19/16 ]
CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

STANDARD #1 - Membership

A. Have the members of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council been appointed by

county commissioners? yes
B. isthe membership list attached? yes
C. Are members appointed for two year terms and are those terms staggered? yes
i s membership reflective of socigi-economic and racial diversity of the community? ves
E. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the

required positions as provided by N.C.G.S. §143B-8467 yes

If not, which positions are vacant and why?

STANDARD #2 - Organization

A. Does the JCPC have written Bylaws? yes
B. Bylaws are [] attached or [X] on file {Select one.)
C. Bylaws contain Confiict of interest section per JCPC policy and procedurs. yes
D. Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review? yes
E. These policies and procedures [] attached or 5 on file. (Select one.}
F. Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually? yes

JCPC has: X Chair: Vice-Chair; [X} Secretary; [ ] Treasurer.

STANDARD #3 . Meetings

A. JCPC meetings are considered open and public notice of meetings is provided. yes
B. Is a quorum defined as the majority of membership and required to be present in

order to conduct business at JCPC meetings? ¥es
C. Does the JCPC meet bi-monthly at a minimum? yes
D. Are minutes taken at all official meetings? yes
E. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings? yes

STANDARD #4 - Plzanning

A. Does the JCPC conduct an annual planning process which includes a needs

assessment, monitoring of programs and funding allocation process? yes
B. s this Annual Plan presented to the Board of County Commissioners and to DPS? es
C. Is the Funding Plan approved by the full council and submitted to Commissioners

for their approval? yes

Form JCPCAOP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Couneil Certifieation
Form structure Jast revised Fuly 2014

MC Deparment of Public Safety Page $ of 3



Xl.B.12
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification (cont'd}

- Page 2

STANDARD #5 - Public Awareness

A. Does the JCPC communicate the availability of funds to a| public and private non-

profit agencies which serve children or their families and to other interested

community members? (X RFP, distribution list, and article attached)
B. Does the JGPC complate an annusai

community members?

STANDARD #8 - No Overdue Tax Debt

Needs assessment and make that infarmation
available to agencies which serve children or their families, and to interested

yes

ves

A. As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that it has
o overdue tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.S. §105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or

iocal level?

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards non-compliance.

yes

Having complied with the Standards as documented her
use up to $15,500 of its annual Juvenije Crime Prevent]
related costs of the council. Form JCPC/ OP 002 (b) JCPC Cerfification Bud
expenditure budget must be attached to this certification,

The JCPC Certification must be received by June 30, 2016.

JCPC Administrative Funds
SOURCES OF REVENUE

DPS JCPC
Only list requested funds for
JCPC Administrative Budget. 0

Local

Other

Total ]

JCPC Chairperson Bate
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners Date
DPS Designated Official Date

Form JCPC/OF 002 {2} Juvenile Crime Frevention Council Certification
Form strugctuee fast revised July 204
NC Department of Public Safety

Page 2 of 3



. . . . . . .B.1 - Page 3
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification {Cﬂlit'tis

Perguimans County

FY 2016-17

Instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143BR-846 specifies sugpested members be appoinied by county commissioners 1o serve on local
tuvenile Crime Prevention Councils, In certain categories, a designes may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the

person appointed fo serve in each category and his'her title. Indicate appointed members who are designees for named
positions. Indicate race and gender for alf appointments,

Specified Members Name Title Designee | Race | Gender
1} School Superintendent or designee James Bunch Asst. F W m
Superintendent
2) Chief of Police nfa O
33 Local Sheriff or designee Eric Tilley Sheriff N W n
4} District Attorney or designee 1'a 3
5} Chief Court Counselor or designee Lagreshia Bates | Chief || b f
6) Director, AMI/DD/SA, or desipnee Tracey Webster | SOC Coord % b f
7} Director DSS or designee Susan Chaney Director i W f
8} County Manager or designes Frank Heath Managf:r 0 W m
9 Substance Abuse Frofessional nfa =
10} Member of Faith Community Rev Ann Minister 0 b f
Vaughan
11} County Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner . W m
and Asst DA
12} Two Persons under age I8 TBRD 3
(State Youth Council Representative, if
available) TBD n
13} Juvenile Defense Attorney nfa 1
14} Chief District Judge or designes Hon. Meader District Court M w m
Harriss Fudge
15} Member of Business Community Deb Burroughs | APRC 0 W f
16} Local Health Director or designee Trey Wright Triple P | w m
I7) Rep. United Way/other non-profit Latonia Johnson Hopeline . W f
18} Representative/Parks and Rec, Howard Birector ] w Fisl
Willams
18) County Commissioner appointee Gail White Housing Auth A w f
Dir
20} County Commissioner appointee Wonder Lewis | Library I b f
21} County Conumissioner appointee AnishaSpellman | STOP Coord I b f
22} County Commissioner appointee Donna jones Mentoring 0 b
Focus Dir.
23) County Commissioner appointee Kel. Whitehurst | Library | b m
24) County Commissioner appointee Eva Anderson DI 0 b f
25) County Commissioner appointee Ed Hali D] 3 b m

Form KCPCAOP (62 (&) Juvenile Crime Prevention Councit Cenification

Form structure last revised Fuly 2014
N Department of Public Safety

Page3of3




XL.8.2 - Page 1
%
NC Department of Public Safety
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification
Perquimans County FY 2015-16

Instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143B-846 specifies suggested members be appointed by county commissioners to serve on ocal
Tuvenile Crime Prevention Councils. In certain categories,

a designee may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the
person appointed o serve in each category and his‘her title. Indicate appointed members who are designees for named
positions. Indicate race and gender for all appointments.

Specified Mémhers Name Title Designee | Race Gender
1} School Superintendent ar designes James Bunch Asst, O W m
Superintendent
2) Chief of Police w/a 0
3} Local Sheriff or designee Eric Tilley Sheriff 1 3
4} District Attorney or designes nfa 0
5} Chief Court Counselor or designes Lagreshia Bates Chief £ b f
6} Director, AMH/DIYSA, or designee Tracey Webster | SOC Coord I b f
7} Director DSS or designee Susan Chaney Director .| w f
8) County Manager or designee Frank Heath Manager » W m
9} Substance Abuse Professional n'a ]
H} Member of Faith Community Rev Ann Ifirdster . b f
Vaughan
11} County Commmissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner - W m
and Asst DA
12} Two Persons under age I8 TED I
(State Youth Council Representative, if
avgilable) TBD [
£3} Juvenile Defense Attorney n'a '
14} Chief District Judge or designee Hon. Meader District Court = W m
Harriss Judge
15) Member of Business Community Deb Burroughs | APRC M W f
16} Local Health Director or designee Trey Wright Triple P 3 w m
17} Rep. United Way/other non-profit Latonia Johnson | Hopeline 1 W f
18} Representative/Parks and Rec, Howard Director . W m
Williams
19} County Commissioner appointee {7all White Housing Auth » W f
Bir
20} County Commissioner appointee Wonder Lewis | Library [ b f
Form ICPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Councii Certification Pape 1 0f3

Form strectare Jast revised 3/28/2014
NC Department of Public Safety




Xi.B.2 Page 2
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification {cont'd)
21 T AT et ] T
Spellman
22} County Commissioner Bppointes Donna Jones Menj_-g;-ing 7 f
Focus Dir,
23} County Commissioner appointee Kellen Library m
Whitehurst U
24} County Commissioner appoiniee Eva Anderson B n f
23) County Commissioner appointee Ed Hali D 1 | m
Form JCPC/OP 802 (2) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Page 2 of 3

Form structere last revised Juby 2014
NC Bepartment of Public Safety




Xi.B3 - Page 1

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council
County Plan

Perquimans County

For FY 2016-2017

Table of Contents

I County Funding Plan 2

M. Executive Summary 3

. MNeeds Assessment Summary Report 6

. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Membership 8

V. County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Request for Proposals 9
Vl.  JCPC Program Enhancement Process 11
A. Program Enhancement Planis) 12
B. Program Description(s} 15

Appendices:

Appendix A - County 14-15 Data Report 17
Appendix B — County Resource Assessment 22

Appendix C — Rationale for Funding Recommendations 23



Xi.B.3

Perquimans County

L County Funding Plan

| Perquimans County
NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

. Avalalde Funds: 5 $54,160 U LocaiMack s $7,600 Rage:

Page 2

*

0%

DS JCPC funds must be commiteed with a Pragrans Agresment subiuird n N6 Altles a0 elecrronizally signed by aatharived olicials,

B Pemulmcuunnr!’nuﬂtﬂmlnmnl- BPE
¢ [Feen Coort 532 845 53,600

7 | Restitution & Mentoring Focies Graup-Comectad 53,544 4,000




XLB3 - Page 3

Perquimans County

il. Executive Summary

The County Juvenile Crime Frevention Council {JCPC},
responsibilities set forth in the Genergl Statutes of the 8
the following County Plan for FY 201617 .

in fufillment of the duties and
tate of North Carolina, presents

A. Council Organization for the 2016-17 fiscal year:
1

Mame Agency/Organization THle
Gail White Housing Authority Director
Chalrperson
Vice or Co- Kyle Jones District Attorney's Office ADA
Chairperson
Anisha Speliman STOP Program Coordinator

Secretary
Treasurer nfa
if applicabie)

Buring the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Councit membership developed the
following County Pian.

Number of members: 20

Current fiscal year meeting dates and number of members in attendance.

Weeting Date Numbﬂe\trtg;éﬁ;rzggers n Quorum? Yes/No
8/13/2015 14 Yes
9/10/2015 15 Yes
10/8/2015 13 Yes
1111212015 1S Yes
12/10/2015 17 Yes
11412016 18 Yes
2/111/2016 18 Yes
3/10/2016 14 Yes
411412016 14 Yes
511212016 13 Yes
L




XLB.3 - Page 4

B. Summary and Scope of Work

Through the Needs Assessment, the JCPC identified issues and factors which
have an influence and impact upon delinquent and at-risk youth, and their
families in the county. Further, the JCPC has identified the strategies and
evidence supported services most likely to reduce/prevent delinquent behavior.

items checked below have been compieted within the current fiscal year.

1. X] Data Review inciuding:
B4 Prior FY Juvenile Risk/Needs Assessments — El

For the Cowngy $4-15 Bata Report, see Anpendi A

evated Factors & Comparisons

Prior FY Juvenile Justice System Flow Data — # of Juveniles & Comparisons

BJ Latest published Consolidated School Data Report

[] Other Community Data — Sources:

2. §4 Resource Assessment — continuum of local services available for
prevention, diversion, intervention, and dispositional alternatives.

For the Resource Assessment, see Appandic B

3. B Gaps in the Service Continuum — limited program capacity or availability

issues in the local service continuum used to inform needed services
published in the annual Request for Proposal.

4, Request for Proposais — advertisement of needed services originating
from the preceding process and published for a minimum of thirty (30) days.

5. Screening of submitted program applications, and determination of which
programs best meet advertised needs, and subsequent recommendations to

County Commissioners for the allocation of Juvenile Crime Prevention funds.
For the Rationate for Funding Recommendations, see Appendix €

6. Local monitoring and evaluation of funded programs completed.
B JCPC Monitoring Tool — Completed and on file with the Area Office for-

Perquimans Restitution/Mentoring Focus, Perquimans Youth Development STOP/Teen Court

X Six months Measurable Objectives Review

Twelve months Annual Objectives Review — for continuation programs

Other JCPC montitoring and review methods — Program reporting at regularly
scheduled JCPC meetings.




X1B3 - Page &5

C. Monitoring and Evaltuation Report for Existing Programs

In response to the
Prevention Counci
JCPC funded prog
the past year by the JCPC has been
performance outcomes were conside

requirements set forth in the legistation governing Juvenile Crime

Is, monitoring and evaluation of services provided by existing

rams has been conducted. Each program (component) funded in

monitored and monitoring results and program
red in making funding allocation

recommendations.
Program Name Monitoring # Projected # Served Program lssues w/ Service
lssues Cited o Serve First Six Statistics or Measurable
YN current FY Maonths Objectives
Social Thinking | No 20 3 None; program
Options (STOP) referrals increase in the
latter months of the yr.
Teen Court No 15 5 None
Restitution and | No 12 7 None; program staff
Community hired the latter part of
Setvice January
Mentoring Focus | No 30 14 None

D. Therapeutic Services and Dispositional Options

Only therapeutic programs adhering to the highest level of evidence-
supported practice proporticnate to Capacity and level of funding, or

dispositional options and structures prioritized for preventing and red ucing
juvenile crime and/or gang involvement are recommended for funding.

Evidence-Supported/

Delinguency Prevention

| Social Skills

Therapeutic Services Structures/Strategies
Program Name/Type Program Name/Type
Social Thinking Options - Teen Court

Restitution/Community Service

Mentoring Focus - Group
Mentoring




Xl.B.3 - Page 6

ll.  NEEDS ASSESSMENT SUMMARY REPORT

IR Risk Assessment Summary
Ii. Needs Assessment Summary
lil. Resource Assessment Summary

. Summary of Gaps and Barriers in the Community Confinuum
V. Proposed Priority Services for Funding

Parti. Risk

The JCPC reviewed data gleaned from the Juvenile

administered by Juvenile Court Counselors after juveniles are referred with a complaint
aileging that a delinquent act has occurred and prior to adjudication of the juvenile. The
Juvenile Risk Assessment is an instrument used fo predict the likelihood of the juvenile
being involved in future delinquent behavior. For some youth, some of the individual
item ratings may he heavily dependent upon information reported by the juvenile or the
parent{s). For these items {represented with a star next fo them}, there is a fikelihood of
under-reporting the incidence of a particufar behavior and the actual incidence may be

higher than suggested by these figures. in those cases, the figure should be interpreted
as a measure of the minimum level of occurrence.

Risk Assessment instrument

Elevated Risk factors:

1) Prior referrals to Juvenile Court:
2} School behavior problems:
3) Rejection by pro-social peers.

Partil. Needs

The JCPC also reviewed data gleaned from the Juvenile Needs Assessment instrument
administered by Juvenile Court Counselors prior fo court disposition of a juvenile and at
subsequent 90-day intervals through the period of court supervision. The Juvenile
Needs Assessment is an instrument used 1o examine a youth’s needs in the various
domains of his life: The Individual Domain, The School Domain, The Peer Domain, and
the Community Domain. This instrument was designed to detect service intervention
needs as an aid in service planning. As with the Juvenile Risk Assessment, some of
the individual item ratings may be heavily dependent upon information reported by the _
juvenile or the parent(s). For these items (represented with a star next to them), there is
a likelihood of under-reporting the incidence of a particular behavior and the actual
incidence may be higher than suggested by these figures. In those cases, the figure
should be interpreted as a measure of the minimum level of oceourrence.



¥.B3 - Page 7

Elevated Needs:

1) Some delinquent peers;

2} School behavior problems:
3} Domestic discord;

4} Family criminality.

Partlil. Continuum Resource Assessment

The JCPC conducted an assessment to determine local services available to meet the
needs of delinguent and at-risk juveniles including those readily available from other

funding sources, as well as those currently funded with JCPC allocation and county
cash or in-kind match.

Part IV. Summary of Gaps and Barriers in the Continuum of Services

The JCPC compared the services needed to address elevated Juvenile Risk Factors
and Juvenile Needs with services currently available in the community. Services which
are currently available from other resources in the community and sufficient to meet the

needs of court involved youth or those youth most at risk for court involvement are not
prioritized for JCPC funding.

Gaps in the Service Continuum may be a result of limited funding and capacity,
geographical or transportation challenges, unwillingness or inability of programs serving
general populations to accommodate higher risk juveniles and behaviors, or those gaps
that would be created in the continuum if JCPC funding were not appropriated for
certain dispositional alternatives, diversion strategies, and evidence supported servicas
directed to juveniles at highest risk of delinquency andfor gang involvement.

A. List any gaps or barriers other than needed services: No ofther gaps
identified.

B. List Needed Services Prioritized for Funding: Mentoring, Farenting,
Interpersonal Skills, Vocational Skills, Tutoring, Restitution, Teen
Court, Psychological Assessments, Counseling, Home-Based
Counseling, and Substance Abuse Services.



V. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Membership

Parquimans

Instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143B-845 specifies suggested members be 3
to serve on local Juveniie Crime Prevention Councils.
appointed fo serve. Please indicate
Indicate appointed members who are

the person appointed
designees for named positions.

County

X:.B.3

FY _2015-18

Page 8

ppointed by county commissioners

In certain categories, a designee may be
to serve in each category and histher titls,

Indicate race and gender for all

appointments.
Specified Members Name Title Designee | Race | Gender
1} School Superintendent or Dwayne Stallings | Superintendent - w m
designee
2) Chief of Police #E= ]
3) Local Sheriff or designes Eric Tilley Sheritf O W m
4] District Attorney or designee Kyle Jones ADA ] W £y
3) Chief Court Counselor or Sherri Ellington Chief . W f
designee
8; Director, AMH/DDISA, or Tracey Webster S0C Coord M b f
designee
7} Director DSS or designee Susan Chaney Director - W f
8} County Manager or designee Frank Heath Manager (] W m
8} Substance Abuse Professional nfa ]
13} Member of Faith Comemunity Rev Ann Vaughan | Minister ] b f
11} County Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner ] W )]
and Asst DA
12} Two Persons under age 18 vacant M
{State Youth Council
Representative, if available) vacant [
13} Juvenile Defense Attorney nfa O
14} Chief District Judge or designes | Hon. Meader District Court ] W I
Harriss Judge
15) Member of Business Community | Deb Burroughs APRC = w i
16} Local Health Director or Trey ViTight Tripie P u W m
designes
17} Rep. United Way/other non- Latonia Johnson Hopeline ] W H
profit
18} Representative/Parks and Rec, Howard Willams | Director O W m
18} County Commissionar appointee | Gail White Housing Auth Dir O w f
20) County Commissioner appointee | Wonder Lewis Library ] f
21} County Commissioner appointee | Anisha Spellman | STOP Coord 1 f
22) County Commissioner appointee Clayton Giriffin Mentoring Focus ] m
Ehir,
23} County Commissloner appoiniee | Anita Bennett Librany M w f
24) County Commissioner appointes | Eva Anderson DJy | b i
25} County Commissioner appointee | Ed Hall XN 1 b m




L83 -~ Page 9

V. County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Request for Proposals

Request for Proposals
NCDPS JCPC Continuation Funding FY 2016-17

Perguimans 564160 January 14, 2015

County Anticipated County Allocation Date Advertised

The Juvenile Crime Prevention Council having studied the needs of Juveniles in the county hereby publishes
this Request for Proposals.
The North Carolina Department of Public Safety {NCDPS}) anticipated funds in the above stated amount will be

avallable for programs servi ng definguent and at-risk youth for the state fiscal year: 2015-17 beginning on or after
July 1, 2016. Local match rate for JCPC funds required: 10%.

Basad on identified needed programs and possible

Eaps in the service continuum, the following program
types will be censidared for funding:

4] Mentoring Services Restitution/Community Service D Sexust Offender Treatment
Parent/Family Skill Building Teen Court 1 Group Home
Interpersanal Skill Building Psychological Assessments B Temporary Shelter

ﬁ Vocational Skills Cournseling ] Runaway Shelter

L1 Experiential Skills E Home Based Family Counseling B Specialized Foster Care

TutoringfAcademic Enhancemant G Crisis Counseding EE Tempuarary Foster Care

B bladiation Substance Abuse Treatment {1 Juvenile Structured Day

As a result of the Needs Assessment in the above named county, programs that reduce risk, address the naeds of
juveniles, and increase protective factars will be considered far funding.

Elevated risk factors for delinguency:

1} School behavior problems

2) Rejection by prosocial peers

3] Four or more prior referrals to juvenile court
Etevated Needs for adjudicated juveniles:

1} Negative pear assaciations

2) S5chocl behavior problems

3} Domestic discord



X.B.3 - Page 10

43 Family criminality
5} Marginal parenting
Protective Factors to address risk and needs:

Pro-social peers; stable families; self-efficacy Thigh fevel of social skills developmeant),

and strong schoo]
maotivation.

The web-based program application is available on lne at the Department of Public Safety web-site:
h

ttps:/ ,{www.ncdgs,gnvﬁlndexz.cfm?a=ﬁﬂnﬁﬂ3¢[}ﬂz4?5,Dﬁzd&s,ﬂﬁzfisztﬂﬂzﬁld

Grant-

writing workshop: scheduled for 2/3/2015 at Perquimans County Board of Education from 938-
12pm

Only local public agencies, 501 ©3 nen-profit corporations and local housing authorities will be
considered for funding. For additional information regarding the application process:

Gail White 252-826-5663

JCPC Chairperson / or Designes Telephone #

For information about the grant writing workshop and other technical assistance:

Mzncy Hodges . Area Consulant at 252-947-1565.

The deadline for receiving applications is March 8™ bynoon . Mailordeliver 1 application(s) to:

Gail White Hertford Housing Authority, 104 White Street, Hartford, NC

37944

ig



XLB3 - Page 11

Vi.  JCPC Program Enhancement Process

The Department of Public Safety, in an effort to assist Juvenile Crime Prevention
Councils in determining the most effective services and strategies to apply locally has
adopted a statewide evaluation method for JCPC funded programs. The Standardized
Program Evaluation Protogol (SPEF) allows programs to compare their service type,
frequency and duration of services, and risk level of admitted juveniles against results

from a meta-analysis of more than 800 programs and services spanning more than
thirty years.

Scores have been shared with programs and JCPC members and opportunities for
program improvement within the scope of funding and resources available will ensure
the highest quality juvenile justice programs are available locally.

Likewise, some programs are largely "seftings within which program services are
delivered.” {Lipsey, 2005). Teen Court, some Residential, or Structured Day services
offer vital programming to youth and families and are a necessary part of the service
continuum and dispositional alternafives required by legislation.

The JCPC recognizes a combination of these programs may offer the best prevention
diversion and intervention strategies and structures critical to their local service
continuum to prevent and reduce delinguency.

F

A. Program Enhancement Plan {(PEP}

* Program Enhancement Plans (PEPs) address the areas needing
improvement as identified through the program’s Evaluation score

¢ Plans are due to the JCPC March 31% ,

* Monitoring of the PEP process has been incorporated into the JCPC
monitc}réngfpianmng processes

* The JCPC will coniinue to evaluate the effectiveness of funded programs
through general oversight and support

11



Page 12

X..8.3

£t

19 {BJ0 L, .
gajuaAn[ ¥su
sajluaan| 1aybiy yabie) UInoA
ra Hsi seyby 1961e) 0) enunuon 0} BNUJUON a1 10 {8AD7T YSIY
agissod ]
JI @098
JO 8s0p firy SINOH|
g Buinieoas 0BEIIOD
"gInoy sauaan{ puUB uoiERING
8/ pue syassm g jo Butiojuaws | Jo abejusnied '80IMBG
rg 10} sonpoedd 1saq 19ow 0] Jdwe)y | 8y saosduy ¥ 10 Junouwly
"BunuwelBold ul [enuew sjuod 0z |ing
Aausisisuooul Aue o) anp jou sem yels BUJ} JO SUONDSS UOHDE SAIJDBL0D | BUY) 8AIBDS)
40 8§80} JuBd8l [UONI9s S|} o) sjulod pue ssac0id uopenieAs 0] fenuBw Aoniag
0Z iIni @y} uielqo 0} sn2oj 0} 8oe|d Jenuew ayy jo uopoes ssasoid [0o0j01d Il VEET
1584 8y} & jlelsp jenuewl jooojord 8y | jueynsuonygrg | welboid sy Ui pejep jeuomppY | oy aAcidw| ¥l j0 Agenp
DU Si] Je Juaitaddns e Buippe SBOINBG
"BUH] I je PUSWIWO28I JoU O] "UIEI]O [eewsiddng
feyuawsddns ay) Buippe BuiBeinooua ued @olA1es Bupoiuew e sitod QOINOS
JON “welBoid ay; o] Jeys mon rcl GZ al) panjacal weiboud 'auoN SUON G2 Aeulug
21024
Aped Agunpodd | 4=dS
SIUBLILION) ajgisuodsayy sdajg uonoy jusuaouByUg Aobaen

810038 dOd %89 ‘siuod 06 2qissod B Jo 1o Ly palods (Alosiapy) welboid epeudoidde se spusyoom

PUE SINOY Jawiins ‘jooyss-reye Buipnjow saw) sjqixa) 18 inooo juawido@aap spis [eioos pue Bupojusiy

‘safie) By pue ynok Jop segiuniioddo JuswiyoLiue [einyno feucieanpa pUE ‘ssousieme AJIUNWILLIOD ‘SBiiAjE
JuswianjoA [gjueled ‘sjipjs [e1008 pue jedosiadiaiul ‘Bulousiy dnolb epnjous Jusuodwiod siyl Ag papiaotd saoiNeg

dnoic) snoo 4 Bunoluspy - suewWnblay

(s)uejd wwawssueyug weltdoid

:uonduose() Jaugy

welfold



Page 13

X1.B.2

ET

G 104
UIno A
QUON | G2 3O [BAST S
a|qrssod
1l @0INIDS
10 280p |n SINOH
"gauaAn| ‘B|qeue)e e Buinaoal JOBIIOD)
popEAIp 10} ASMiiuN ] SINOY (09/SHoOM 10U S1 SJN0OLY 09 Ji UdAS (S)aam sajuaan| pUE UOREING
7). Buiuelqo ‘sapusan| paysalp ale Z1 Buwwesbosd vonnises | Jo abmuediod 20IMBS
SUOISSILUPE J|B JO jjey AjejeLuxaiddy ] | Jo1 eonoeld 188 j9aw o} jdweany | oyl saocsdul) 0 JO JUNOWIYY
‘Bupnwesbold Ul enuew | spiod 0z [ind
AousisIsuooul AUg 03 2Np Jou SEM jels B} JO SUCRDSS LOJIIE @AI0BLI0T ay} sA@08l
O $S0| JUB0S) UONSSS SIU JO) Spjod pue ssesoid uojen|eAs 0} [EnuUew Alaneq
07 1INy 84} Urejgo o} snooy 0} aoed lenuew ay} Jo uopoas ssavold joooyoud BOINIDG
1$9q Y} §1 {IB1ap jenus jooojoid syt weynsuogrg | weibord eyl W iejep [ruolippyY auj ancidw) ¥l jo Aujenp
g= el N E=Ta SEIAIBG
Aewiig oyl Buibueyo Joj uojelap|suoa uielqo |ejuewLddng
ON "suonisodsip | 9 | 19A9] e S0IAI8S UCHNIISeY B &200s MINBG
‘UCISIBAIP JO) papasu st UoNMISey iIny a4} paataoal wesbioud 'BUON BUON | Gl Areliidg
al09%
Aued Apunuoddg | 43dS
TSHIBLILIOT ajgisucdsay ade)g UoNoY | Juswasueyusy Aobae)
‘81098 d0Od %89 'sjutod pg ajqissod  Jo 1o $¢ paloos welbold ‘ss|uaan| pajeaipnipe
pUE PaUBAIP JO} WNNUUOD 3oIA19s ay) Ul deb jounsip e sij wesboid "se|iuaan! palisjel N0 Jof Japlo feuoiisodsip
10 Joenuon/uEld UDISISAID B JO UORIPUBS B SB palinbal 8¢ Aell jeL) sinoy SoIAI9E AlUNWIWOD) Jo/pUe uolesuadiuog
WiOIA Jo uopaldwos Joj jJuawebeueut ases pue oisiuedns ‘sjuawadeld aussiom sepiaold weibold ay | :uondiunsag joug
uonmNsay - suewsnbiod wieifold




Page 14

XEB.3

T

ey | Ielol
"SBIIAIAS WO IS0 Jjausaq {|Im 1By NSl Mmo| 8ie AUBLL INg P MO suod YInoA
syuedonied Ainuept o} seyiebol MIopq | JojasuUnon Unon paligjar sie spuedioipied jSop gz o1 dn Z O [PAST] YSTY
THTHTIT
SIN0Y 8iNOH
"JeaA [0040S ay) JO pus By FZ PUE 5)o0M o] 3 1H ey
18 AjUBdIgIe JoU pue pasea|ap G| [@2IAIBS pue UoleIng
lajeuiploo”) UBag sey S2IA19% JO 980D |1y JO as0p |In} DAARG
d018 Y} JSYE IND20 (M UOHEUILLS | aljl apiaold 8 JO Junowy
syoaUyn Ayfepl
"papnoLd Aigiuowd
Butaqg saoines jo Ayjenb Wwawadiy
losinadng malnel [patioddns-souapiae ‘Buiuen pue
ueiboid 81 jey) BultiwelBosd pue audojanap AanleQ
‘AJUSIDIS 10) PRSSOSSE JIOIBLIPRIO0N) 21EM0S UoUBAIBIU] paseq-gam | Jeis Buiobuo ADINIDG
ag Ajjenunuo2 [pm subisep welbold d0l1s sanunpoddo Buites; Afuep) arosdwj gl jo Aljenn
sa0Ine8
jeyuswesiddng
anneg
BUCN 0z Aeuilg
400G
Ared Ayunpoddg | 3dS
RAU[=1TH]IT]slg] ajqisuodsay sdelg uonoy Juaweaueyusl AobBajen
‘ssalbold s,pyo ssy) o) Agisuodsar pue JISWSAI0AL Sjualed ol sesealou]
Yaiym ‘sjuauoditos uonedivied pue poejuoo jgjualed papeiodiosul sey 4O.LS ‘uoippe U] "amnssaid jead annebau
pue ‘jo4uos asindui jood ‘Bupjuiy; eagebsu yim pajenosse SI0IARYSY Joanpal pue AjUspl 0} S| SUORUSAIDIU} SSaL]
jo shooj 8y | suoissas dnotl pue jenpiapul ybinolyy sepusani Jo spasu ay) 1@aw o} paubisep st welbold JO1s 24l | :uonduose joug
(d018) weiboiq suondo Bupuiy) [ewog - suewinbiay welboly




Page 15

Xt.B.3

5t

sannp LoD uaa ] pue

aoinles UBnoIyy Ayunwiuios ay) yoeq Aed Asy
pueg ‘'suoioe dayl 1oy Aljigisuocdsal wiaooe o)
LIEa| SI9pUBYO SE LN0D uda ] alojaq Wbnouq
LINO A "ainssald Joad aAlisod 10] S|0IYaA B

si ) "sabpnl LNoY) Uss | S8 aAIBS 0] 19ajUn|oA
sAsulone 7 sabpnr "sloin| pue sAauuoje
‘SHIjIRG 'SHIDI0 JO $OJ0U B} SYe) SUBPN)S
"BIQBIUN00o. piaY aJe pue Ajjiqisuodsal
1deooe slepusy( "sesuUayo JIouBaliapsIl

10} s1oad Jpy) Aq padousjuss ale SIBPUBYO
aw-18diy aleym welbold e st pnoD uss ]

QImOnng

SOd

Hnod
usa] - suondQ
BuMuiy L [eoog

SBWO0OIN0 PRSP Inoge Buliq 0] S|is
[2l0INEUaq pue aAlubos saljeuls)e Buipiaoid
Ag sJoineyaq Juanbuijep ul pajnsal aaey Aew
1By} Bupiuiyl jenos-jjue o aapebau uo 1oajal

0} UinoA smoje 4018 ‘uolippe Ul 'siibis
JOJJU0D-J|8S pue ‘@AIIuboI-|BID0S ‘UolioBISIUl
HOAC (SIS 81008 jo sadA] saiy uo Buisnooy

DM SUONUBAIBIUL pazifenplalpul Buipiacid
Ag sajiuaAn{ ¥su-18 pug PaAjoAUI-LNCD
BuoWe SIS [BICIABUSY/IRID0S PaAoIdLL] 10)
paau ayj sassalppe suondQ Bupjuiy] [erog

SHBIS
B100g

a0INIBG

S0d

SIS
|euosiadiaul

- suondo
Bupjuiy L [e1o0g

(s)uonduasag) Jusuodwo)

adh ) ooineg

2ImonNs
JO B0AIBG

fouaby
Bunosuods

auweN weibolg

:Juswaajoaul Bueh pue

a0 ajusAn{ Bugusaaid pue Bupnpai Joj saunjonuis pue ‘saibajess 'seoines papoddns-souspiae Bulpiaoid
sweiboid Bumo)o) syl spuny D4 Y} ‘pua jewy o) swerboud aajgosjje, Buipuni sapnioul sjIounod UoUaAdld
BLUIS) B{IUBANP 1O YIom ay) BuluteaoB uone|siBa) ey Jo sjusweinbal ruONppY "(s)uonduosad welbold "¢




Page 16

X1.B.3

91

palap.o

USUM SLIDIA 0] uoiesuaduwios Aelauow
sapiacld welbold et} ‘sesso WDIA ale sl
J| “Sa2IAISS S0} pajable; aie LNoD sjusAn| WOy
paUBAID 880U} pue uoisodsip || 10 | [oA27

UO saflUaANP "sUCO. JIBY} Jo) slqisuodsal
peY st ajiuaanf au | sjoym e se AJUNLILIoD
ayj Aephoiued ‘suoioe jeba ey Ag
pauley S0} 0} spuswe Hew o} Ajunuoddo
alf} yum sajiusani sapinold Bunuweaboid
aoInleg AHUNWIWIOD) pue uohnlilsey

uonnyisey

8OINDS

Aunon
suewinbiad

uognjsey
sustumbiad

aieudoidde

SE SPUSeaM PUE SINOY JaliWing ‘Jooyas-lsye
Buipnioul S8} 8|QiXa)} JE IN000 JUBWdojPASD
S|jIS |B1008 pue BuLojusyy "Ssijitue) sy} pue

UINoA 104 seniunuoddo Jusyolius jelnyno
/lBUOnEONP® pue ‘'ssaualeme AIUniwiod
‘SBIHAIOE JUBSWISAJOALL jBluated 'sijiNs

12100 pue jeuossadio ‘Buuojusw dnolb
spnoul Juauodwod siyl Ag papiacid sediAeg

Buioluay

aoIMeg

Aunon
surwinbiad

dnoio
Sn00-4 BULOILBIN




Page 17

XL.B.3

LT

o7 OF T ET swrajgoxd snouag] %G ) AN S{EII810M 1011 +3
i o oy oLy T mEmEEﬂ__ BiEISpaA . , A AT %00 Siglgjay Jold E-8
%8 8 AN silieigoxd Joupy| %08l %3G [eLajay Jolid |
%L 5L % ¢C swajgoad oN  T%ves %t 8 U0 eieiey) JUsLng) |

aelg Aunc) aundosig [ooyss - ETTETS Runon Lihod 0} Skr1a)ay

fEEjgse

i

% L1

%35 WiHBAI[ /186 pasjy]
%l Bl %l bl W/N S5NgE 30
Yd 01 %EER w5 URMOU ON]}
ey Auncs asnqy soUmsqNg

Tl

B 54

- [%951 %8G Z1 13pun
ﬁu.w..vm 194D PUER 71, mmd‘
ajers aunon prduio] 35354 1w aby

HITEITIELH

i
r

%2 { %00 Auojad -y Jold N %e L 100 MSIH Yoy |
%6Y %00 by “Auojpg ] Joid] - ®0Ee %l L HSiy Wnipsip
%d L1 %l Ll LLIBNSIAL £ - | 10U %8°69 %6 88 Y3l M7
%8| o400 DRI SIPUL J0Rdd| o1els Aunos YSIY |[B43A0)
%E 18 %G 89 “ipnipe soud oy

apeys fiunon  uonedipnfpy loud
- GUSWISSO5ESY . _” - )

1 Aunosy stewmnblag (R 4% V1V NOIS YOI MSH

G1-¥1 BlEQ Aunog 'y xipuaddy



- Page 18

x.B.3

8T

22010 o200 . I uGdean YNRETR 101 |
, %L oL uodess JABESE 10t4]
8470 AR deram ou U e sse 1004
jEAE 2%9°G deas 00 YNEESS J00g| ” :
%EE %00 Aeye soudj - [%gLL %00 ARMBURI 10U
%EE8 %V V6 SNESSE O %8 %0 001 Aetneuns jopd ON
g Aunos JINESEY J0L 4 o alers Aunon FABMBLAY 10L1g
_ . e e 00 555E/18qQUUBLL DURL)
%7 500 BBl BTN %0 Ll %95 Blaad mbeu fm 288y
%z 8L %00 8IqEUT /BTN - {%S50F %0°05 sJaed Aq pajoelay
%008 %0700} seds 0 aiqy/Bullling - [%8IE St v dnoll Jaéd poocy
aEig funocy sadng jeuareg| 1e)g funa) dnoimy 1883




Page 1%

XLB.3

61

T 2070 anus|nip asawa
%08 SLEEL Huplipingd Aibe) sep B T T o B PIoIEI[] JEeII0r]
%6 ZE %d 9L K151 Afurg) SBH %YL %8 0L auu0iy snyoddng
%165 %R 0L XI8ily AIE] ON] R aeg Runo) | pIoasi( oRsewog
EYTT Runos " RHTEU WYy A1 {Sonsuamera) Afpie]
_ [l EE %5 gl SlB(qRi SROUBY
S5 0L %L ¥ ‘@EAgE BOUEISANG] %7 5T 05 SUIS[q0ld SieropolN
9%E Bl %E 8 Bt 35UE1EgNS BUIOS)| %O0Ek %05 SWRIGOI.f JouliA)
5580, AL UE}SQNT AL A ., %S FE WA SUIR|qold O
Byels Aunoy VS ACHOoy oleng AURGD ARANTYRE (DGLDS
%ZEE WG IE 553550 210Ul pas|y} U [eE %r g 133} apeil mofag
S%3LE Yl'LY Bega.ppE spesu N R X T Y%LLE jEne] Bpeil 1y
%EEE %9808 Sphaat L 0N Bjels Auno? HORALUN,] JHLISRRIY
fEs oy peay foraepy|
%Y Fal0 Jagurew Bueg il %00°0 spaap YEiH
%V EL %00 s|ap jm ~30s5E oy 1%L 0E G2l SpoBN WOpo
%S LE %005 sisad jap awog %149 %5 L8 SRaaN M0
ST [T siaad Aq pajaelsy #e5 Aunon speap [[eilon)
AN DAY voddits Jasd poogy
Bjuis Auno: siodd {sonsueprIey) jenpiatpy))
EJUBHEZDESY
v ‘Runos . suewmblag gl'yl Y1vQ NOISIHYAIMOD 033N




Page 20

XL.B.3

O¢

g

i

e

g

waiidi

4 e
nrTE

%00

m\r.w:o 13U 10U Spaa pumuddopu|
[TF2] oD 1w joa dpisu patniyprilty
%k L %00 [FhuGpisey dwaj
.wm.mwm m_m_m.o_a". Jolld Sp&ol) PIRNILAIR 4

YT Auneny yabueiy buia

FAGTE Bt GERETRLEIA]

Sag 8 %00

%e ot %8 dna M UDNEZILIIIA

%965 %l Lo UCHEZILUNOIA O
amG fjuno]} TLETEN

e

LEE

YRR

U ED

heir

TERE

=EE

T

Y%6E e ¥ E13U{]0 {0 UGHEZMIIOEA

, 745 TR dojoeld nag snoweiue
%' %e b WSSE spasy yag
 1%5°88 TLTE a0 o
[T Qunoy | yes jmn¥os wogorg

AR oD L% SN dkEAlRIad

T leRED %00 POAaNE s dXanuRITd
%ETD o800 ApOysnD OU JUaIEd
L9 86 %0 Q0. ueied € 10K
TTTEeG Hunay EHIBTS LS 18 AR

| lasoredipu) luigAp ssa) Jau0)

w0 %00 |OYODjR P BRIR S AE ) A1 3
%4 68 250 001 DEN WMDY DN
;Eg ARG Es0 MYeING/YE Wiy,

o951 09 %5 29 teBIe
%8 9y b LE aennepy
Yhl'E %00 ajenbapeu|

] finog S[IME BUpuoIEg




Page 21

XL8.3

T¢

[%ED %00 xjeasy oudesiple]
2%t 0 sl o jaen) eyu deapuepn
%658 %EL rewaedwr ou H/H|
%806 %L ¢h qead sumibunyesy oy
ajelg Kunos austBApifea [

%079

%0'T WGTL hajledn Ajiqy “5iQ
%5 18 AY[IGESIP ON
ayee AUncy Amgesyg engued




Page 22

Xi.B3

e

fidad} s

e

T AR i
& o

] 1 JGUCTIDUI
r I} (2ADT) - S1DYRAR DAYE
(rerea

T g adag wE w FIRIOEADU L PEETE 100UDE - FI00UDS AIUNOD SuEinbsg

BMI] ‘I0IHd) BUIOH 1] SAIF LR yuauneeal )
_ gad[des Ajwed parsaianu frariEg sy
iy ppricli] - Adedoy ] psAS-ENN - USHINIET
m SIUC NG EREEY (PO|DOIOUDAS D
{HFARE O8) THWUBSY S g JUSIZSSSRY S1R1TD
_ 11 12A8TF ~ FUIRISAS Q48 saaiaeg
pUTETTHS LY

deseu} pageg 1c0Uds WEIG0|0NDAS,Y « Bj0aYDS SMUnoD BUBWIINRIRG

] s s1suD syaey pavestorur
IIBLIFIRTREE NIYD — ﬂﬁquutﬂ—.—nvaﬂﬁtauu «&.__G_J

s

‘i 5

S,

p
ﬁ..@%f@ .

tioouyow Ag)

[IELT=FY [FFLT-FY 1510 8, uoisaIedng T HIIM 1ISRIRaIS) Wynoa Ny FASIAIFE FSLUIT oA FIQR[RAY FoUohaER
BEESFEY 150 11 19487 Higasq  1o1g gy (2ae] pelesipoipy | 1w yinog, Soallonas®
susnbugsg | eenbupeq | -tuanbuag @3 FOIMSS LRAERIS
suoRe[dG ] JeDIe]
SUORDURS DRIEAPEIL HORLRAII

ABBie G arjsUstaIdUIon

suonpeindod 10618} 19A0D 03 Smo.uue 1snipy

papuni adof g darra
ISLUOIDILI)SL]

DOUBD B 1Y - WUNNURUOD 39110%95

AJUnNoD surwInbDiSsd

jJusuIssessy a0InNosay 'y Xipuaddy




Page 23

[ETTH ) _H_ RO [ Aierk pue adhy swes jo welboad uey) js0 Jseen L] adA} 5] J0 paplny Wemold Joyioue uelg Aenb
185837 [7] 2SS UM Beeciuon Jon ﬁu Aneyd Suipun) e oy seeg [ pomojie saoinoss) ji pury pinam pue pasu Kuopid sossalppre "Buipung 3o youn) E

X1.B.3

B0 M

Mmoo sy g ajqerear SwsrueiFold Jaylo saiesndng 1a00 E Aprenb pue adA) awes o wetbord eyl 1500 1ajea1n ﬁ.;...._ adfy &) jo papuny wesfiosd syout veyl Ayenb
Jassay [ ] ymieasal ym ajqueditos Jop hu Muoud Buipting JBeL 104 900 PEMolE SSRInaSE §I PURY pInoM puR Faau Aioud sasseappe (Buipung Jo xoe mH_

ciysiouney
LejgueEUS alewsqly

(Ajdde yeus j1e ¥28ys) Bulpun4 J0N 10} UOSEaY

papun JoN weiholy

S|qE|iEAE S1am SPUR] J 20IAISE SIUE 0} BuipuRn) 2522100t pinopA [

10w [ 7] Ao

uonedinnied Gueb
SASLRIDPY G SLUEIIA O] USIHHNSES SPSSRIpRY a SHTUBISHNS PB)|CIUDIOYOD|E JO 35N §ISSAIPPY E Anpgeiunoooe jejueed sesswppy ﬁu wauodwioD uopenpRas
S8H _.,u SUORIAUDD % UDISIAIBUNS JO SUDIRIQIA 'SjUiBIdwo JO SUoeRpe) SBSSaIpPY 7] seaioia ysep [ ymeeasal yum gL _“J Aurond Bulpun) sjeaiy

- BIGEIIENE GIam SPUR] ) So(AISS SiJ} 0} BUIPURY asesrou] PINOAA |

By ] 1o [

uonedisped Hued
sassafipy _H._ SIDIA 0} UOYNSDI SASSIIPPY [ ] S80URISGNS pefosjuod/jolode Jo asn sassappy [) Angejunesoe [EuIed Sassaippy HH_ WaUodLuod UMIETHEAS
SEH ﬁm_ GUONOIALGD 1§ LOISIUSONS 0 SUCHEI0IA 'SHEIdUIeD JO SUOIONPa] SassaIppy D waoma 500 D Yoreases yjim ejquediios _“H_ Lutoud Butpuny sjeey mu

B|qei[Bag Blom SpUNG Ji S21AISS Sl o) Bulpuny eseasau] PINOM [

1840 [] o 7]

uonedmped Gueh
SaEsaIpRY D SIURIA 0] LONNHISA) S2SERIPDY B SADUBIEGNS PajjONUCIOYDNE J& B8N SABERINRY m....._ Aujqeiunoooe [ejualed sassRIppy _H..._ JusLodoD unEnEAR
seH [ ] suoiiolued g uaisiaiadng §o suolisloi "sjuleiduion jo suofionpai sessauppy [T usioya 1800 [ yoiessal yim sjagedwap 7] Apoud Bupun) slasiy

S{QE|IEAE S4OM SPUN} §I 801AES S} 0) BUIPUNE 28EaIDU] pINCAA

e o ]

vonediaed Sueb

sassalppy _.H._._ SWIOIA 0] UOHNYSa) SIESSIPPY [ | S30URSQAS PaJI0RLO/IOYOIIE JO IS0 S2SSPPY _HH_ Ajgernaooe [ejueied sessalppy _Hu uaUoduwiad uoREN|EAD
s8L S SUDIIIAUGD ¥ UCISIEdNS JO SUOREIDIA *sjE(diuea o suoloRpal sassalppy [ Juaiya 3son [T ytiessel yim a|quedwos Aipoyd Bupuny sjeoy ]

vonedoiped 6
sessaInpy [ SWINA 0} UCUNRSs! Sassppy mH_ SHIUBISHNS PEYONUOSOYO[E JO BED SUSERIPPY _Hu Ajlgeiuncooe eluaed saseaippy [ jusuoduwoad LanenEA
seH [] suoojaues g LasIuSURS JO SUORRITA "SILBICWOS JO SUDRENPYS S8SS0IppY g JUBIIYD 1507 ﬂ_ ydieasal Y aanedien B Auoud Buipuny siean 5]

BIRHEAE GIaM Spubi) i ebjAkes StU] 0] BUIpUn] 8SeaIoul pInoM mm ﬁ:.uuu usa |
o [] sajiuaan] poUDAIR pue peemphipe siabie) Ajeowoeds JSN0 ﬂ 2 wCO_EO mc_v_c_s 1
e L L bl

[e1nog - juatudopas(]
YINnoA mcmEEEm&J

SIGRIBAR S1aM SPUNY JI S3IAIBS St 0} Buipun] 8582100 PINOA 3]

A0 B sajiuaan] payiaap pue pajespnipe siabie Ajeoinadg 1BY)I0 ﬂ

uopedisped Sueb

SHSSEIPPY E SLLNDIA O} UONNIEE) SASSRIPRY E SOOUEIEQNS PafjoUTIA40Y0ae JO B8N SISSAIPPY a AjHgEIUNOoDR |RjuBIEd SeSSRIpPY E Wauediios UGENEAS
SE E SUOIIAIALGD 9 UotSIdadns Jo SUCKHEIOIA "SJLIEjdLcD JO SUCHONDa] SaSEaIppY ﬁ uRmys 1800 E yaseasal yim ajgredwon ﬁ AMpoud Bupuny sjespn @

dnoscy
sno04 Bulojuspy 3
uolnisey suewinbied

(Ajdde jeu) jje ¥osayn) uonepusiliuosay Buipun 10} a[eUOEY D

papung wreiboid




Rule 33,

XI.C. - Page 1

Quasi-Judicial Proceedings

()

(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

&

(g}

Chair (designee or County Attorney) presiding

{1} Calls the Meeting to Order

{2) Establishes that there is a quorum

{3) Announces the case to be heard

{4) Informs those present of the methods used to notify the parties and the
public of the hearing and request for representatives.
NOTE: The notice to the parties shall include that those who plan to be
represented by counsel or a designated representative of their group
notify or have their counsel notify the County Attorney.

{5} Explains the procedure that will be followed

After being sworn, the Planning Director summarizes the case
Chair will swear applicant and applicant’s witnesses

The Chair in his/her discretion may allow opening statements. If the Chair
in his'her discretion allows opening statements, the Chair in histher
discretion may limit the time that each party may have to present their
opening statement. An opening statement may only be given by parties
who intend to present evidence at the quasi-judicial hearing and shall be

limited in scope to statements as to what each party believes their evidence
will show.

Applicants’ witnesses will testify. Following each witnesses’ testimony,
the opposing parties through their designated attorney(s) or
tepresentative(s) will be given the opportunity to question the witness,
tollowed by the County Attorney and Board Members. The

Chair in histher discretion shall have the right to limit repetitive questions
asked of the witness,

The opposing parties, through their designated attorney(s) or
representative(s) will then have their witnesses sworn and give testimony.
Following each witnesses’ testimony the applicant will be given an
opportunity 1o question the witness, followed by the County Attorney and
Board members.

Chair asks if any parties, who have not testified as witnesses

and not committed to be represented by the designated attorney(s) or
representative(s) wish to be sworn and testify. The Chair in his'her
discretion may limit testimony of the parties if their testimony becomes
repetitious.



(h)

(i)

G

k)

()

XLC. -~ Page 2

At the Chair’s discretion, Applicant may present its rebuttal testimony.
Following each witnesses’ testimony the opposing parties through their
designated attorney(s) or representative(s) will be given an opporfudity to
question the witness, followed by the County Aftornev and Board
Members. The Chair in his/her discretion shall have the right to limit
repetitive questions asked of the witness.

The Chair in histher discretion may allow the opposing parties, or their
designated attorney(s) or representative(s) to make a closing statement. If
the Chair in his'her discretion allows closing statements, the Chair in
his/her discretion may limit the time that each party may have lo present
their closing statement. A closing statement may only be given by parties
who have presented evidence at the quasi-judiciat hearing and shall be
limited in scope to statements as 1o inferences, findings and conclusions as
to what each party believes their evidence has shown.

The Chair semmarizes the evidence presented {Written findings of fact are
required). However, in the case of a lengthy hearing and numerous
witnesses, the Board may choose to table its decision to allow time

for the findings of fact to be drafted. NOTE: This is the last opportunity
for the applicant to request a continuance or to withdraw their application.

When the Board resumes the hearing on this case, the Chair asks the
Board for a Motion on the findings of fact. It can be approved, or denied

or continued. A denial can be followed by another motion from the
Board.

If an application is approved, the Board will state any conditions of the
application, if needed.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIQ

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



Prescription Drug Program

! Logout |

NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION
o COLUNTIES

2013
DECEMBER
HNOWEMBER

FEBRUARY
IENUARY

201
DECE#BER
HOVEMBER
SERTEMBER
AUGUIST

ALY
JUNE
SR

[F1g ]

[ N LR R

[

—

=R e e
[t IO I B e I RN T )

-

[T p i

bk

A LT, I S S I TR e R T )

11
12
11
21
18
16
13
17

1=

24
26
2z
14

12
15

——

£3

% OF

1100.00%
I 33.35%

25.00%
0.00%
20.00%

L -

7 T7.78%
10 83.33%
4 85.71%
4100.00%
BEGT %
30,00
45 45%
B0.00%
54.53%
51.54%
ST 1A%,
56,67 %

WERDO S0

—

Fwan Ot inShin o

76.92%
55.56%
54.55%
GE.50%
58.33%
FETFI%
14.299%
71.43%
35.71%
40.00%
60.90%
57.54%

b

40.09%
§9.00%
53.64%
50.00%
54.55%
38.10%
38.89%
37.50%
ELNHIL
G& 1%
SEE2%
A6.57%

-
LN W W e R N - =R - R U

15 B62.50%
15 37.59%
10 45.45%
10 71.43%
7 TG00
9 75.006%
7 d3.75%
13 56.52%

%o OF

0 G00%
i BB

BE.67 %

3 TE00%:
Z1G0.00%:
BG.O0%:
(005
(r00%%:
T3.00%

[l R s B O

22.22%:
16.67%
14.25%

0.00%
33.33%
50, 00%
54,35%
4. GG
45,45%
358.46%
42,860
33,33%

EWUVW R A RS M

23.08%
44.44%
45,4558
37.30%
41.857%
AT I
285.71%
28.57%
B4 2908
GL.O0%
4. 0%
42 .86%

Ly b G & h b ln W)l B L)

A0 00%
0L A0%
36.36%
50.00%:
45.45%
a1.90%
H1.3F %
§2.50%
4. 0%
35.29%
<1, 18%
53.33%

gl
[N Y. =N VT, . R A YN ]

37.50%
42.31%
54.55%
2B.5T%
30.00%
25, 00%
56.25%
A3, 48%

AL W L B bl

A00% %

COST

5 172.04
5 3%2.68
5 200.55
5 75.50
543548
5 145,44
5154.19
% 388.80
5 260.41
5 454,73
5 269.48
5 249,249

$ 285.35
5 254.72
S 204.24
5 250,85
$ 355,30
5 240,23

§ 44,31
£ 453.%C
§ 22020

$ 51.84

£ 58.31
$ 14737

£ 5300
$ 105.77
£ 74545
$172.31
$ 196.81
$432.01
$ 274,32
$ 20393
$ 195.85
$ 324,49
5 B53.21
5 285,17

5 444,57
$ B50.19
5 360.54
§ E33.07
517961
§ 357.78
5 444.B5
5 302,25

AVERASE  RETELL
CoasT PRECE
$39.00 & 41.0%
£ 78.19 < 86.25
$32.68  5127.354
5 2397 £47.53
53561 3§ 10L.18
£ 9.60 $13.97
£ 28,71 5 34.00
$ 38.59 28313
§20.85 20184
$39.1%  $367.1C
$32.72 $815.33
$ 3865 541824
$ 1888 £ 15007
$3637 §784.55
$17.68 8 315.63
$ 1402 5 200.57
$3888 5692.10
$¥3.67  $437.49
$34.08 567146
$ 3850 §340.19
$ 2077 5 410.01
£ 2197 §EAGTS
$28.30  §579.18
$268: §4d40
53248 §424.80
329,61 § FEL.OS
$21B4 540728
$6.33 § 62,23
$32.42 579658
§ 15,37 531632
519,37 & 8%.03
$ 1166 5 10007
$ 2108 82712
§12.680  $131.13
52115 £ 23312
$22.31 434.45
$ 14.36 S 250.05
5 17.8% & 33475
£ 2057 5602374
$15.24  §526.71
$12.75 & 278.73
$13.13  £297.78
$19.00 568134
$38.42 5127577
$1974 5 3IBB.23
$ 38,54 §5B7AS7
£25.0% 3 1,08%.27
$ 56,30 354826
$38.08  $833.62
$ 31795 532827
£ 79,82 5 35BB.3s
2780 §55A.37
$£:3.24 3 546.03

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

AVERAGE
RETAIE
PLAR PLAMRETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MERDERSUBMITTEDSUBRMITTED
TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED

FIC-1 -

AVERSAGE

PRICE

FRICE

Pligge hof 3

%o OF
PRICE

GeEacﬁ
\ACO MACo Prescription Drug Discount

Cavd Program

TOTAL

PRICESAVIMES SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

4109 $£11.99 211.02

% 28.75

3 31.59
& 2397
§20.24
$33.93
% 34.09
%21.28
F 40030

$ 29.68
5 47.94
$ 59.89
$ 39.77
s

$ 39.45
$ 18.76
£ 6921
$ 3977
$ 47.30
& 771
£ 3417

£ 4079
£ 64.35
$ 40.35
$ 53.08

[T

s 65.80 3

4159

$ 3712
% 0.A0
T EIIZ
5 4.33

£ 30330
£ 177.08
5 166.73
£ 370,71
5 160,72

£ 35%.24
$ 324,46
$ 149407
$ 164.74
% 42474
$ 167.45
% 44,90
% 342 .68
% 87.127
$37.19
§41.76
% 125.558

$ 68.13
% 127.35
5 189.09

$87.75
5 137.95
5 170,23
$ 252,39

5 7485
= 16040
% 356.57
% 518.56

§ 92.06

$ 233.90
$ 402,98
£ 187.72
$ 300.55
$ 145.56
$ 730.56
$ 153.52
$3243.78

5 56

5 %38
5 G.OG
5 4,62
54,31
55,38
5 2.6%
5 19.44

$ 1036
s 3523
§ 31,24
§ 20.8%
§ 29.42
§21.77
$ 4,24
§ 30,33
$ 16.10
512,83
5 38.67
5 13.1%

H e O da)
Y3 4o s

40

http:/iwww.uscounties.org/effiles/drug_program/private/drug_res cty.cfm7eetacct=2101

26.99%
1.96%

29,10%

1.00%
22.85%
31.08%
15.78%
12.64%
48,513%

35.599%
51.84%
52.15%
52.54%
44.7 2%
55.39%
23.24%
43.82%
40, 48%
25.83%
B.ri%n
39.20%

55.44%
54.02%
33.57%
38.80%
54.45%
A1 02%
30.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%
41.73%
A5, %%

51.45%
$4.63%
43.50%
33.79%
41,215
2B 2T7%
A7.9%%
26.85%
33.77%
52.38%
48,5495
23.7:%

34.37%
38.62%
3£.24%
35.05%
45.29%
39.19%
25.65%
£4,65%

Tt bk

[FURTC R T R Y

tad e WO NG W Ch O -l oA th & ~dhthinue &t

@@L dN WO &AW

SRR ET N NN

jury

572612016



Prescription Drug Program FIO-1 - pdgge Jof3

ey

PREL 34 24 58.82% 14 41.15% ¥ 53979 $1,653.09 $4B.E2 530,55 $887 18.24% 7
1,351.54
MARCH 24 15 55.67% 8 3333% $863.78 ¢ 3580 % 1,240.41 5 532.B% $405.63 %1590 31.95% o
FEBRUARY 15 11 73.33% 4 26.467% $468.5F 53123 £ 553717 $43.55 3 184.75 $1Z2.32 IB.32sw 8
JANUHARY. 23 18 78.26% 5 21.74% $971.93 342276 § 1,44098 §62.65 $460.64 5 20.39 32.55% 11
AGIO
GECEMBER s 16 64.00% 9 36.09% 91807 £ 35.72 % 1,252.54 35011 $334.37 533,38 #GTLl% 1z
HOVEMBES 25 1% 75.00% B 24.00% 1241 sg $45488 $1,707.72 $6B.31 $465.83 51863 F7.Z8% 14
QCTOEER 23 17 73.81% B 26.09% | 205 53 £43.72 % 1,272.23 $55.31 £266.73 $1560 Z0.97% 1L
SEPTEMBER, 35 1% 52.78% 17 47N | o 8? $ 2B.47 % 1,345.35 23740 $321.60 $3.93 23I.80% 14
A
AUGLIST iz 22 68.75% il 31.25% Li13 93 % 34.51 $1,462.53 $4570 § 348,36 £ 190.B9 2EI83% 12
LY a 20 64.53% 11 35.48% Qa4 4§ 33530 5148175 $47.80 5 3IBF.31 1249 26.14% 15
IUNE a2 22 58.75% 1) 31.25% $ 88545 S 2767 $1,357.48 $30.30 S 372063 0§ :1.63 29590 15
Hay 25 18 72.00% 7 18.00% 043 43 54174 % 1,442.16 557,69 S398.Y6 31595 27.65% 14
BERIL 24 17 58.62% 52 41.38% $ 89570 523,90 3 O83.67 533,82 §287.97 993 2g37a0 12
MARCH 23 i9 52517 4 17.39% $832.14 $§36.18 £ 1,189.55 $ 53,72 § 35741 % 15.54 3GG5% a
TEBRUARY 15 313 86.57% 2 13.33% 542%41 $28.61  § 59433 % 39,62 5 164,82 £ 1099 277454 a
JANLEARY 23 6 69.57% 7 30.43% 370141 53030 & 905 $39.90 $ 2480 28590 272.60% 13
2G0T
DECEMBER 44 27 51.38% 17 38.59% 205 13 $ 29,96 % 1,588.6% $36.12 52951 $6.85 1R.41% 13
HOVEMBER 34 25 73.53% 9 ZEATH | Lo 5? 542,69 £1,782.45 $ 52,63 §33797 5994 18.89% 13
GLTOSER 3z 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 077 Bg 526,20 51,3223 $32:42 $25144 5613 18.91% 34
SEPTEMBER 43 9 57.44% 14 32.56% 4 50 35 $ 27.94 5 1,581.3% £36.78 $380058 5 .84 24.03% a
alUGUST 22 10 45458, 12 54.55% | (o0 Gg $50.09 5 1,445.33 $65.85 £347.36  § 1578 23.97% 12
Ly ) 25 B3.50% 15 37.50% 13270 42 $ 3,51 5 1,525.58 F 3055 $305.50 5754 20.02% i5
IUNE £3 25 58.14%% 18 41.86% 1 687 ,f $39.24 5200531 $456.64 531800 5740 15.86% 1z
Y 7 18 66.67% 9 33.33% 5 305.00 531870 367007 $2504 $17107 5634 25.30% iz
APREL 21 12 S7.14% % 42.86% 581843 43897 s 1,001.85 $47.71 318342 SBYI iB.31% 1
MARCH £9 16 84.71% 3 15.7%% S 4BO.ER % 2578 S 6772 %3564 $187.24 59.85 27.65% H
CEDRUARY 24 ) B3.33% 4 16.67% 107 23 §45.14 5 1,433.5]1 $59.73 $326.73 513,59 2775% 12
JapLUARY 25 20 80.00% 5 20.00% 5 756.68 £ 30.27 580003 $ 390680 $232.35  £9.33 23.57% 2
2008
DECEMBER H 13 72220 5 27.78% s406.2% %2257 & 56536 $3L41 $159.07 5884 28.134% 8
HOYEMBER 14 11 78.57%% 3 21.43% 28275 520,720 ¢ 30E.22 $ 2774 $105.57  §7.34 27.10% 3
OCTOBER 1 L1GEL Q0% 0 0.00% 5 37.45% & 37.25 3 52.35 $52.25 31480 5 14.80 28.33% T
EWERAGE
% AVERAGE RETAIL RETAIL AVERASE
PERQEIMANMS PLANSG PLANRTTAIL RETAIL MEMAER MEMBEASUMBITTEDSUBMITYED PRICE  PRICEY, PRICES TOTab
COURTY TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRILED PRICED  OGST COsT PRICE PRICESAYIMNCS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS
. . $ = - . $ :
TOTALS: 1,399 BB0 61.90% g1o 3}'.11:'%&.‘"][93&?9 $ 29.258 $38,024.7% S 4c,-3l?.‘995.ﬂg $12.86 30.53% 597.00

Cofumn HMeaders from left to right:

1. Tokal Rxs: This is the total number of Bxs that were adjudicated or attempted ta adiudicate through the use of the card
[the explanation of the next couple of headers wilk hedp explain the necessity of this coiumn}.

- Plan Priced Rxs: Caremack tracks all aztemplts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
Lard can give. This is usualy when the pharmacy sells a drug at cest or below <ost b create faot traffic for the pharreacy
ar under a spetial purchase arrangemant. This is the amount of Rxs that the carg cave the best price s, the pharmacy.

- % Man Priced Sxs: What percentage of the tatai aliempted Rxs adjudicated viz best price with the casd.

Retail riced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower orice.

% Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Pxs whers the pharmacy had a lover arice.

Tota: Drug Cost: A prescriptions totaled together at thair ard discount prices,

« Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per fx at the card discounted price.

. Retail Subsmitted Price: What the price wouild have been if the prescrigtions weren't fifled with the card.

- Awerage Retaill Sobmitied Price: Average Per Prescrighion price if Bie card wasn't presented af a discounz.

. Price Savings: Yotat dollar sawvings for 23 Rxs fifled with the cand.

. Average Price Savings: Average price sawngs per prescrigkion.

. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prascription,

- Totat Lititizers: This 55 the fotal amount of pecpie whe represent the total amount of prescripbions fe some peopke il
multinte prescriptions. This gives yol: an indication of how many residents you are heiping.

)

Gl 1 b 200 09w Oy LA B L)

Peb et fed e

A5 always, if yeu kave questions, don't hesitate to cortact me, Thark you for being 2 member county, baorcugh ar parish and
participatiog in this member pregrem.

hitp:fwww uscounties.org/cffiles/drug_program/ private/drug_res_cty.cfm?getacct=2101 5/26/2016



Maﬂ Hunnicutt

from: Linda Peterson <albemarlercandd@vyahoo.coms>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 9:59 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Ce Nathan T. Everett; Mark Powell

Subject: Little River Watershed In-Steam Wetlands Project Update
Attachments; Phot{:s_E?Aj19_LEttIe_F?.Eve;.Watershed_In_Stream_Wetiar!de’mject.pzdf

Mr. Frank Heath and County Commissioners:

The Little River Watershed was once rich in biodiversity with key fish and shelifish areas and swamp forests to
mitigate flocding and protect water quality. In 2014, ARCD partnered with the Abemarle Comemission to develop a
nine-element plan to restore natural hydrolegy in riparian buffers and impact water quality in the watershed.

Starting in 2016, with grants from the Clean Water Management Trust Fund (CWMTF}, the Environmenial Protection
Agency {EPA 319h) and US Fish and wildiife Service Partners for Fish and Wiidlife, in-stream wetlands are being
constructed along main drainage canals and privately owned canals on both the Perquirmans and Pasguotank sides
of the Little River. ARCD is partnering with Pasquotank and Perguimans Counties, Perguirnans SWCD, NC State
University and USFWS on this project. NCSU wil; develop a water quality sampling pian to measure the impact of
wetlands on water quality.

ARCD appreciates the ongoing partnership with Perquimans County and vour annual investrment in our

crganization. We are commitied to keeping vou aware of staius of this project. Pictures are attached that refiect
recent progress on this project.

Piease do not hesitate to let us know if you have any questions.

Linda A. Peterson
Frogram Manager

albemariercandd@yahog.com
B 252-482-4127 120

wiww zibernarlercd.omg

ALBEMARLE RESOURCE CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
Wisely Conserving Natural Resources & Creating Opportunities for Positive Economic & Community Development



EPA 319 Little River Watershed In-Stream Wetland Project

Meeting with Mike Burchall, NCSU to discuss water Construction start — widening the ditch and
quality monitoring and evaluation. creating areas for wetland plants. Rock weirs along
the wetland will help control water level
and flow.

Widening the ditch and stabilizing the bank. Ditch stabilization on one side. The other side will
aiso be stahilized.

Ditch stabilization on one side. The other side will  Three tile systems were installed in the cropland to
also be stabilized. help control water flow.

Photos through 5/16/16



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

LA

ZEBLE DN ‘uowap]
LBE X0 Od

GaoAR AU

gL0+0eE

LOBLZ DN ‘AUD yreqezny
LTy xeg Od

gdwa] 11005

g88l-5eL
LZ6LZ DN ‘Uaplien

1884 M 861 AMH BN 081
Aaqoy

LBLB-LER/SIVL-BEE
LEGLE DN 'uspuies
wang g GLE
siafoy euoin

CEGH-GEE

PHELE DN ‘Piojunl
anll ﬁoogccuucu wm:
BN H

GZ6T-8EE

S06/Z DN 'AUD yiaqezi3
1915 19 Ylagedd g wO%
PROIT R WA

GELY-LEE

OBGLEZ ON 1auAlL
proy sl ublg Zov
UERIOr auefling

ELE6E-GEE

LEGLE TN ‘uapen

3 ©35 1580 BGL AMH 5N EEL
BuiAaning UBWAH |3

HC60-GEE

6064¢ DN 'AuD viogeziy
PEOY GOSUYOP GOOT

Ht ‘Uaoag g SepeyD

bBGL-LGE

REGLE ON "9jnsanen
1aalg Wiey el

RO [ neg
fupnsuon wewmog

LLLE-B9G (8EB) PORL-TEY Leltr-gee BZED-BEL 992E-19¢ (£5T)
ELABTZ DN "WIEIUNQA HoEjg ZEELET DN ‘ucluap] GOBLZ DN "AND Y1eqeT 6064T DN "AUD ulageas BEGLE DN “HMBK Ay
pEOY EUSAY (LG PEOY 8ndig e G LBE %08 Od laalg sinueiy BOTL 8901 ¥0d Qd
BuAgaing siopunes uapnd He MmO 18g BUHARAING [JOMPIED "] 'S feEsig
] \ N
.qu,,.u QE I..u?mv &uu@.. u..wn_ ?»L@.@ \uw._._u& EY :amyﬂl
........... o mww.ﬁm,..%-.ﬁ&&m:ﬁﬂ%.@m,ﬁﬁ:{.w,,ﬁ‘_m‘..ﬁ@: \) et \»@C@aﬂ@&dﬁg
20 155" AN _._nmmnﬂa? el @ j,ewf?;aﬁuﬁgﬂi
Y L= 1o T S T L B I o \_ .q;dm? st \umgv//asﬁiﬂ
FECD TGN 1y o] TRaD | 0 I E oot 1 %%u_%z & POVONS
Jécﬁcqjcﬁfau_ézswu%jgéé@a@ .......... \4 ...... 3:3:;. \; T GO ﬁqu
SINIWINOD ON/SIA LNO 31va ssavaqy 114 LV1d
: TWAOHddY | NI 3Lva # ANOHd S, HOAIAHNS JINVYN S.HOAIAHNS
nae \d -

ALNNOD SNYWINDYHIL -B&T MIIATY LV 1d



Page 2

DHR-1

990L-£gv

ZE6/T DN ‘udjuepg
LBE X08 {}d

qaem Aun ),

SiLor-0gg
LOBLE DN "AND Yiagez)g

ZTT X084 Q4
aifway 1300%

2EBL-GEE

LEBLE DN ‘UapED

6B A BG 1 AME B0 044
Aagoy

LBLR-CEE/GLTL-gEE
VEBLE DN ‘uspwen
oang g gLy
siafioy whon

TLGo-6EE

PrGLE ON ‘Projuy
BALI] DOOMUOIIDY GO [
BN H T

BTEZ-BEE

BOGLE DN "AND Wiagezys
L9IS 18 Wlagezy3 3 $0g
pagIn g3 wino

GELELEE

0B6LZ DN "lsuAL
PeOY sty uBiz Z0v
tepier auabng

ELBL-GEE

LZBLE O ‘uppuen

3 9151580 BGL AMH 80 B8
fiviAaning uewAp -1

BZBO-GEE

B06LE DN ‘Aul yisgezyg
PEOY URSUWYO! GOOT

H1 'umoig g sauRy”Ty

L8gL-LGE

BEBLT DN "apassled
Bang BN g

hal [ nag

Bugnsuon uemog

LL12-699 (B2} PORL-CEY Lo Lr-Ree BZED-BEE 9UZE-1 9% (z5T)

LLZ87 SN WEnop Howg LEBLT N uoluapy 606.Z DN ‘AuD yieqezid GOBLZ N "AND Ylagez)3 GYELE DN "WMEBH AN

PEOY BUBAY 0L G peaY BA0IG HEQ O] LB6E x0g Od 1eailg sisLzly OO | 2901 x0y Od

BuriAaning siapuneg UDpnd BN fl2Mman]ap 184 Butdening fempien ' g jassg

PSR E Py O % TSN TN
Engﬂm&.ﬂpd?&q_‘mpﬂdjﬁ&ﬁ d«uacﬁﬁﬁﬁuuﬂ _&ZN: n,w T e \g AR Arn}ngdwm.uﬂﬁ

Pooyy AR GRY, = ssappo SPTRESTYR )
ftTThtTrTTTTT mmcormmacfrt; u&r«..d .\\. ........ o a._m;m Tt \, ......... B I uAJ).MQJ/ECQ
SLNINNWOY ON/STA N0 d1va S534Aayv 1L LY Id
\ TYAOHALY NI 3LVYQ # ANCHd S.HQAIAHNS IINYN 8. HOAIAHNS
,ﬁsda

ALNNOJD SNVININDYIC - DO MJIATY 1V1d



Page 3

DHR-1

30e-281%

EEBLE DN "uoluapy
188 %08 Od

qReM Auct

910+-0EE

LOBLE DN "AND wleyezig
LT *og Qd

adway 1og

LLLT-6OY (328)

LILBE ON "WEIINOW Yoeg
paCY BUBAY OLG
BuiAsaing siapunes

g88l-9£g
LEGLZ DN ‘uapue)

1583 M BGL AMH BN 061
Asgqoy

LELB-EEE/GLYL-BEE
VZGLE ON ‘uspweDd
eeg g gLy
siafioy epom

$08.-Z8Y

ZEELZ DN ‘uojuepy
PEOY BAGID HEQD BF |
3PN e

CEGOGEE

PPELT DN “plojireH
BALH] POOMUDIIOT 051
BN H T

6E6L-BEE

BOBZT N Al Jieqez)a
L3g 15 \weqez3 3 vOg
tmm._._U A ON

Lolt-8eE

BOBLZ ON "AUD Jieqeing
LEE %08 04

[[BAMOCIOpY 184

G6L1-LTT

08647 IN YBUAL
PROY autd ubly zog
ueplor avebing

ELBZ-GEE

LZ6LE DN ‘uaptley

3 BI5 1590 941 AmH 80 BEL
BuAaAIng uewAH '

gLLg-BEE

GOBLE DN "AND Wlageziy
18005 S10U81] 9OF |
Bulkasing gampirg "1 °'g

BZG0-GEE

BOBLE ON “AUD yienrzig
peOY LOBUYOP Q00T

Hi ‘bmoug 3 sopeyn

Lasi-Log

BEBLET 3N '9||ASIED
l8ang LB LE)

3o rined

Gunesues uewmaog

98zE- 192 (tgT)
BYELE N "ymel Al
2901 Xog Q4

HRe5Ig

rerouiten “ \ \

Q 1}/ 0 Qg @ Ty el M well br_m At N x_é*_r.; \, UXEAV ...S.fuav@
-:M,.m&?...mﬂam.ﬁ,wm&_,m.ammhmﬂam.ﬁ.,.mﬁﬂ .o.a.,ﬁ.cdjsiuwa:::::::\..“ ....... ey ?ﬁ G| m_.e.w-,r......ﬂa.&‘_,_tﬁmﬂza@ .......... h %n@ ?u%/t .
................ ey by L (Y Wiy :ﬁ@i}gaﬁ

4B 0G-BR0eE ﬁrwﬁuu{ o] |.+3o Il \., ............ ;_..__m. ....................... \J ............................ 3 ﬁjb/»wr.wg
Lnu,.»erru UMy Y _,.?ﬁw ahY @C a,..*..ﬁxcdp& ﬂ.&Eﬁf et EYSL;) :i
44 “oLeaC | ipuw g w._.:_. %sa_ﬁ&ﬂmﬂa@: \_ ..... J:er. ...................... \a ....................................... T.ﬁxrrrm»
\5@ ripn., ugi?. e SlouQens w — »ygmwcn/ Y 2
B fs pautging G geeoT e ﬁh.mm ¥ et .\. ................. Ay ¢! \ c| T AT (¥} uﬂjd wTdCC .....
SLNININOD ON/SIA L0 3Lvd S5344av ERARNRNR
\., TVADHAdY NIl 21iva # ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS ANYN S, HOAIAHNS
Y o
GV/O@ E ALNNOD SNYININDYI - D01 MAIAZY L1V'id

rnw uﬂ.ﬁ&



Page 1

DHR-2

L2

Hwmg )
lojpadst) Suppng ‘paubig qz :\%‘“ x
§59'g% G518 a,..mﬁ 015% 0k SRS [\EE] 03£% Gl FEIES F02'L% WLOL
0ES i g BLOZ/LE/S
(i3 IBLOE08S
0% LOZIGEIS
n% _.om\m@ﬁ
LOE LS [FL4 4 LGYT 968% BLOT/LEG
eLVE S 3 0218 g6t Io10eisess
0% LOEIGErs
0% Eﬁvmﬁ
5078 V213 [4 0oL ges RLOC/RES
0%
0%
0§
05 \910e/6 174
o8 _m%,%:m
GEEY 0BLS L R LOESLLG
PLO 1S i85 GLI% £ PG [V —WENB_.E
1] (3] rmw\m Li4
0% BLOEV LG
01s Glig ! S v 43 I0ek 17
0% BlLOogfieHG
£E8g k GEE £ BELE Bi0Z/1 149
[ ¥ 0ces OElS 4 09% m_.oma 15
0% Eﬁm.\:m:!, N
0% O10¢/8/G
0g I
03 OLOEB0E0
08 2 02/5/5
¥ L Q9LE Gos _ LOZS
5525 L 56es ! GES LOZ/ES
0% [PLOZ/EN
- 08 _ PLoZIs
Aals0daa)l DBIN Xvi HWOH # STINGad EYTEN BLENRYA || # SHMETA SN 2LvQ
WLOL Alyls JUHOW “IVIINYHDIIN HOLEY SN ONIBINNTA WalHL D3 SNIAHE
TIAOYS SB SHINOWE S4] W) DUB SRIED BT U0 Aolmoded s A0 au o) paystdep Anp eiam yojym spuny Bugpaonal sif; PeABIGR | DEOE 4By Bupnp e 1odad o) yam |
B0 SDUEBLHY
SIBUOSEUIN0Y JG pleay
YLoE T BunY e

Lx0dad TVIHAd0
ALNNCD SNYWINDYEG



Page 2

DHR-2

yevamgdy - 1

(vrhpew/
Hwymg -
¥ pr - T 20 111Q
Joysadsy buipang paubte
05111 0518 (] L qLig Jzi 5195 [ [iTTE3 vi | 068% NOZ| OLEES 1 [ 0083 | IVLiOL
[i}3
0% AL0E/0R7
1568 A [ i 0ts A B I
it 2 i [T [ GEd S o T | 0.8 8 [9i0aiaaiy
oF LOZI 2T
0TS i OriE b Ocs [ 7o X P IR
0F \OE/SerV
0% LOEIvelY
Gi% F 515 |BLocieenr
Gers ! GES ! a3 i oV ¥ G&LE € | 04§  {@iDejecly
% IBLGe e
0% WBLOz/0e/F
0vEs Z 0§ € 0% loToeEI
OF BLOZaL
0% BLOCILLY
%3 BL0zELY
Gees 1 565 ! 0zg g TR I 058 |olbeiaLiv
0%
FOrg T GTLE 1 5% 1 e Fi a68 ! o6
0523 GiE ) GET 1 goLE ! 058
GLES FA [RE i ord I 0% z | o0ig
08 , Bl0Z/0LTF
o8 GRS
) 0% ) 0G5 I 5 A [T T vZs IBIoERrR
Y3 Gi% i3 i OLLE 7 Zess  [L0ziiY
0% oge |
T es b [ z BoLE i 0oL F (5 T | o0cs (otoean
060" L& 7 TS laL0zwr
[iF3 o102
[iE} G
5ers A 5% I 058 I 0eg -~ T | OoEs el
031180430]] IS W1 E 1 amoH B # | SlmH3d | # | SLUWdad || # | SLiNGad § # | sUWdH3d | # [sLyad) Hiva
WLOL ALVLS FUEONW YOINYHOEW NOLLYHISN ONISIWN 1 YOIHLOH T ONIOTINE

UMOYE S8 BJUNOWS a1y U] puE BajEp Btg uo oysodap 5 AUno: Ayl U paysodap AP S40m UDmm SpUny Bumoyos #if Danmoal | 910 dy fupng JEUg Wada) o ysiv

UG eoleU
(SIBUMSSILIGT) [0 pleog
FI0Z T AR ejeg
LY0daY WIDHH0
ALNNOZ SNYWIRDYI



SUBJ-ADDRESS 762 Woodville Rd.
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED  #53 cars /
MOTES

in person meetings and agreements did not produce adequate
improvements. 4/27/2016 Virgil and Ernie tagged 8 cars for removai,
scheduled for May @ or asap after.

Observation by Virgil and Ernie 3/10/16 - some trash removed, some
organized, still too many vehicles, contact tenant

*** continue obsarvation of progress ***multiple vehicles, maostly in
disrepair, with the appearance of a ik or salvedge yard.

Virgil & Ernie ohserved site. - No change as/of 11-27-15. 11/30/15
Registered return receipt letter to otcupant - {returned unclaimed
12/07/15) 2.0ccupant was delivered, 2 notice of violation 4/10/2014
3.Virgil Parrish discussed remediation with the occupant in the
inspections office, who stated that he would clean up by June.
Extension granted. 12/29/15 letter to sheriff for personal delivery
Delivered 1/3/16

contact made and cleanup underway 1/27.16. Owner has heen advised
by letters and personal visits, and says he will continue clean Up untH
finished.

BASFOSTION not enough improvement- cars tagged

BISPOSITION DATE 4/37/2016

SUBI-ADDRESS - 1546 Ocean Highway - Rt.17
ORDIMANCE VIOLATER  #53and # 50

NOTES bought 11/2004 ?? junk - 22 Muisance cars and debris
reopened - tree damage as file # cea 2016-2-9
DISPOSITION - reference 2016-2-9
DISPOSITION DATE © -~ . 4/27/2016
SUB-ADDRESS 132 Albemarle Rd.

ORDINANCE VEDLATED

NOTES still seeking owner 4728416

Ms. Biount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics

Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.

Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

DISPOSITION _ logistics revisit with new info

DISPOSITHON $ATE 4/28/201%

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 Page lof4



SURI-ADBRESS
CADINANMCE VISLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

{SPOSINON DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

[HSPOSITIONN

BISPOSTION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED

MGTES

EHSPOSTTION

BSPOSITION OATE

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

DHR-3 - Pape
749 Chapanoke Rd.

jmk yard / solid waste

& month check 4/11/16- no negative ap
does not reveal solid waste storage.
logistics & observation / noted for revisit 3/15/16

alledges danger by freezer / vermin habitat / infestation / mosquito
breeding. Received email pictures.

pearance from road- telephoto

- pending ord verifycation,

met subject owner who explained that he was moving and serting

- items from across the road, to be soid. Called person in controf of the

- property across the road, who said the same thing, and invited us in to
view progress.

- 1/11/16 - no visible viglations - hold open 60 days for ohservation.

pussible actions under consideration

4112/2016

745 Chapanoke Road

sodid waste

4/11/16 declared solid waste - seeking demol prices.

dilapidated house - un livable

1-8-16 Mr. Harry Goedon came in fram Feightville to discuss 745
Chapanome Rd. / representing Ms. Elizabeth Steward in Mew York. First
deadline was January 8, 2016 and is placed on hold and case classified
as active logistics, Mr. Gordan is investigating the removal of asbestos

so fire dept can do a training burn. Phones {910)818-8044 & (252)297-
3300

solid waste / pending demolition atrangements

4/11/20186

696 Shug Harbor Rd.

e

ongoing farm clutter situation - owner cooperative but stow - prior
history impraving but not fast enough for Snug Harbor.

Note on keyboard after weekend { don't know how it got there /
cornplaint un documented as of 11-23-15 :

| called and left Message. Anne Murphy called back and said will come
in for form.

Ms Murphy came in with pics and signed form. 11-23-15 @ 2:10pm

1/11/16 most vehicles and trash removed. Keep open for observation
30 days.

in ;}ersnn- disscussion with Virgil 4/2016
Virgil and Ernie observation

4/19/2616

Page 2of4



SUBI-ADBRESS
ORDINAMCE VIDLATED
BOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-AODRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
NOTES

BISPOSITION

DISPOSITHON DATE

SUBL-ADDRESS
QRDIMANCE VHILATED
WOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION BATE

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

DHR-3
715 Snug Harbor Rd.

responded 4/8 and said he had no resources , but will do his best and
cooperate. Improvements being made
RRR letter sent 4/5/16

3/15/16 no visible improvements at this site - COccupants may not have
resources - check

notes and pics from Ms. Murphy - pics returned by mail. She called 12-
4 to confirm return receipt of pics. Owners are occupants of estate
property with multiple locations invoived. Try to locate a responsible
party to address complaints. First class letter sent to encourage

occupant to clean up.observed some action - continue observation for
DrOgress.

improvement

4/8/2016

313 Snug Harbor
50 & 53

_ 4/27/16 condemned / not yet posted
‘weather damage worsening / becoming ditapidated

moved hause, neglected, becoming solid waste & 7 abandoned
vehicles. Looking 1/26/18, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue
chservation.

condemned

412712016

1582 Ocean Highway - 17 5
EtH

stow progress by Willam Bowser 4/28/16

4f6/16 clean up work underway

watching

declared waste - dangerous / seeking demo contractor

Deeded to Georgia & William Bowser - RRR leter sent 4/5/2016
Additional mobile home discovered behind 1592 (17-5) map shows as
1554 under same ownership.

3/15/16 met with motel maintenance man who said Mr. Bowser told
him to remove all he could and property in process of sale.
condemnation underway and prop for sale

estate name on tax / find responsible party and condemn. gote 715
Snug Harbor Rd. to see owners. Be sure to check LEGAL and statutes.

improvements underway

4/7/2016

Page 3

Page 3 of 4



SUBLADDRESS

ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
NOTES
DHSPOSITION |

EHSPOSITION DATE

S5UBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINAMNCE VIDLATED

MOTES

EHSPOSITION

DISPOSTION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS

URMBANCE VIOLATED

MOTES

CHSPOSITION

DHNSPOSITICN BATE

Tuesday, May 31, 2018

219 Muddy Creek Rd.

50

accessed and condemned / not yet pop-sted
2 abandoned Single widas

1 tenant & 2 empty mh on 10 acres {farmer id unknown)
letters sent for zone, solid waste, & land use

condemned

42772016

1275 Ocean Highway - 17 §

4/5/16 DISCOVERED MOVE { letter sent to new address
dilapidation

letter sent

4f5f2016

124 Joshua Circle

1st class lettwer sent 4/7/16
to/do follow up pics(4/29/15)

pics taken / unsightly belongings in vard / check far ord viol.

investigating
1st Letter sent

4712016

DHR-3

-

Page 4

Page dof 4



*

SUBJ-ADDRESS 100 Sound Side Dr.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  #53 - vehicles

NOTES asked for additional time {through juby)

Ms. Weilter called first weak in 4/18/2016 and wanted photos sent by
email again. She |ost first ones

Welter amail = <ladycontracter@yahoo.coms> neighbor came in and
reparted vandalism. Observation by Virgil and Ernie. Email and pics

sentto Ms. Welter, who called later to verify receipt and said neighbor
will help.

Bus with building materials{unattended), boat, trailer, and camper
office visit 1/4/15 from Bobby White @

DISPOSITION update pics
DiSPOSITION DATE 5/24/2016

SUBJ-ADDRESS C23HuntClubTr

ED - #50 - Solid Waste SR

Yayr, e SR
PE___a_Enfdﬁ'aiiege;i-_sn:afkgs found in-house / house is a fire hazzard / back -
vard has tarps with old resturant supplies / eyesore finfestation.

Deminishing house value = -

3::';-_-, :_D'?éﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁ?fr : 5fgfao16
SUBJ-ADDRESS 121 BUCK HORN CT.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  #50 solid waste

NOTES no viclations noted - file closed 4/28/16
Plaintiff alleges: side yard and bulkhead area{no description) / snakes
are coming into Ms. Griswold's yard because owner does Aot cut grass
by the water / on the other side-al} kinds of Junk by the canal / owner
can't cut grass because of junk / area is a flood zone { rodent infestation

DISPOSITION unsubstantiated complaint
DISFOSITION DATE 5/6/2016
Tuesday, May 31, 2016

follow up with no further complaints or obvious viclations- more than a o

Page 1 of 5



C108Whitetail ct -
dﬁﬁrs;;:;r&ééﬁ:éﬁnts‘jﬂg
OTES oo

#Sz'éiéﬁﬁ'dﬁasté LT
voluntairy improvements
4?28_.1"-15 L
Continue observation ~ - ..

108 Whitetail Ct. & corner lot on Hurit Club Tr. / can't get out of back

~-and d’t's_ii_incit dig a hole fr-te{j much junk in the yard./ SUV in yard with no
tagsorstickers . o L
exagerated complaint-éass closed

| DISPOSITIONDATE ~ \* sfgpors

SUBJ-ADDRESS 41-A Bethel Fishing Centar
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  Solid Waste

NOTES 5/10/16 leveled out as said. Close file,

427 /16~ timber trimmings leveled in a wooded lot - check If viodation
& which ord. sec.

Phone conversation / said will clean & level in Spring as weather
permits & after firewood salvedge finished

uncleared lot used for storage of muich and other trimmings

Phane conversation willingness to cooperate but does not own the
ditapidated house

2nd letter sent about solid waste 2/23/18
BISPOSITION compliance- close flle
BISPOSITION DATE 5/10f2016

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

ongoing home main’e&ﬂéhcéf@e work. Site does not fit the complaint. -

door / small kidsiving iv a fire hazzard / don't cut grass in back yard /- - S
. hole under house in the back / covered a dog in the back yard withdirt - -

DHR-3 - Page 6

Page 2 of5



DHR-3

ORDINANCE VIOLATE

5/19/16 Spoke.to Mr. Register;-he s préparing to move vehicles -

- 5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register who indicated his willingness to

-‘cooperate, but has limited resources, e

"4/12/16 pending loglstics / personal coritact done: o :
-'5/17/16 Virgil & Eritie met with Mr, Register and remindéd himof

~impendingactions. © .. - .-

- '5/13/18 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register, who agreed to improve

Cooconditionst Lo o

. Regfretfrcptietter Faturmed unclaimed 3

- and talked to-Mr. Register about possibilities. R

_Virgil made contact and discussed cleanup. Positive reaction-

it

multiple vehicles. Somie licensed & nonejunk. Backhoe on trailerin -
good condition, Storage of personable property in vard and weeds.
~ Unsightly but miay.not |

- 1st class lettsr sent'to eAcourage cleanup.

-Prepare Registered letter and document site before sending.

" DISPOSITION =<+ solicited conperation/pasitive outcome probable.
| OSPOSTONDATE . spgoss

SUBI-ADDRESS 238 Hunt Club Tr.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  50-52-53

NOTES 5/9/16 - some gone-some covered- some lic. { return to doc with pics
12/15 - 7 vehicles parked near road in cui-desac see pics

DISPOSITION Bet comparison pics
DISPOSITION DATE 571172016

SUBJ-AD

854 WoodvilieRd. .

" 5-25-16 office.visit to release for demolition
5-16-16 release letter sent e
" “'Need to send value letter and registered lettef to current address- P.O.
(Box231/SouthMills,NC 27976 .. .. _
Patricia Gurganus called @ 1pm, in response to letter. Said that she Has
" noresources and is willing to cooperate with clean up averiif it means
losing thé property. Phone #above, . .
" condemned and posted 4/27/16

*DISPOSITION .. " inprocess for demolition

. DISPOSITION DATE -~ $/25/2016 R

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

/12/16 - Virgil saw him in yard

b be-ordinarice violation. Continue observation.

. “Unoccupied house, partially dissmantled with'a'eﬁris,;a’slédip'hackvam@ B

:1/29/15 - Multiplenuisance vehicles; solid waste‘and noXious weeds,

Page 7

Gl'ti,'rlbte'ﬁfanﬁ'[iit':'sfrbm;'Ms.?ﬂizrph{.r:'1_'1;23—15 MEW pics.1/7/16 show -

Page 3 of 5



DHR-3

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1604 QOcean Highway - 17§
ORDINANCE VIDLATED 50
NOTES

3-6-16 Mr. Howell called and cJaimed that he had been told that he
could not build back so he has made no improvements.

Declared solid waste and pasted for demolition

RRR letter sent 4/4/16 FINAL notice-clean 20 days

dilapidation / letter sent 2-12-16 - 3-15-16 no Improvements and no

response
EHSPOSITION Investizate FOF

DES?DSJT&GN DATE 5/12/2016

SUBJ-#.DE}RESS ””'?_";'_;853'-?6@_5-;?&&,

careofit. R
f:'_'EhECkfargunkcars -

EESPUSJTEUN 'HoIcE fﬂr im pmvements
. DISPOSITION DATE |

S,a’ 9,*’ 2&15

SUBJ-ADDRESS 10S Goosie Lane

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

NOTES 5/13/16 ist letter sent
5-10-16 photos taken verifying unsightly condition - send Ist letter
multi sites - Bethel Fishing Center Rd. , Goosie tane, Qliver 5t /
Refrigerators and junk

DISPOSITION in progress / 1st class letter sent

DISPOSITION BATE 5/13/2016

sus- ADDRESS various lots / Bethel Fishing Center =

;GRMNANCE uasmTE
f;NaTEs e

5!11 2 Ietters sent to S:ampson and MEHB as Ixsted on tax '
'5-18-16 plcs send lst Eetter B -

sendlstletter Sl
5,*11;2{}15

DispOSITION -

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

5,!’9!15 "u!’lrgai spcke tc sumwng famlh,ir of awner who agreed to take C

Page 8

Paged ofs



DHR-3 - Page 9

SUBI-ADDRESS 1580 Ccean Highway {17 §)

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 2
MOTES shed, truck, cars reported as fresh on site
DISPOSHION Investigating

DISPOSITION DATE 5/5/2016

. SUBJ-ADDRESS 144 PatrickDr.

send 1st class - solicite cooperation
call about weeds / exagetated -
investigated 5/24/16 S
ISPOSITION Non-ord complaint Sl

- DISPOSITIONDATE * ' sjaajore”

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 Page 50f5



?age- 1

DHR-4

AVIN TV HIUVYIA Advagad AAVDINYT

SARQ LROO B % i é ¥ | é

muﬁ_,.en_..wﬂa o o o e 00T ,

"800 1IN0 5310d5UR) | B aeoz ,

: SHED FIHO W

: O00E

£[j€3 payaeds|q#

SUOREID o 000y

sIa0e [BURLLLLD 0008

: siaded paio

SIUBPIUY # 0009

S1ERLY g GOoL

| R i W
g 05°269°25 £ 582 695 ZT 07 A 9 tE AVIN
0] 8 00'6/9°¢5 [4 1ve 287 47 8T B2OT £T TZ Tudv
L 00'090'vS E 542 01s 4 Be 66T 81 ¥ HIYVIN
£ 00'T9C'LS 5 0EZ 08t 9 e 81 BT LE AHYNHE4
& 90" VT 'vS g Gel o0y (4" Le SET QL Te AHYTINYT

sAeq] 0N wIng | sien s(en sladed | sladed
unon | susodaq [spodsuell{ omy |peysedsiq [SUCNERD|BUIILD ] MDD [SIUSPIOU)| siselly

yodey Moy Loz AeN:

PO S HHBYS Auno s sueunnbie




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.C. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

-

EMS Peer Review Committee
Meeting Minutes - April 28, 2016 - 5:30 pm

Those attending: Jonathan Nixon, Mark Symons, Toni Cartwri

ght, Sam Mickey, Jim Grosjean, Kaili Mixon, Todd Tilley,
Ashley Stoop, Frank Heath, Rob Glover-NCOEMS Rep

The meeting was called o order by Todd Tiltey at 5:30 pm,

The minutes from the January 28, 2016 meeting were reviewed;

motion to approve by Frank Heath, second by Ashley
Stoop, motion carried.

Peer Review Committee Membership

* Recommendation and acceptance of Shelia Duncan as County Representative.
*  Appointment of Jim Grosjean as Secretary,

The following reports were made;

Br Samantha F, :.a;r:'a ~ Medical Director ~ Absent
Ed Muzzatin — County Commissioner — Absent
Frank Heath — County Manager — Nothing to report.

Mark Symons — Rescue Squad Cliief - Reported:
* The Rescue Squad with coordinate with EMS to order a Lucas,
* The Rescue Squad is having an appreciation dinner for EMS and Rescue members on May 15",

* There is an EMS Challenge scheduled for May 14" at 16:00 at the building;

Luneh provided; 7 teams so far.
*  The next school drive is set for July 13%

Jim Grosjean - T, raining Officer/Shifs Sapervisor — Reported:
*  Started teaching Family & Friends CPR to local community groups,

*  Coordinating CPR for county empioyees, law enforcement and fire departments.
*  County AED checks have been moved fiom monthly to quarterly.

Dale Hunter — EMS Seafety Officer/Shify Supervisor — Absent

Sam Mickey - EMS Education Cosrdinator - Reported:

* A new website for background checks is in place with students being charged for the background check.
* COA cannot view student background information, agencies can request and view information,
* COA will have an EMT-I course starting in August.
+ COA will have an EMT-B course starting in August or September.
EMS Peer Review Minutes, Aprit 28, 2016 Page 1’



CR-1 - Page 2
* COA’s Ambulance Training Simulator is availabie,

* COA is working towards an ambulance driver simulator with demo scheduled in September.
¢ COA is having an “EMS Response in an Active Shooter Incident” class on June 16",

Communications Director - Ses Emergency Services Director's report.

Ashley Stoop ~ District Hegith Department Representative — Reported :
*  On the Ebola Table Top exercise held at the CG base on the 20%
* Receiving funding for PPE; Respirator protection for Law Enforcement and EMS.
* State funding for Zika mOsquito monitoring will start next inonth,

* The drug “Take Back” program is scheduled for April 30™ at Sheriff's Office,
© 150+ lbs. of medications were collected last year.

* The area Law Enforcement Narcan program has been credited for savin
in Perquimans County are participating in this program.
* The “Keeping It Real” program, a new DARE program, will be offeri

* The May Day 14" event “Drugs Uncovered Program™
*  Thata CME course is scheduled on May 19" at ECSU
* That a treatment olinic in VA will be opening a clinic in our area in about 6-8 months.

* They have purchased 500 lock boxes for medicine storage to be given out as needed with magnets for
identification.

¢ That Ms, Virginia Baily has retired from the Per.
as OUr nursing supervisor.

scheduled for the county.

quimans Health Dept, and Ms. Laura Perkins has taken her piace

Toni Cartwright - Sentara Albemarie Medical Center Represemtative/Linivon Reported:
*  On SAMC 2015 vear in review which included

o Increased ED patient satisfaction by 16%.
o Staffed 20 additional beds for quicker admission.

o Reduced ED patients who left without being seen by a provider.
o Provided new exterior and interior signage.

*  On quality assurance issues which included
o No documentation of Oxygen being administered with neb beatments.
©  Overall documentation was good with good assessments being done.
¢ Discussion on who should contact Social Services for patients showing signs of neglect,

Kaili Nivon - Vidant Clhowan Hospital — Reported :
»  On quality assurance issues which included
@  Overall good documentation.
ED renovation in the planning stages that will increase beds available from 7 up to 15,
Hospital renovation vs new facility being investigated.
New “Code Stroke” procedure to start next Tuesday (May 3™): No going straight to CT,
Vidant Chowan will be participating in the Health Fair on May 12

o 0 0 0

Quality Assurance - 2nd quarter topics will be Ingestion/Poisoning, Choking, No Transport and Patient Refusals,

NCOEMS Representative — Reported:
¢ That overall the county looks real good,

EMS Peer Review Minutes, April 28, 2016 Page 2



CR-1 - Page 3
That Tom Mitchel is the new QOEMS Chief

The annual symposium is scheduled for September 30° through Gctober 5%,

The administration conference s scheduled for Angust 2 through the 5™ in Ashville; 25-30 seats available,

On the EMS Chief 19] pilot program. Eastern NC will most likely host the first class this summer,
The new administration rules will be reviewed on May 10%,

o New rules will include Provider Self Reporting,
That for certification renswal tead time between Sam Mickey and OEMS is about 28 days.
That for Data Quality the point of contact is Paut Allen. Perquimans’ data quality scores are excellent,
That NCOEMS follows the NC Medical Board documents for any Scope of Practice issues,

Jonathan Nixon - Emergency Services Director Reports;

Emeggengz Management

* 10 Water Rescue members have completed an open water dive class,
* Possible Emergency Rescue Diver class this summer.

*  The Chowan/Perquimans LEPC hosted a HazMat IQ Training on Saturday, April 23, 2016.

*  There will be z live HazMat Decon Exercige hosted by Belvidere Fire Dept & Center Hill Fire Dept on Tuesday,
luly 28, 2016,

* EM Elected Officials Conference was held on March 21, 2016 with the County Commissioners. The Town of
Hertford was represented at the con ference.

* Damage Assessment Class was held for County Officials and the Alvemarle CERT
* Emergency Management and EMS participated
April 20, 2016, Emergency Management also s
*  Evacuation Drill is scheduled with Brian Cente
@ The Rescue Squad
¢ Hertford Fire Dept,
o Hertford Police Dept,
o EMS
o Emergency Management
* Budget Request Highlights for EM included the following:
o Upgraded Reverse 911 Services
Increase for Water Rescue Equipment/Supplies
Boat Maintenance on the 25° Boston Whaler
Repurpose the 2001 Ford E450 to pull the boats
Disaster Debris Site Clearing Project
Carbon Monoxide & Methane Monitor

on March 17, 2016,
in the ARHS Ebola Exercise hosted at the Coast Guard Base on
erved on the planning committee for this exercise,

r for May 19, 2016 at 6:30pm. Helping with the planning include:

0 a o O

EMS

*  Staff Changes — added S new part-time staff members {(EMT-Ps)

¢ Our IT Contractor evaluated 3 proposals for tablets for MDT {Mobil Data Terminals) in the ambulances, we have
moved forward with the purchase and installation of GTAC F100 Tablets with keyboards in the § ambulances.
©  This first step will provide access to the Patient Care Reporting Software.
o The second step will be access to the 911 Communications via CAD.
* EMS has signed an MOU with the BOE regarding their new EMT Program and awaiting the BOEs final approval.
*  We recently renewed our NC OEMS System License and Apency License.
¢ On March 29, 2016 EMS and Emergency Management visited the Desert Wind Farm project.

* The regional EMS Directors were invited to meet with SAMC Admin staff. Very good discussions about our
partnership.

* Budget Request Highlights for EMS inciuded the following:
¢ Heating Unit for the Storage Building

EMS Peer Review Minutes, April 28, 2015 Page 3



CR-1 - Page 4
Asphalt Patching

Updated Phone System (VOIP - Reduce phone lines)

Upgrade to Wireless Access at the ES Bid

Chest Compression System

New Ambulance (2 year/ 10 year cycle)

New Zone Vehicle {197,560 miles)

Video Laryngoscope Units

Brief discussion on advancing to Paramedic {Timeline to start Jan 2018 or Jan 2017)

00000 oo

311 Communications
e tmimunications

* STAFFING

¢ 2 employees no lenger with the 911 Center (Kay Long & Ester Jordan)

o 2 advancements (Krystal Agosto-full-time & Jim Farrar-permanent part-time)

C 2 new part-time TCs {Wilma Jordan & Hazelene Miller)
*  TRAINING

o All Staff - Southern Software onsite— CAD & Mapping training for all staff
© Al Staff - Intrado Phone System training — Text-2-911

© 2 TCs have completed NC Dept of Justice — Trainin
‘Telecommunicator Certification.
© 1 TCis schedule for class in May.
o 3 Read & Initial trainings for 911 Staff
¢«  EQUIPMENT
o Tower Site and ES Bid generators have been serviced
© 2 Towers have been climbed & mspected
o Repeaters have had annual maintenance
o Lots of ‘tweaking” of the new
* PROJECTS
o Update for new equipment under Old Business
¢ Backup 911 Center
*  Meeting weekly with Chowan 911 Director
* MOU between Chowan & Perquimans at Attorney's office
*  Written plan is 75% comnplete
*  Working quotes for equipment
* Wil request extension once aif pieces are in place
* BUDGET REQUESTS
o Advancement to Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD)
*  App 375,000 to be paid by State 911 Funds for training, software & flip card system
*  Local increase for pay increases (Salary comparison with Chowan, Pasquotank, Gates)

g & Standards Division — Sheriffs® Standards —

phone system & radio System

o CAD interface for NCIC (Improve officer safety & TC efficiency)

o 911 Radio System Upgrades (2015 Workgroup recommendations)

o Fiber internet connection

© Backup VHF Radio/Antenna System at the 911 Center

©  New lighting Controlier for Winfall tower

© Funding for Backup 911 Center

» 1SSUES

o Fielded tha following operational complaints through Apqil 25, 2018
* Law Enforcement ]
® Fire 2

EMS Peer Review Minutes, April 28, 2016 Page 4



CR-1 - Page S
= EMS i

= Citizens [
©  Texting issues ~ Addressed via Station
Initial Training
©  Smart phoneftexting issne — confirm
¢ Low Audic on Phone & Radio
*  1-28-16 Mandated TCs use headsets
*  4-18-16 Final adjustment by Radio & Phone contractor

©  Asaresult of our recent DCI Audit, the 3 findings have been addressed in g February 5, 2016 letter to the
State Bureay of Investigation,

o The date is set for Tuesday, May 10" for all v
state-funded 2™ touch reprogramming project

¢ We are approximately 90% complete witi
reconsideration by the State 911 Board:

* Two rew CAD servers and 5 workstations b
system is oniine, but Rhonda Money contin
some of the mapping issyes,

* Updated Viper Intrado Phone Systemn has been instal
Text-2-911 capabilities has been installed and tested.

*  Mew voice logging server has heen installed and is onfine,

Directive updated 4-8-16 & distributed to 911 Staff via Read &

ed with Southern Software this is a cell phone carrier issne

IPER 700/800mhz radios to be feprogrammed as part of the
our new equipment totaling $3 14,546, thanks to a funding

ave installed and are online. The new mapping
ves to work with Southern Software staff 1o iron out

led by Century Link. The equipment for

Oid Business

* EMS Diversion Plan — Jonathan Nixon reported that he has spoken with Randy Likens with NCOEMS and i
seems they are hoping to help put together a draft plan.

New Business

* Review and discussion of 1* quarter Chute Times: Average time is 2.11 minutes,
* Reviewed and discussed the revision of Section | of the EMS system plan
o Include Winfall VFD ag having 2 AEDs
©  Remove the need to ER staff to have orientation with the
¢ Remove Rescue Squad as staffing a unit
* Revision to Section [ was approv
second by Ashley Stoog.

Medical Director

ed provided mentioned changes are made, upon motion by Frank Heath and

Additional Comments / Concerns — MNone reported
Next Meeting Sehednle — July 28" and October 27" starting at 17:30,

Adfearnment — There being no further business a motion to dismiss was made by Frank Heath and carried, until the next
appointed meeting which is scheduled for July 28, 2016 at 5:30 pim.

Respectfutly Submitted by Jim Grosjean, Acting Secretary and Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director.

EMS Peer Review Minutes, April 28, 2015 Page s



INTRODUCTION

GEOGRAPHIC
OPERATING AREA

COUNTY’'S EMS
PROVIDER
INFORMATION

SECTION 1 - SYSTEM OVERVIEW PAGE: t

CR-1 - Page &
SECTION 1
SYSTEM OVERVIEW

The EMS Systern Plan described herein will be know at the “Perquimans County

EMS System Plan.” This systern plan provides services to the geographical area to
cover Perquimans County, NC

Perquimans County lies in Northeastern North Carolina and encoinpasses an ares of
328.95 square miles with a total current population of 13,601 {as of 2013)% The
municipalities located within the county include the Town of Hertford and the
Town of Winfall, Perquimans County is bordered by Pasquotank County to the

east, Gates County to the north, Chowan County to the west and the Albemarle
Sound to the south.

There is one sole provider in Perquimans County, Perquimans County EMS and
Rescue, provider number 0720261, This provider’s base is located at 150 Creek
Drive, Hertford, Notth Carolina 27944, Perquimans County EMS and Rescue
covers the complete 328.95 square miles of the county. This provider is made up of

tWo separate entities, which inchude, Perquimans County Volunteer Rescue Squad
and Perguimans County Emergency Medical Services,

3. Perquimans County EMS isa county funded and operated organization that
provides services twenty-four (24} hours per day seven {7} days per week.
b. Perquimans County Volunteer Rescue Squad is a volunteer organization

Both organizations are housed in the same building and use the same ambulances
and equipment to provide patient care, Perquimans EMS provides care at the
EMT-Intermediate level for a minimum of-ene two EMS crewsdawenty-four (24)
hours per day seven (7) days per week. idn = i

iR

Any other EMS Provider wishing to apply as a provider in Perquimans County

must abide by County Ordinance No. 27- Ambulance Service Franchise Ordinance
attached in this section.

February 7, 2046



OTHER
POTENTIALLY
RESPONDING
ORGANIZATIONS

SPECIALTY CARE
TRANSPORT
PROGRAMS

DATA COLLECTION
SYSTEM

COUNTY'S AED
AVAILABILITY

SYSTEMW'S
TRANSPORT
DESTATIONS

SECTION 1 - SYSTEM CVERVIEW PAGE: 2

CR-1 - Page 7
Other organizations that wilt potentially be a part of the EMS response include:

Perquimans County Water Rescue Dive

Assist in water search and rescue for the Perquimans River and s
waterways.

Hertford Volunteer Fire Department —
County.

Inter-County Volunteer Fire Department — Provides vehicle extrication for
Perquimans County.

Belvidere Volunteer Fire Department — Provides vehicl
County,

Bethel Volunteer Fire Department.

Durant’s Neck Volunteer Fire Department.

Winfall Volunteer Fire Department.

Perquimans County Sheriff's Department.
Hertford Police Department.

Winfall Police Department.
Perquimans County Emergency Management Agency,

/ery Team —
urrounding

Provides vehicle extrication for Perquimans

e extrication for Perquimans

In situations deemed necessary by the EMS crew, mutual aid may be obtained from
other organizations within the county and swrrounding counties. Any organization
listed above will be dispatched through Perquimans Central-91 WCommunications.

Specialty Care Transport Programs may be used in Perquimans County. Specialty
Care Transport Programs used will be Nightingales Air Ambulance and East Care

Air Ambulance. See SOG #105 Specialty Care Transport Programs (Sectien-14) <
for further information.

The data collection system to be used will be EMS Charts. It will be utilized as the
system to collect data and be the patient care report for Perquimans EMS and

Rescue. Data will be electronically submitted to the Office of Emergency Medical
Services via electronic means by EMS Charts.

Perquimans County does have available Automated External Defibrillators located
in the county. The defibrillators are located, maintained and operated by members
of the Albemarle Plantation Property Owners Association, Hertford Volunteer Fire
Department, Inter-County Volunteer Fire Depm?ment, Belvidere Volunteer Fire
Department, Bethel Volunteer Fire Department, Durant’s Neck Volunteer Fire
Department, Perquimans County High School, Perquimans County Middle School,
Hertford Grammar Schoo! and Perquimans County Central School. In addition,
AEDs have been installed at the Perquimans County Recreation Center, the
Perquimans County Courthouse, the Perquimans County Emergency Services
Building, the Perquimans County Health Department®he Perquimans County
Library, Perquimans County Senior Center, the Perquimans County Department of
Soclal Services and the Albemarle Commission Building. There are trained

persotnel at each location that have received training in accordance with the
American Heart Association, Heartsaver- AED-educationprogram. v

Perguimans County EMS and Rescue can transporf patents to two hospitals.
Normally, the patient decides which hospital to be transported to. There are some
conditions in which the patient may not be able to make a decision for transport or
the weather is inclement, in which case the decision will be made by the technician

Febiuary 7, 2018



CR-1 - Page 8

to transport to the closest Tacility.

SECTION 1 - SYSTEM OVERVIEW FACE: 3

February 7, 2016



AVAILABLE

EMERGENCY ROOM

FACILITIES

RESCUE SQUAD
STAND-BY
COVERAGE

HARVEY POINT'S
AMBULANCE

SECTION 1 - SYSTEM OVERVIEW PAGE: 4

CR-1 - Page 9

The two facilities that Perquimans County EMS may trapsport patients to are

A*bem?eﬂespka} Sentara Albemarle Medical Center in Elizabeth City, NC and
Vidant Chowan Hospital, in Edenton, NC. Each hospital should have their own

procedures in place for accepting patients. Albemarle Hospital requires each
employee or volunteer of this agency to attend a non-employee orientation prior to
performing clinical time at the hospital. Each Nurse and Physician in the
Emergency Department at each hospital is required to complete an crientation
package that addresses issues related to the Perquimans County EMS System Plan,
This orientation package will inciude: how the EMS System operates, the level of
care provided by Perquimans County EMS, a review of the protocols developed for
Perquimans County EMS, how medical control is received from each hospital, how
patients will be routinely received at thejr facility, and how feedback from on-line
medical direction will be given to the Peer Review Committee. A signature page is
attached with this orientation package. Once the Physician or Nurse has reviewed

this information the signature form will be returned to the EMS System Peer Review
Commitiee. §

Perguimans County Rescue Squad provides EMS stand-by coverage for events such

as Northeast Dragway’s 1/8" mile drag strip and the Bul} Bash, These organizations
are billed by Perguimans EMS at a stand-by rate,

Perquimans County is the home of the Harvey Point Civil Defense Testing Activity,
a Department of Defense base. The base has its own ambulan

NC OEMS rules and Tegulations. Perquimans County EMS does provide mutual aid
at the request of the Harvey Point Medical Staff,

February 7, 2016



CR-1 -
ATTACHEMENT 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISE ORDINANCE

Section I

31l

ORDINANCE NO. 27

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
AMDULANCE SERVICE FRANCIISE
ORDINANCE

State necmifs wmd Coonty Tranchies renaired

F Emerpenty Medicat Seqvices, ond hos been merted o

Franchise for the opeesion < such busitess op ferviee y the Counly, Plazuan 1o this omdinance,

Seetion 12, Exempiiona from Franchis requirements,

L Any cmity vendering assistaoce ik fhe cpse of njoe ke, nwtanl sHd o
SHRIEENCY witl which ihe serviocg b e Caupty s sutfctent ar imatie o cap.

2. Aqy cntley epaied from o bocatlan or i wulsice of iz Cowtty In arder 20
Pranspaet palicals wlo nre picked up bevond the limits af the Coumy, to Fcilities focaicd
wilhln the County, or to Plekc up patlents within the County for Imnspering tw ncatlons
amzdde af e Cagniy,

I Ambmbnnces ewnedd and cpemted by Agenay ol e Uniled Staics Governmany

Saind:

Ambulances owoed gt ezl by a Nospikng,

5 Ambularces cwned et Gbcrnled Iy Perquinnns County {fe. Perquimges Caunly EMS,
Peruiinans County Rescue Sound).

WL applicotion for Franchise-Cy

Appliciinns for 8 Franckfse 12 aperaie mbminnmsln:h:{lm:ysﬁn!lbanwd:hy e Ambutanre

Pravider, as preseribed by the Coumey and gistl eoklndn;

1. The name and mé&muﬁhcamhlm::ptwiéermdﬁemmemrmc wmbitlaneos,

I The tmde or athar Heidags B, iEany, andie whicl gt unptleamt doss isiness, glong

With & coplified capy of un assiemed anenz cordificats Elating sich same ot artiches of
ineorpomatian s@lng such rame,

3, ﬁmmuafzheirairdn;mmdexpcﬂemuf:hnapﬁimuinﬂmhan@nmﬁmaudmﬂ
madens,

4 A full Snscriplivn of the Upe zod Jevel of sorvies 10 e pravided inclading e Iocafion of
fhie Tliees Feoen wikich 4t is Bonded o P L The i il tha pabble Wikt be
e 10 ohinin GRsisionee, and how L vehizkes wil bo dispriched.  An mrnus] mrdired
ffrnncin] sntement of e apsdican) s sucle slalesment Pertains (o the opacalions in the
Cousnty, stk be fied with £e County wilhin sixey {3 days SalSoring its Hoeal perind;

S463E finmneing sindement to ke in such fem and in such deail ag may B requiced by the
Conendy.

5, 4. destription of the applicant's abilly 10 provide service: Tow many kmiy o duy tie
service wilk be svaileble: how Pty daye 5 week tho service will be qvaikabila {the Courney
Brefiers lweny-feur {34} hwwar, scven (7} dlny u week scaviced for e ares covered by the
Fearthlse applled for mnet an agey estirie of e minlmm and PG respolee time
For o call within segh aren.

i, Ay infarmistiog the County sholl deem reasenebly pecessany for @ fair determinoton of
the capabifity of dhe appiizanl to provide ambietapon services dn e Counly, in 2ccordance
wilh the sequirersenrs of Stase Taves an the provigions of this Ordinance.

Suctien TV, Hearing,

Upon receipt of oo appliention Bar g Peancldse, e Coumy sholt scheduls 2 fime apd #inca for

hearing fic appllennl, Wiknin thiny (503 days aflar the Yearing, the Coumy shall cpuzse sl Investlpion
5 B may doopn Recessy i e nade of the spplicant ord lhe upplicant™s propoged wperadions,

SECTION 1 - SYSTEM OVERVIEW

PAGE: 5

Page 10

February 7, 218



CR-1 - Page 11

31z
Sexiion V. Granting of Franchin.
ﬁquc&iumybcaw by ﬂuhupﬁmausﬂnmtyﬂamﬂﬂuﬂmﬁssiﬁmirﬂu Coumy
finds Hiat;

E Tanumﬁmlmsmmdardsmuhﬂhﬂds&ﬂm

S anposadmimwiﬂﬂtwmmg' i mﬂmsnasmmanadvcmclyaﬁmlh

dewed of service ar operaiiong n-!‘mhcrmvimaiwamat‘.umty.
&mmmmBmmdmimiamﬂuhirme!iuMGIMW
mﬁmsawﬂubhmmi&mEarmuCumyaudwﬁhisnmmmm
masyter of Nieeling tho necd.

Seetipa VI, CompHence wilh ibe by,

mwmmMmﬁazmmmmdem
Uﬂmm&aFmﬂhmﬁmmmﬁsmﬁmmmmwwcmmmm
wmmmmmwuf.mmmmwumuommmmm

o éﬁ%ﬁﬁ ath day of March

HORTR CARDLINA
PERQUIMANS cOUNTY

This instrument was presented foer ragistration this day and
hour and duly recorded i{s the office of the Register of bDeeds of
Perguimans County, NC in CROIMANCE Bock 1, Fage 111.

This Teh day of March, 200¢ at 3:45 o'clack p.e.

DEEORAR S. REED
REGISTER OF DEEDS

SECTION 1- BYSTEM OVERVIEW PAGE: & February 7, 2015



CR-1 -

Page 12

Perqulmans EMS 2016 Ist guarter Chute Times_‘_'__

138782211 20160015
38795956 20160031,
139044367 20160122
39673571 20160245
39711176 20160330,
39717888 20160318
39063401 20160128
39823709 20160381
38882234 20160063
38966578 20160083

139454156 20160241
39014698 20160104
39906338 20160409
39579490 20160285
138867184 20160052
138954501 20160085
39596557 20160269
38956372° 20160087
139351967 20160199
39476845 20160186
5 39955921 20160411

: ,,”p;;whvhlr 0425°n

| 1/4/2015 3:40
| 1;?,/2(}15 1818
1/25/2016 23:15
2/24/2015 439.
| 3;13/2915 3 45; |

| 3/11{2(}15 22: ﬂ?j
) 1;2?/2015 6:06:

) 3f22/’2016 4:09°

| 1{14/’2{)164 300
 1/19/20162; A4
_,2;23,/2015 839
1/23/2016 10:24°
3/27/2016 12:32

) 3{3,/2015 22:52
_, 1;12;20153 45
‘_ 1;19;2016 1331
2/29/2015 1736
- 1/15/2016 13; 11:
12;15;2015 i741
2/12/2016 15: 49}_ )

N 3;27,{2015 13:16:

162

I
16

165

165

161

163

ZONEL

165

65

1st Quarl:er Tstai Patlent Care Repurts )
~ Calis over 10 minute chute time

= a _5.29% Caiis over 5 minute chute time -

istQuarter Average Chute Time



Page 13

CR-1

:éﬁuﬁg et §

8j00) aguep

¥

BLOE Hidy pajepc
laquiswi HugoA-uou sejouep

{fendsoy yore) sonjejussaiday reudso)

anneuesaiday SN0 ON a1e)
SI2UOISSILULIOD ‘UBUIBYD-RIONIO "A0S) Ajuno:

siequay (9oH py) papaap s\

£L05-£E€-262

LIEaH jues 4

labeuepy AUNOD-BIOQ ACL) AJUNo?

UlNZZN piemp3

JBUQISSILLLIOS) AJUNO?

0986-0vE-26¢ LA
ESBY-ZLE-Z6 T TR doaig Asjysy aajejuasaidoy TUsWNEdS yifEar
2698~ EE-2GZ - 103317 SUONEIUNLLILIOT

spsllap BlaUIoL]

(Arejainog) oanejudssidey Ajunos

4 b
18/€-18€-ZGC Pﬁwﬁ, 2 \ 77 xuxm\w\ AL PpoL eAnelUSsalday Ajunor
rZSE-6EE-E5C BN auepy anlejuSsaiday Ajuncs
vZ0g-Cee-2se AN UOXIN ey jelidsoH uemoyD--dey jdeq) Auabialuy
Erer-¢Le-292 wbumien uo | [ENdSOH olewad)y- day "1da] ASuabiaws
8G4E-LEE-EGE 18JUNH ajer] 18010 A19jeS - QNS
96E5-Z1E-2652 . uealsolc) uwip OO buiel | SiNG
OPEF-ECE-Z62 \DJ#} 3\ RSyl Awuies JOIBUIRI00D) USHEINDT SINT
€rerZLE-25T .{Ji UM WO | UOSIEIT 98NN SN
£LLG-ELE-267 ® g- f.iio \\\.c SUOWAS Higi] 1BIYD penbg andsay - SING
£186-1£€-262 é E UOXIN teyietof Jojosil} $80A88 Aoudbiawy AJuno:
Q0LS-£€8-26¢ ddii) sof "1 jeJidscH uemoyD buuasaida: UEOISALUY

{eNdsOH apewaqly bunudsaidal UERISAL

650L-¥9E-91T

BlINg BYUBILES 10

6501-¥PE-G1E

Ejin4 eyjlieiies iq

I0J09l(( [eapaly

BUOY]

ainjeubig

NERTITE]LY

PEIER

ajeq Bunaspy

WHPIUINO.) MITARY J99d STAIH

9¥0G-9¢v (252)
AL MoBID 66
PPBLZ ON 'PiojleH - £9G xod 'O'd

SAJIAYIS AONIDHIWT AINNOD SNVNINDYSJ




www.perguimansarts.ory

Perquimans Arts League

_May 2046

A Note from the President....

What an exciting time this is at PAL! So much has
been happening lately as we begin to offer
classes and partner with other organizations in
the community,

As part of the strategic planning process, we held
a "Strategic Conversation for the Arts” in late
February where representatives from ofher local
organizations and groups met with PAL to begin
looking at ways we could alt work together to
promote the arts in Perquimans County. This has
led to many ideas for building COMHINity.

PAL is currently working with Perquimans County
Schools to help the art teachers find ways 1o
expand what can be offered to their students. The
residency and performances by The Healing
Force (see article), metal working workshop at
the middile school and gallery tour and
matting/framing demo for high schoo! art students
are just a few examples of how this is working.
We have also revived the Student Art wall in the
gallery and have many fine examples of the work
that students on all levels are doing.

One of the important results of the strategic
survey is that PAL is now offering a variety of
classes, including jewelry making, acrylic
painting, basketry and photography. We are also
looking at options for collage and watercolor
painting workshops. | hope you will let us know if
there are other classes and workshops that yoLu
would like to see us offer.

Rerﬁember, PAL is YOUR community arts

council, so we want to be responsive to youl

Sheryl Corr
President

Gallery Exhihits 2016-17

May 5-Jun 27

Juf 5 - Aug 11
Featured Artist

Member Show

Summer Fun

Randall Jordan

Reception: 7410 12-3pm
Zoom In, Zeom Out
Photography Show (Prizes!)
Reception: 8/21 12-3pm

Aug 19 — Sept 28

Oct 328 Home Grown
Lamar Whidbee
Reception: 10/9 1-4pm
Mov 4 — Dec 27 Christmas Shoppe
Dec 3 Open House 10-4pm
Jan 2-13 Tag Sale
Jan 20 - Feb 23 Warm & Fuzzy

Featured Artist Cianne Cinkovich

Reception: 1/20 5:30-7pm

March 3 - 25 Young at HeART
Student Art Exhibit
Reception Date TBA

Aprit 1 - 26 Senior Silver Arts

May 8 - June 23 Members’ Show

Please vist www.perquimansarts.org for drop-off &

pick-up dates for exhibits, a description of the
shows and for updated reception dates and times.

We appreciate our artists and hope that you will
encourage them by showing your support at these
evenis!

INSIDE THIS ISSUE

President's Letter

Gallery Exhibits

Arts on the Perquimans
Annual Meoting

Suzanne Towe Haste Winner
Membership Drive

MNew Gallery Assistant

Inner Banks Art Hop
50/50 Tickets
3 Strategic Planning {pdate

3 Upcaming Classes
4 Fes the Rhythm
4 Student Visit

)Ll M) RS R M R ek ok

Perquimans Arts League Newsiettor
May 2016




“Arts on the Perqguimans”
6" Annual Arts & Crafls Show

We are gearing up for this year's arts & crafis
show on QOctober 1, 2016 at the Perquimans
Recreation Center from 10 AM — 4 PM. We stil
have a few vendor spots available, and we are
always looking for volunteers to help at the event.
Call Barbara Krupp at 252-426-1432 or email at
kruppkakes@hotmail.com if you would like to be a
vendor or volunteer.

if you are a vendor and are participating in other
shows prior to October 1, please help spread the
word  regarding “Arts on the Perguimans”.
Postcards are available for you to give out at
these earlier events.

2016 Annual Membership Meeting

The Annual Membership Meseting is June 8" from
©:30-8pm at Brew 2 Rescue, 138 N. Church St.
Hertford. Our Merit Award winner, vocalist Megan
Jones, will be performing. Please mark your
catendar and plan to attend! Refreshments will be
served, so we will need to notify Brew 2 Rescue
how much to prepare. Please RSVP to the gallery
— 426-3041.

QGift Certificates

if you're not sure what to buy for an occasion,
let the recipient choose a unique gift to suit
their taste. A gift certificate is always the right
size and is available in any denomination!

Suzanne Towe Haste Award Winner

This year's winner of PAL's $500 Merit Award is
PCHS Senior Megan Jones. Megan plans to
atiend Liberty University in the fall, where she will
study vocal music and music in worship. She wilt
perform at the PAL Annual Meeting on Wed.,
June B at Brew 2 Rescue.

Membership Drive

The membership year at PAL runs from July 1 to
June 30, and your membership must be renewed
every yearl. This is one of PAL's major sources of
income, and we depend on you to help us run the
gallery and provide programs. A membership
form is enclosed for your convenience. Won't you
take a moment to fill it in and mail it with your
check to the gallery?

Membership Dues

Student %10 Patron 3100
Individual %25 Benefactor 3250
Family $55 Youth F 0
Supporter $75 {under 18}

New Gallery Assistant

The next time you are in town, stop in the gailery
and say hello to our new Gallery Assistant, Alice
White! We are so happy and excited to have her |}
with usl

e T T T R
Perguimans Arts League Newsletter

May 20116



Feel the Rhythm!

On April 21 and 22, The Healing Force, a famity of
singers, storytellers and musictans, came to
Perquimans Middie School to conduct drum
workshops and give performances. Working with
small groups on the first day, this group taught
students new rhythms and how to perform together
on the Djembe, a popular West African drum. The
second day brought two performances for all
students, faculty and staff. Everyone truly embraced
the spirit of The Healing Force! This project was
made possible through a Grassroots Grant from the
Morth Carolina Arts Council.

The Perguimans Arts League is
supported by the North Carclina Arts
Coancil, a division of the Department
of Crltural and MNatural Resources.

Art Students Visit the Gallery

A group of ten art students from Perguimans
County High School came to PAL on May 10
to view the Members’ Show and participate in
a matting and framing workshop. Led by PAL
members Dianne Cinkovich and Sheryt Corr,
the group discussed which works they thanght
took the most time, which had the most value
and which one they would choose to hang in
their room. The discussion was followed by a
demo on mat cuiting, where the students had
a chance for hands-on practice. Most of the
students had never been to Perguimans Arts
League before and didn't even know Merfford
had an arts league. We hope this visit wil
change that and they will feel welcome to
returnt

Monday - Saturday 10am-3pm

Perguimans Arts League

108 M. Church Street, Martford, NC
Tel. 252-426-3041

www . perguimansaris. org

M

Perquimans Arts League Newsletter

May 2016




Field Trip: “The Inner Banks Art Hop”

On April 14", 32 PAL members and friends
went on a bus trip fo several area galleries.
Stops included Bertie County Arts Council in
Windsor, Martin County Arts Council in
Wiliamston and Arts of the Pamlico in
Washingion. Participants enjoyed lunch in
Washington and spent the afterncon visiting
other private galleries and shops before heading
home.

50/50 Tickets

Enclosed yvou will find 3 books of 50/50 raffle tickets
for this year's fundraiser. As you know, this is one of
PAL’s biggest fundraisers of the year, so your help

in buying and seling these tickets is greatly
appreciated. If you need more tickets, they are
available in the gallery. f for some reasonitis
impossible to buy or sell the tickets, please return
them to the gallery so they are available for sale.

Strategic Planning Update

in February, PAL hosted a “Strategic
Conversation for the Arts”, which some of you
attended. As a result, we are now looking at
new ways o partner with several local
organizations to bring more community events
to our area, PAL is also offering classes in
response to one of the main requests from the
online survey,

We are still researching better ways to
communicate with the community, and the
Communications Commitiee nesds your
suggestions and participation. Please consider
becoming a part of this group i you have
expertise in social media, publicity or
marketing.

The Community/Stakeholder Relations
Committes will be mesting socon 1o begin
planning for some exciting events, If you have
reaching out to people in the community, this
may be the commifttee for you.

PAL can only become YOUR community arts
council if you play a partt

Upcoming Classes

hMay 31 —1to4 p.m.
Acrylic painting workshop with instructor
Randalt Jordan at Perguimans Rec Center

June 13- 10:30am. to 4 p.m
Basketry workshop with Annemarie Pomp at
Perguimans Rec Center

June 28 - 10 am. to 4 p.m.

Beginning Digital Photography — Taking Better
Pictures with Shirley Whitenack at Perguimans
County School Central Office

Wisit the website at www perguimansaris.org
for addition information and fees.

Information will be posted as new classes are
added, so stay tuned!

et —

Perquimans Arts League Newsletter

May 2015




	Board of E&R
	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Continued Public Hearing Public Comment Sign-Up Sheet
	Minutes
	Tax Refund/Release
	Personnel Matters
	Social Worker II Completion
	GetCertificateNow
	Board Appointments
	NCDPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan Amendment
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	May Tables Board Appointments
	Library Loan Financing Resolution
	JCPC Documentation
	Quasi-Judicial Procedures
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

